Inland Empire Utilities Agency
A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT

B

AGENDA
MEETING OF THE
INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY
BOARD OF DIRECTORS

WEDNESDAY, OCTOBER 17, 2018
10:00 A.M.

INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY*
AGENCY HEADQUARTERS
BOARD ROOM
6075 KIMBALL AVENUE, BUILDING A
CHINO, CALIFORNIA 91708

CALL TO ORDER OF THE INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY BOARD OF
DIRECTORS MEETING

FLAG SALUTE

PUBLIC COMMENT

Members of the public may address the Board on any item that is within the jurisdiction of the Board;
however, no action may be taken on any item not appearing on the agenda unless the action is
otherwise authorized by Subdivision (b) of Section 54954.2 of the Government Code. Those persons
wishing to address the Board on any matter, whether or not it appears on the agenda, are requested to
complete and submit to the Board Secretary a “Request to Speak” form which is available on the table in

the Board Room. Comments will be limited to three minutes per speaker. Thank you.

ADDITIONS TO THE AGENDA

In accordance with Section 54954.2 of the Government Code (Brown Act), additions to the agenda
require two-thirds vote of the legislative body, or, if less than two-thirds of the members are present, a
unanimous vote of those members present, that there is a need to take immediate action and that the
need for action came to the attention of the local agency subsequent to the agenda being posted.

1. NEW EMPLOYEE INTRODUCTIONS
e Mr. Scott Francis, Wastewater Treatment Plant Operator-in-Training, hired
October 8, 2018, Operations & Maintenance Department



2,

CONSENT ITEMS

NOTICE: All matters listed under the Consent Calendar are considered to be routine and non-
controversial and will be acted upon by the Board by one motion in the form listed below. There will be
no separate discussion on these items prior to the time the Board votes unless any Board members,
staff or the public requests specific items be discussed and/or removed from the Consent Calendar for
separate action.

A.

MINUTES
The Board will be asked to approve the minutes from the September 19,
2018 Board Meeting and the October 3, 2018 Board Workshop/Meeting.

REPORT ON GENERAL DISBURSEMENTS (Fin/Admin)
Staff recommends that the Board approve the total disbursements for the
month of August 2018, in the amount of $19,383,144.08.

CONTRACT AWARD FOR SUPPLY OF RP-1 DEWATERING POLYMER
TO AQUA BEN CORPORATION (Eng/Ops/WR)
Staff recommends that the Board:

1. Approve Contract No. 4600002632 to Aqua Ben Corporation,
establishing a two-year contract for the supply of polymer with
options for extensions up to three additional years, for a potential
contract term for five years; and

2. Authorize the General Manager to execute the contract with
potential contract extensions.

REGIONAL RESIDENTIAL LARGE LANDSCAPE _RETROFIT
PROGRAM CONTRACT AWARD (Eng/Ops/WR)
Staff recommends that the Board:

1. Award a one-year contract ($210,000), with two one-year extension
options, to ConServ Inc., for the implementation and administration
of the Regional Residential Landscape Retrofit Program for a not-
to-exceed amount of $710,000 (three-year contract term); and

2. Authorize the General Manager to execute the Agreement, subject
to non-substantive changes.

IEUA & CBWM COST SHARING TASK ORDER NO. 4 FOR CHINO
BASIN PROJECT SUPPORT (Eng/Ops/WR)
Staff recommends that the Board:

1. Approve Task Order No. 4 with CBWM for Chino Basin Project
Evaluation and Conceptual Design Support, for a not-to-exceed
amount of $190,568, under the Master Cost Sharing Agreement;
and

2. Authorize the General Manager to execute Task Order No. 4,
subject to non-substantive changes.

2



F. RP-1 ROOF AND SKYLIGHT REPLACEMENT CONSTRUCTION
CONTRACT AWARD (Eng/Ops/WR)
Staff recommends that the Board:

1. Award a construction contract for the RP-1 PRB and MCC Building
Roof and Skylight Replacement, Project No. EN19037, to Best
Contracting Services Inc., in the amount of $343,555; and

2. Authorize the General Manager to execute the contract.

G. RESOLUTION NO. 2018-10-1, APPROVING AN AMENDMENT TO THE
2018-21 MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING (MOU) FOR THE
INLAND EMPIRE OPERATORS’ ASSOCIATION
Staff recommends that the Board adopt Resolution No. 2018-10-1,
approving an amendment to the 2018-21 MOU for the Inland Empire
Operators’ Association, by adopting a Side Letter of Agreement.

H. RP-2 DEWATERING OF DECOMMISSIONED STRUCTURES
EMERGENCY PROJECT (Eng/Ops/WR) (Fin/Admin)
Staff recommends that the Board:

1. Ratify the emergency project approval for the RP-2 Dewatering of
Decommissioned Structures in the amount of $500,000;

2. Approve the budget amendment in the amount of $500,000 for
Project No. EN19019, RO Emergency O&M Projects FY 2018/19;
and

3. Authorize the General Manager to approve the emergency task
order subject to non-substantive changes and budget
augmentation.

. VACUUM TRUCK MASTER SERVICES CONTRACT AMENDMENT
(Eng/Ops/WR)
Staff recommends that the Board:

1. Approve a Master Service Contract Task Order with K-VAC for
vacuum truck services in the amount of $123,000;

2. Approve an amendment to Master Services Contract 4600002293
with K-VAC for vacuum truck services in the amount of $322,670
for a total aggregate not-to-exceed amount of $466,000; and

3. Authorize the General Manager to execute the task order and
contract amendment subject to non-substantive changes.



3.

4,

ACTION ITEM

A. VIDEO RECORDING AND BROADCASTING OF MEETINGS

(Eng/Ops/WR)
Staff recommends that the Board select one of the following options:

1. Status quo — continue with audio recording only.

2. In-house video recording and posting (~$12,500 initially; $4,000
annually). '

3. Third-party video hosting — off site hosting ($6,500 initially; $4,000
annually).

INFORMATION ITEMS

A.

C.

D.

ENGINEERING AND CONSTRUCTION MANAGEMENT PROJECT
UPDATES (POWERPOINT)

MWD UPDATE (ORAL)

CBWM UPDATE (ORAL)
SAWPA UPDATE (ORAL)

RECEIVE AND FILE INFORMATION ITEMS

E.

TREASURER’'S REPORT OF FINANCIAL AFFAIRS (WRITTEN/
POWERPOINT)

PUBLIC OUTREACH AND COMMUNICATION (WRITTEN)

LEGISLATIVE REPORT FROM INNOVATIVE FEDERAL STRATEGIES
(WRITTEN)

LEGISLATIVE REPORT FROM WEST COAST ADVISORS (WRITTEN)

CALIFORNIA STRATEGIES, LLC MONTHLY ACTIVITY REPORT
(WRITTEN)

FEDERAL LEGISLATIVE TRACKING MATRIX (WRITTEN)
STATE LEGISLATIVE TRACKING MATRIX (WRITTEN)

PLANNING & ENVIRONMENTAL RESOURCES ANNUAL REPORTS
(WRITTEN/POWERPOINT)

1ST QUARTER PLANNING & ENVIRONMENTAL RESOURCES
UPDATE (POWERPOINT)

LABORATORY SEMI-ANNUAL UPDATE (POWERPOINT)




5. AGENCY REPRESENTATIVES’ REPORTS

A. SAWPA REPORT (WRITTEN)
September 18, 2018 and October 16, 2018 Regular Commission

meetings.

B. MWD REPORT (WRITTEN)
October 9, 2018 Board meeting.

C. REGIONAL SEWERAGE PROGRAM POLICY COMMITTEE REPORT
(WRITTEN)
The October 4, 2018 Regional Sewerage Program Policy Committee
meeting was cancelled. The next meeting is scheduled for November 1,
2018.

D. CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER REPORT (WRITTEN)
September 27, 2018 Board meeting.

E. CHINO BASIN DESALTER AUTHORITY (WRITTEN)
October 4, 2018 Board meeting.

F. INLAND EMPIRE REGIONAL COMPOSTING AUTHORITY (WRITTEN)
The next meeting is scheduled for November 5, 2018.

6. GENERAL MANAGER’S REPORT (WRITTEN)

7. BOARD OF DIRECTORS’' REQUESTED FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS
8. DIRECTORS’ COMMENTS

A CONFERENCE REPORTS

This is the time and place for the Members of the Board to report on prescheduled Committee/District
Representative Assignment meetings, which were held since the last regular Board meeting, and/or any
other items of interest.

9. CLOSED SESSION

A. PURSUANT TO GOVERNMENT CODE SECTION 54956.9(a) —
CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL — EXISTING LITIGATION
Chino Basin Municipal Water District vs. City of Chino, Case No.
RCV51010

10. ADJOURN

*A Municipal Water District




In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you need special assistance to participate in
this meeting, please contact the Board Secretary (909) 993-1736, 48 hours prior to the scheduled meeting

so that the Agency can make reasonable arrangements.
Proofed by: &4

|, April Woodruff, Board Secretary/Office Manager of the Inland Empire Utilities Agency*, A Municipal Water District,
hereby gﬁwat a copy of this agenda has been posted by 5:30 p.m. at the Agency’s main office, 6075 Kimball
iiding

A, Chino, CA dn Thursday, October 11, 2018.
O S5 -
N\ Y

e k;}il Woodruff

Declaration of Posting




CONSENT
CALENDAR
ITEM

2A



i_ " Inland Empire Utilities Agency
A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT

MINUTES OF THE REGULAR
MEETING OF
THE
INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY
BOARD OF DIRECTORS

WEDNESDAY, SEPTEMBER 19, 2018
10:00 A.M.

DIRECTORS PRESENT:
Michael Camacho, Vice President
Paul Hofer
Kati Parker

DIRECTORS ABSENT:
Steven J. Elie, President
Jasmin A. Hall, Secretary/Treasurer

STAFF PRESENT:
Halla Razak, General Manager
Chris Berch, Executive Manager of Engineering/AGM
Kathy Besser, Executive Manager of External Affairs & Policy Development/AGM
Randy Lee, Executive Manager of Operations/AGM
Shaun Stone, Acting Executive Manager of Engineering/AGM
Christina Valencia, Executive Manager of Finance & Administration/AGM
Joshua Aguilar, Senior Engineer
Jerry Burke, Deputy Manager of Engineering
Andrea Carruthers, Senior External Affairs Specialist
Nel Groenveld, Manager of Laboratories
Jason Gu, Manager of Grants
Elizabeth Hurst, Environmental Resources Planner Il
Manuel Moreno, Operations Supervisor
Lisa Morgan-Perales, Senior Water Resources Analyst
Scott Oakden, Deputy Manager of Operations
Sylvie Lee, Manager of Planning & Environmental Resources
Jesse Pompa, Deputy Manager of Grants
Craig Proctor, Source Control/Environmental Resources Supervisor
Teresa Velarde, Manager of Internal Audit
Christopher Waggener, Water Plant Operator |V
April Woodruff, Board Secretary/Office Manager
Jeff Ziegenbein, Manager of Regional Compost Operations
Jamal Zughbi, Senior Engineer/Project Manager, P.E.

OTHERS PRESENT:
Jean Cihigoyenetche, JC Law Firm
David Aguirre, California Steel Industries
Ramsey Haddad, California Steel Industries
David Garcia, Cintas Corporation
Jon Marshall, Cliffstar California

*A Municipal Water District



Anne Encarnacion, Coca Cola Company - Ontario Syrup Plant
Fred Knifer, K Pure Waterworks

Diana Knifer, K Pure Waterworks
Colleen Shelton, Metal Coaters, Inc.
Steve Olsen, New-Indy Ontario

Steve Delaney, New-Indy Ontario

Ray Diaz, Nong Shim Foods

David Jung, Nong Shim Foods

Julian Ibarra, PAC Rancho

Mark Rice, PAC Rancho

Carolina Fabiero, Parallel Products

Bob Clemmens, Praxair

Joe Azucena, Repet

George Dadiani, Repet

Ramiro Avalos, Schlosser Forge

Jordan Parent, Schlosser Forge

Naro Kuch, Sierra Aluminum

Ross Allen, Steelscape

Shane Gravitt, Steelscape

Eric Jensen, Tl Wire

Krish Singh, Tl Wire

lvana Peno, Student

Edgar Tellez Foster, Chino Basin Watermaster
Justin Nakano, Chino Basin Watermaster
Rick Whetsel, SAWPA

Pete Vitt, SAWPA

Doug Howard, CampaignLA

A regular meeting of the Board of Directors of the Inland Empire Utilities Agency* was held at the
office of the Agency, 6075 Kimball Avenue, Bldg. A, Chino, California on the above date.

Vice President Camacho called the meeting to order at 10:04 a.m. and Director Hofer led the
Pledge of Allegiance to the flag. A quorum was present.

Vice President Camacho stated that members of the public may address the Board. Mr. Doug
Howard, the General Manager of CampaignLA addressed the Board regarding integrity and the
higher standards elected officials are held to.

Vice President Camacho asked if there were any changes/additions/deletions to the agenda.
There were no changes/additions/deletions to the agenda.

NEW EMPLOYEE INTRODUCTIONS
o+ Christopher Waggener, Water Plant Operator 1V, hired September 4, 2018, Operations &
Maintenance Department

The Board of Directors welcomed Mr. Waggener to the IEUA team.

PROMOTIONS
« Jesse Pompa, Senior Engineer to Deputy Manager of Grants, effective August 27, 2018,
External Affairs Department

The Board congratulated Mr. Pompa on his promotion.

*A Municipal Water District



RECOGNITIONS
Mr. Craig Proctor presented 19 Certificates of Recognition for Compliance to the following
Significant Industrial Users (SIUs) for Calendar Year 2017:
o NRWS Industries: California Steel Industries, Cintas Corporation, Coca Cola Company —
Ontario Syrup Plant, Inland Empire Regional Composting Facility, K Pure Waterworks,
Metal Coaters, Inc., New-Indy Ontario, Praxair, IEUA Regional Plant No. 1, Sierra
Aluminum, Steelscape, T! Wire
e Brine Line Industries: Repet
o Regional System Industries: Cliffstar California, Coca Cola Company — Ontario Syrup
Plant, Nong Shim Foods, PAC Rancho, Parallel Products, and Schlosser Forge.

The following 8 industries were unable to attend and were recognized:
¢ NRW Industries: City of Chino, Niagara Bottling, Pacific Forge
e Brine Line Industries: OLS Energy

¢ Regional System Industries: Amphastar Pharmaceuticals, Nestle Water North America,
O.W. Lee, and Parco.

The Board thanked and commended the users for their hard work in maintaining compliance for
the entire calendar year of 2017.

CONSENT ITEMS
Vice President Camacho asked if there were any Board members wishing to pull an item from the
Consent Calendar for discussion. There was no one desiring to do so.

Upon motion by Director Hofer, seconded by Director Parker, and unanimously carried:

M2018-9-1
MOVED, to approve the Consent Calendar.
A. The Board approved the minutes from the August 15, 2018 Board Meeting.

B. The Board approved the total disbursements for the month of JUI)} 2018, in
the amount of $19,581,968.95.

C. The Board:

1. Approved the carry forward of open encumbrances and non-
encumbered commitment related budgets from FY 2017/18 to FY
2018/19 and amend the budget in the amount of $16,466,736; and

2. Approved amendments to the adopted FY 2018/19 budget for grant
and reimbursement revenues in the amount of $2,082,068.

D. The Board adopted Resolution No. 2018-9-1, approving the Agency's 2018
Hazard Mitigation Plan Update and its inclusion in San Bernardino County's
Office of Emergency Services Multi-Jurisdictional Hazard Mitigation Plan.

RESOLUTION 2018-9-1

RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF INLAND

EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY*, SAN BERNARDINO COUNTY,

CALIFORNIA, ADOPTING AND AUTHORIZING REVISIONS TO
Continued...

*A Municipal Water District



M2018-9-1 continued.

THE AGENCY’'S 2018 HAZARD MITIGATION PLAN UPDATE,
WHICH IS PART OF THE COUNTY OF SAN BERNARDINO MULTI-
JURISDICTIONAL HAZARD MITIGATION PLAN (for full text, see
Resolution Book)

E. The Board:

1. Awarded a one-year contract ($250,000), with two one-year extension
options, to EcoTech Services, Inc., for the implementation and
administration of the Residential Pressure Regulation Program for a
not-to-exceed amount of $750,000 (three-year contract term); and

2. Authorized the General Manager to execute the contract, subject to
non-substantive changes.

F. The Board authorized the General Manager to executive the West Valley
Water District Imported Water Agreement subject to non-substantive
changes.

G. The Board:
1. Approved the 2018 Recharge Master Plan Update;

2. Adopted Resolution No. 2018-9-2, adopting the 2018 Update to the
Recharge Master Plan; and

RESOLUTION 2018-9-2

RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF INLAND
EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY*, SAN BERNARDINO COUNTY,
CALIFORNIA, ADOPTING THE 2018 UPDATE TO THE
RECHARGE MASTER PLAN (for full text, see Resolution Book)

3. Approved a Joint Filing, with Chino Basin Watermaster, to the court.
H. The Board ratified the contract executed by the General Manager to JCE
Equipment Inc., for the Brooks Basin Earthwork Services for a not-to-exceed
amount of $246,920.
. The Board:
1. Awarded a construction contract for the CBWM Pomona
Extensometer Facility Construction, Project No. RW19002, to
Cascade Drilling, L.P. in the amount of $1,267,462; and

2. Authorized the General Manager to execute the construction contract
subject to non-substantive changes.

“A Municipal Water District



ACTION ITEM

RP-5 RECYCLED WATER PIPELINE BOTTLENECK CONSTRUCTION CONTRACT AWARD
In discussion, all present Board members stated that this item had been presented at both the
Finance & Administration Committee and the Engineering, Operations & Water Resources
Committee.

Upon motion by Director Hofer, seconded by Director Parker, and unanimously carried:

M2018-9-2
MOVED, to:
1. Award a construction contract for the RP-5 Recycled Water Pipeline
Bottleneck, Project No. EN14043, to T.E. Roberts, Inc. in the amount of
$2,023,600; and

2. Authorize the General Manager to execute the contract.

INFORMATION ITEMS

FISCAL YEAR 2017/18 FOURTH QUARTER BUDGET VARIANCE, PERFORMANCE GOAL
UPDATES, AND BUDGET TRANSFERS

Executive Manager of Finance & Administration/AGM Christina Valencia gave a brief presentation
of the budget variance quarterly report cumulative of the entire Fiscal Year 2017/18. Ms. Valencia
highlighted that the total sources of funds exceeded the year-to-date budget by 18%. The
favorable variance was primarily due to exceeding the budget in the following: user charges,
connection fees, and Metropolitan Water District (MWD) imported water sales.

Ms. Valencia also noted that total uses of funds was 11.6% below the year-to-date budget. The
variance for the total use of funds was due to employment expenses, professional fees & services,
the timing of Operating & Maintenance and Reimbursement Project expenses, and total capital
project expenditures due to changes in timelines. Offsetting the favorable variance was higher
purchase of MWD imported water due to local water quality issues.

STATEWIDE WATER USE EFFICIENCY GOALS UPDATE

Senior Water Resources Analyst Lisa Morgan-Perales gave a presentation on the past, present
and future actions impacted by the new statewide initiatives. In the past, IEUA invested $4.2
million in dedicated conservation funding, developed coordinated regional communication
strategies, partnered with SAWPA on a $12 million Drought Response Grant, encouraged
increased use of recycled water, and encouraged the development of sustainable conservation-
based rate structures.

Currently, with the legislation of AB 1668 & SB 606, IEUA is affected with a new conservation
standard. The new standard defines compliance as the total amount of actual water use as less
than or equal to efficient water use objective. Ms. Morgan-Perales noted that implementation
needs to result in conservation exceeding the current state target. Ms. Morgan-Perales reported
that in 2015 the Agency’s gallon per capita per day (GPCD) target was.218 and the actual GPCD
was 188 and the regional water use trends are in trajectory to hit below the 2020 GPCD target of
194.

*A Municipal Water District



For the future, IEUA is looking into technology-based programming to target conservation,
continuing to work with SAWPA on grant funded projects, providing member agency support
programs, and making - water use efficiency support tools available. Ms. Morgan-Perales stated
IEUA is revising their WaterSMART Drought Contingency Planning Grant.

Mr. Rick Whetsel and Mr. Pete Vitt from SAWPA provided a brief demonstration on a water
conservation tool funded through the Prop 84 grant. The tool allows the user to view and calculate
the amount of turf at specific addresses. The tool also allows the user to view the statistics of
water districts. Mr. Whetsel stated that the tool gives retail agencies without a high-powered GIS
department the ability to view data through a web application.

ENGINEERING AND CONSTRUCTION MANAGEMENT PROJECT UPDATE

Deputy Manager of Engineering Jerry Burke gave a PowerPoint presentation on the Engineering
and Construction Management project updates. He provided updates on the following projects:
EN13001-San Sevaine Basin Improvements; EN13028-Preserve Lift Station; EN17110.01-RP-4
Trident Filters Rehabilitation & Replacement; EN18040-RP-1 Maintenance Building HVAC
Replacement; and RA19002-IERCF Trommel Screen Improvements.

MWD UPDATE

Manager of Planning & Environmental Resources Sylvie Lee provided an update on the Rialto
Valve Replacement, which is scheduled to start beginning of December 2018 lasting about 10
calendar days. She also provided an update on the Antelope Valley East Storage Program, which
is a 20 to 30-year program that will connect to the California Aqueduct.

CBWM UPDATE

Executive Manager of Engineering/AGM Chris Berch stated that several agreements including
project support agreements were approved at the August meeting. Mr. Berch stated that the
storage framework is fundamental to IEUA’s learning on how to bring partners into the Chino
Basin to pump high quality water. Mr. Berch reported that CBWNM is also working on an update to
the Optimal Basin Management Plan (OBMP).

Director Hofer mentioned a real critical issue with water quality. He also wanted to stress the
importance of educational reinstitution on water quality and noted the best opportunity to do so
would be at the CBWM'’s anniversary event.

General Manager Halla Razak responded to Director Hofer's comments and noted that the
Agency is looking into water quality issues and how to solve them for the future with the Prop 1
Chino Basin Project being one example. Mr. Berch reported that Executive Manager of External
Affairs & Policy Development/AGM Kathy Besser is currently working with CBWM on the
anniversary event.

SAWPA UPDATE

Source Control/Environmental Resources Supervisor Craig Proctor provided a brief update on
Project Agreement 24, which will define the policy and oversight of operations of the Inland Empire
Brine Line. Mr. Proctor also reported that SAWPA is currently working on amendments to the
Joint Powers Agreement.

THE FOLLOWING INFORMATION ITEMS WERE RECEIVED AND FILED BY THE BOARD:

TREASURER’S REPORT OF FINANCIAL AFFAIRS

PUBLIC OUTREACH AND COMMUNICATION

*A Municipal Water District



LEGISLATIVE REPORT FROM INNOVATIVE FEDERAL STRATEGIES

LEGISLATIVE REPORT FROM WEST COAST ADVISORS

CALIFORNIA STRATEGIES, LLC MONTHLY ACTIVITY REPORT

FEDERAL LEGISLATIVE TRACKING MATRIX

STATE LEGISLATIVE TRACKING MATRIX

INTERNAL AUDIT DEPARTMENT QUARTERLY STATUS REPORT FOR SEPTEMBER 2018

AGENCY VEHICLE OPERATION FOLLOW-UP AUDIT: AUTOMOBILE INSURANCE
REQUIREMENTS AND REVIEW OF VEHICLE SECURITY PROCEDURES

WAREHOUSE ANNUAL PHYSICAL INVENTORY - INTERNAL AUDIT INVENTORY
OBSERVATION REPORT

INTER-FUND TRANSACTIONS AUDIT REPORT

AGENCY REPRESENTATIVES’ REPORTS

SAWPA REPORT
Director Parker mentioned problems with placing the Inland Empire Brine Line into the Project
Agreement 24.

MWD REPORT
Director Camacho had nothing additional to report.

REGIONAL SEWERAGE PROGRAM POLICY COMMITTEE REPORT
Director Parker reported that the meeting was routine in nature and the Committee approved the
RP-5 Recycled Water Pipeline Bottleneck Construction Contract Award.

CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER REPORT
There was nothing additional to report.

CHINO BASIN DESALTER AUTHORITY REPORT
There was nothing additional to report.

INLAND EMPIRE REGIONAL COMPOSTING AUTHORITY
The next meeting is scheduled for November 5, 2018.

GENERAL MANAGER’S REPORT

General Manager Halla Razak stated that the Regional Contract negotiations team (Kearns &
West) presented to the Regional Sewerage Program Policy Committee an update on the
negotiation progress. The negotiations are going slow but that is expected in the beginning. Ms.
Razak reiterated that IEUA is committed to an effective negotiation process.

Ms. Razak reported that the Agency will be having its second All-Hands Meeting this afternoon
and the Executive Team will be sharing the Agency’s top initiatives and presenting the Career
Management Program for employees.

*A Municipal Water District



BOARD OF DIRECTORS’ REQUESTED FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS
There were no Board requested future agenda items.

DIRECTORS’ COMMENTS
Director Parker requested looking into the cost of videotaping Board meetings and posting the

videos on the web.

CLOSED SESSION

The Board went into Closed Session at 11:29 a.m., A. PURSUANT TO GOVERNMENT CODE
SECTION 54956.9(a) - CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL - EXISTING LITIGATION: (1)
Chino Basin Municipal Water District vs. City of Chino, Case No. RCV51010; B. PURSUANT TO
GOVERNMENT CODE SECTION 54954.5 ~ PUBLIC EMPLOYMENT: Manager of Internal Audit
& Board Secretary/Office Manager

The meeting resumed at 11:55 a.m., and General Counsel Jean Cihigoyenetche stated that the
below-mentioned matters were discussed in Closed Session, and the Board took the following
actions:
Regarding Conference with Legal Counsel — Existing Litigation:

Chino Basin Municipal Water District vs. City of Chino, Case No. RCV51010

The Board did not discuss.

Pursuant to Government Code Section 54954.5 — Public Employment:
Board Secretary/Office Manager

The Board did not discuss.

Pursuant to Government Code Section 54954.5 — Public Employment:
Manager of Internal Audit

The Board took no reportable action.

With no further business, Vice President Camacho adjourned the meeting at 11:57 a.m.

Jasmin A. Hall, Secretary/Treasurer

APPROVED: OCTOBER 17, 2018

*A Municipal Water District



Inland Empire Utilities Agency
A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT

MINUTES OF THE REGULAR
MEETING OF
THE
INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY
BOARD OF DIRECTORS

WEDNESDAY, OCTOBER 3, 2018
10:00 A.M.

DIRECTORS PRESENT:
Steven J. Elie, President
Michael Camacho, Vice President
Jasmin A. Hall, Secretary/Treasurer
Paul Hofer
Kati Parker

DIRECTORS ABSENT:
None

STAFF PRESENT:
Halla Razak, General Manager
Chris Berch, Executive Manager of Engineering/AGM
Kathy Besser, Executive Manager of External Affairs & Policy Development/AGM
Randy Lee, Executive Manager of Operations/AGM
Shaun Stone, Acting Executive Manager of Engineering/AGM
Christina Valencia, Executive Manager of Finance & Administration/AGM
Joshua Aguilar, Senior Engineer
Tina Cheng, Budget Officer
Javier Chagoyen-Lazaro, Manager of Finance & Accounting
Nel Groenveld, Manager of Laboratories
Jason Gu, Manager of Grants
Elizabeth Hurst, Environmental Resources Planner i
Sally Lee. Executive Assistant
Sylvie Lee, Manager of Planning & Environmental Resources
Alex Lopez, Financial Analyst Il
Liza Munoz, Senior Engineer
Craig Proctor, Source Control/Environmental Resources Supervisor
Ken Tam, Senior Associate Engineer
Wilson To, Technology Specialist Il
Teresa Velarde, Manager of Internal Audit
April Woodruff, Board Secretary/Office Manager

OTHERS PRESENT:
Jean Cihigoyenetche, JC Law Firm
Courtney Jones, Ontario
Roger Putty, GEI Consultants
Jeff Szytel, Water Systems Consulting, Inc.
Holly Tichenor, Water Systems Consulting, Inc.

*A Municipal Water District



A regular meeting of the Board of Directors of the Inland Empire Utilities Agency* was held
at the office of the Agency, 6075 Kimball Avenue, Koopman Conference Room - Bidg. B,
Chino, California on the above date.

President Elie called the meeting to order at 10:02 a.m. and Executive Manager of
Engineering/AGM Chris Berch led the pledge of allegiance to the flag. A quorum was
present.

President Elie stated that members of the public may address the Board. There was no
one desiring to do so.

President Elie asked if there were any changes/additions/deletions to the agenda. There
were no changes/additions/deletions to the agenda.

ACTION ITEM

VIDEO RECORDING AND BROADCASTING OF MEETINGS

Acting Executive Manager of Engineering/AGM Shaun Stone presented different options
and costs for the video recording and broadcasting of meetings to the Board of Directors.
Discussion ensued regarding the costs related and necessary processes required for each
option. Director Parker stated it would be beneficial to be able to view the meeting in an
effort to be more transparent. Director Hofer stated that he would like to be shown how to
access the video on the Agency website. The Board members asked for the item to be
brought back at the next Board meeting with clarification on the cost on all options with
staff time included and a demonstration where the videos will be posted on the Agency
website.

LABORATORY EQUIPMENT RELOCATION SOLE SOURCE CONTRACT AWARD
Acting Executive Manager of Engineer/AGM Shaun Stone stated that the new laboratory
is reaching its final stages of completion, which means that now there is need to move the
specialty equipment into the new laboratory. The Agency has found a company,
PerkinElmer Heath Sciences, Inc., who is under the Agency’s master services agreement,
who will be able to move all the equipment. He stated that the Agency is planning to move
the equipment on October 8.

Upon motion by Director Hofer, seconded by Director Camacho, and unanimously
carried:

M2018-10-1

MOVED, to:

$140,754; and

Relocation Contract subject to non-substantive changes

1. Award a Laboratory Equipment Relocation Sole Source Contract Award to
PerkinEImer Health Sciences, Inc., for the not-to-exceed amount of

2. Authorize the General Manager to execute the Laboratory Equipment

*A Municipal Water District



WORKSHOP

CHINO BASIN PROJECT WORKSHOP NO. 1

General Manager Halla Razak gave a brief history of the Chino Basin Project (CBP). She
also gave an overview of how the Agency is advancing regional water resilience, the
Agency’s water portfolio, challenges with imported water supplies and local supplies, how
the CBP is delivering the 1Water Innovation, and the benefits of the 1Water Innovation.
Executive Manager of Engineering/AGM Chris Berch presented the benefits from the
project, how the funds are planned to be invested in the Chino Basin needs, and how the
project is in effort to mitigate the risks the region is facing. Ms. Razak stated that this is
the first workshop of this project. Staff is asking the Board for feedback and what matters
they would like brought back at the next workshop. She stated that staff is concentrating
on the life cycled costs and financial projections, in order to present an accurate picture of
what the project will entail. She stated that at the next workshop, staff will show the salinity
projections for the next five years and how piping fits in with other plants within the region,
which will assist in the decision-making process. She presented a timeline of when staff

is planning to bring updates back to the Board of Directors and the next steps of the
project.

Director Camacho left the meeting at 11:07 a.m.
Director Camacho returned to the meeting at 11:09 a.m.

Discussion ensued about how the project will work, the financial aspects of the project,
the complexity of the project, studies that are being completed on the region, subsidence
and how it is measured, collaboration with different agencies, and the current imported
water supply. President Elie stated that one of the benefits of the project was that many
projects that were planned already for the future are now aligned with the plans included
in CBP. He asked to be shown the monetized breakdown of the planned projects
alongside a timeline of the project and when funds were anticipated to be spent. The
directors commended staff on their efforts on the CBP progress thus far.

INFORMATION ITEM

THE FOLLOWING INFORMATION ITEM WAS RECEIVED AND FILED BY THE
BOARD:

CALIFORNIA WATER EFFICIENCY: LEADING THE WAY INTO THE FUTURE
President Elie stated that this item is a publication written by the Southern California Water
Coalition and the California Data Collaborative, both organizations the Agency is a part of.

DIRECTORS’ COMMENTS

Director Hall thanked the Board of Directors for having the confidence in her to stand as
the Board appointed representative on behalf of IEUA for many of the agencies and
associations that IEUA is a part of, such as ACWA, CDA, Special Districts, SAWPA, and
the CASA Board of Directors. She stated that as the representative for IEUA, regionally
and locally, it has required her to travel and her travel expenses may be much higher than
the average Board member. However, as the appointed representative she is responsible
to share with the entire Board valuable information from the agencies and associations.
She thanked the Board again for their confidence in her in doing what is best for IEUA to
represent the constituents in the Agency’s service area.

Director Hofer thanked all the Board members who take the time to attend conferences
and events and provide the information to the other Board members - such as himself -
who do not have to time to attend these events.

*A Municipal Water District



CLOSED SESSION
The Board went into Closed Session at 11:22 a.m., A. PURSUANT TO GOVERNMENT
CODE SECTION 54954.5 — PUBLIC EMPLOYMENT: Board Secretary/Office Manager

The meeting resumed at 11:36 a.m., and President Elie stated that the below-mentioned
matters were discussed in Closed Session, and the Board took the following actions:

Pursuant to Government Code Section 54954.5 — Public Employment:
Board Secretary/Office Manager
The Board took no reportable action.

With no further business, President Elie adjourned the meeting at 11:38 a.m.

Jasmin A. Hall, Secretary/Treasurer

APPROVED: OCTOBER 17, 2018

*A Municipal Water District



CONSENT
CALENDAR
ITEM

2B



\ \ Inland Empire Utilities Agency
o

A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT

Date: October 17, 2018 g
To: The Honorable Board of Directors From: Halla Razak, General Manager
Committee: Finance & Administration 10/10/18

Executive Contact: Christina Valencia, Executive Manager of Finance & Administration/AGM
Subject: Report on General Disbursements

Executive Summary:

Total disbursements for the month of August 2018 were $19,383,144.08. Disbursement activity
included check payments of $7,690,951.29 to vendors and $11,429.92 for worker’s
compensation related costs. Electronic payments included Automated Clearing House (ACH) of
$3,982,456.04 and wire transfers (excluding payroll) of $5,471,222.88. Total payroll was
$2,222,898.91 for employees and $4,185.04 for the Board of Directors.

Staff's Recommendation:

1. Approve the total disbursements for the month of August 2018, in the amount of
$19,383,144.08.

Budget Impact Budgeted vin): N Amendment (v/N): N Amount for Requested Approval:
Account/Project Name:

Fiscal Impact (explain if not budgeted):

Full account coding (internal AP purposes only): - = N Project No.:



Page 2 of 2

Prior Board Action:

None.

Environmental Determination:
Not Applicable

Business Goal:

The report on general disbursements is consistent with the Agency’s Business Goal of Fiscal
Responsibility in providing financial reporting that accounts for general disbursements
associated with operating requirements.

Attachments:

Attachment 1 - Background
Attachment 2 - Details of General Disbursements

Board-Rec No.: 18242



LN
L ‘ Infand Emgiie Utilities Agency

A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT

Page 1 of 2

Attachment 1 - Background

Subject: Report on General Disbursements

Table 1 summarizes the disbursements detailed in each of the six attachments affixed to this letter.
Table 2 lists the disbursements in excess of an aggregated $500,000 per vendor, and is presented
in largest to smallest dollar value.

Table 1: Disbursement Details

Attachment | Payment Type Amount

2A Vendor Checks $ 7,690,951.29
2B Workers' Comp Checks $  11,429.92
2C Vendor ACHs $ 3,982,456.04
2D Vendor Wires (excludes Payroll) $ 5,471,222.88
2E Payroll-Net Pay-Directors $ 4,185.04
2F Payroll-Net Pay-Employees $ 2,222,898.91

Total Disbursements $19,383,144.08

Table 2: Disbursements in Excess of $500,000 per Vendor

Vendor Amount Description
MWD $ 4,107,537.10 | June 2018 Water Purchases
COUNTY SANITATION
DISTRICT OF LA $2,310,772.58 | 17/18 - 4 QTR Wastewater Treatment Surcharge
COUNTY
PARSONS WATER & $ 1.000.857.90 EN19001-RP-5 Expansion to 30 mgd / EN19006 -
INFRASTRUCTURE i RPS5 Bio-Solids Facility — 6/2-7/6/18 Prof Svc’s
Eg}JS%I-IgERN Cat R ORI $ 917,363.83 | Electricity 6/6/18 — 7/30/18
STATE WATER SRF Loan #8-C065176-110 8/18 Installment
RESOURCES CONTROL $ 692,889.62 | SRF Loan #8-C065176-120 8/18 Installment
BOARD SRF Loan #8-C065176-130 8/18 Installment
PERS $ 671,627.30 | 08/18 Health Ins / P/R 16, 17 Def Comp
EN17051-5/2018 Professional Svc’s
FERREIRA COASTAL S 564.191.48 EN17059-6/2018 Professional Sve’s
CONSTRUCTION o WR15021-6/2018 Pay Est #1
CDA-Repair Leaking RP Effluent Pipelines
IRS $ 564,180.85 | P/R 16, 17: Dir 008 Payroll Taxes




Page 2 of 2

Table 2: Disbursements in Excess of $500,000 per Vendor, continued

Vendor ' Amount | Description
GENESIS $ 54955185 PA17006.002 -RP-5 Aeration Diffuser Panel
CONSTRUCTION T Replacement - 7/18 Pay Est #6
JF SHEA CONSTRUCTION $ 545281.81 EN17110.01 -RP4 Trident Filters Rehabilitation -
INC T 7/18 Pay Est 5

June 2018 Prof Services; June Truck Discharge;
3{; ,AE:I:EZ;ISXII-;ISD $ 516,907.91 | FY18/19 Indirect Discharge Permit;

Cost Sharing for SARCUP Program




Attachment 2A

Vendor Checks



Inland Brpire Util.Agency

Check Register

09/20/2018 / 18:52:03

Chino, A CBB Disbursement Account - August 2018 User: CCAMPBEL
Company code 1000 Page: 1

Bank CITIZENS BUSINESS BANK CNTARIO CA 917610000

Bank Key 122234149

Acct mumber 231167641

Check
Check mumber fram to Payment Pmt date Amount paid (FC) |Recipient/void reason code Enca. fvoid
225225 2200092856|08/02/2018 1,502.20|A & G INSTRUMENT SERVICE FULLERTON CA 08/10/2018
225226 2200092850|08/02/2018 139.97 [ACCUSTANDARD INC NEW HAVEN CT 08/08/2018
225227 2200092840]08/02/2018 934.61 |ALLIED ELECTRONICS INC FORT WORTH TX 08/10/2018
225228 2200092860 08/02/2018 4,079.46 | ALLIED UNIVERSAL SECURTTY SERVEASADENA CA 08/06/2018
225229 | 2200092847 |08/02/2018 255.00|ARMA INTERNATICNAL KANSAS CITY MO 08/07/2018
225230 2200092864 | 08/02/2018 2,197.97 |AUTOZONE INC ATLANTA GA 08/08/2018
225231 2200092893 |08/02/2018 24.00|BALL, NOAH CHINO HILLS CA
225232 2200092884 | 08/02/2018 98.42|(ARL H TAYIOR IIT CRYSTAL RIVER FL 08/08/2018
225233 2200092854 | 08/02/2018 734 .58 |(HINO VALLEY UNIFIED SCHOGL DICHINO CA 08/17/2018
225234 2200092882|08/02/2018 384.00|CITY EMPLOYEES ASSOCIATES LONG REACH CA 08/07/2018
225235 2200092869 08/02/2018 7,635.25|DORGAN LEGAL, SERVICES LLP PASADENA CA 08/20/2018
225236 2200092863 ]08/02/2018 865.00 | EUROFINS FATON ANALYTICAL ILC GRADEVINE TX 08/07/2018
225237 2200092861 |08/02/2018 2,435.60|FIESTA TACDS AZUSA (A 08/20/2018
225238 2200092881 |08/02/2018 556.21 |FRANCHISE TAX BOARD SACRAMENTO CA 08/15/2018
22523% 2200092877|08/02/2018 1,609.07 | FRONTIER COMMUNICATIONS COORP CINCTMNATT OH 08/07/2018
225240 2200092878|08/02/2018 1,500.00 | FRONTIER COMMUNICATIONS THOUSAND OAKS [o:Y 08/17/2018
225241 2200092895|08/02/2018 300.00|GARCIA, MARIO RANCHO CUCAMINGA CA 08/10/2018
225242 2200092868 |08/02/2018 12,604 .25|GILLIS + PANICHAPAN ARCHTTECTSCOSTA MESA CB 08/14/2018
225243 2200092855|08/02/2018 261.25|GOLDEN STATE LABCR OOMPLIANCE PALMDALE CA 08/20/2018
225244 2200092846 |08/02/2018 1,870.13|GRAINGER PATATINE II, 08/08/2018
225245 2200092842 |08/02/2018 206 .81 |HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICES PHOENIX A7 08/09/2018
225246 2200092873|08/02/2018 8,356.01 |HOWDEN ROOTS 1IC COMNERSVIILE TN 08/07/2018
225247 2200092862 {08/02/2018 2,591.60|ICE QURE INC GREENSEURG PA 08/08/2018
225248 2200092879|08/02/2018 51.00|INLAND EMPIRE UNITED WAY RANCHO CUCAMONGA CA 08/09/2018
225249 2200092843 08/02/2018 153.03 |INLAND VALLEY DATLY BULLETIN OOVINA CA 08/10/2018
225250 2200092851108/02/2018 5,105.15 | INTERNATIONAL E Z UP INC NORCD CA 08/07/2018
225251 2200092872{08/02/2018 37,700.55|IQA OONSTRUCTION INC LONG REACH (A 08/09/2018
225252 2200092865]08/02/2018 10,000.00|ISLE INC PALC ALTO CA . 08/08/2018
225253 2200092867{08/02/2018 109,200.00 | JEREMY HARRIS CONSTRUCTION, INRIVERSIDE CA 08/06/2018
225254 2200092874 |08/02/2018 4,900.00|JM JUSTUS FENCE COMPANY TEMECULA CA 08/07/2018
225255 2200092891|08/02/2018 24 .24 |JONES, KYLE CHINO HIILS CA 09/04/2018
225256 2200092871 |08/02/2018 38,541.11|JWC ENVIRGNMENTAL LIC LOS ANGELES CA 08/07/2018
225257 2200092849/ 08/02/2018 1,157.45|KONICA MINCLTA PASADENA CA 08/06/2018
225258 2200092848 08/02/2018 2,813.70|KONICA MINCLTA BUSINESS SOLUTTPASADENA CA 08/06/2018
225259 2200092887 08/02/2018 28.05|1AU, ALAN CHINO HILIS CA
225260 2200092853|08/02/2018 50,531.92|LEE & RO INC CITY OF INDUSTRY CA 08/07/2018
225261 2200092889|08/02/2018 9.69|LENING, SCOTT CHINO HITIS CA 08/07/2018
225262 2200092890|08/02/2018 55.52 |MCDONALD, BONNIE CHINO HILIS CA 08/07/2018
225263 2200092852|08/02/2018 540.35|MIDPOINT BEARING ONTARIO CA 08/06/2018
225264 2200092888|08/02/2018 13.02|MOREND, MANUEL CHINO HIILS CA 08/14/2018
225265 2200092883 |08/02/2018 165.67 | PATRICK W HUNTER PHELAN CA 08/06/2018
225266 2200092845 08/02/2018 690.00|PETE'S ROAD SERVICE FULLERTCN CA 08/08/2018
225267 2200092892|08/02/2018 83 .39 |PIVCVARCFF, JASON CHINO HILIS CA 08/08/2018
225268 2200092841]08/02/2018 45.52|RBM LOCK & KEY (NTARIO CA 08/09/2018




Inland Empire Util.Agency Check Register 09/20/2018 / 18:52:03
Chino, CaA CBB Disbursement Accoumt - August 2018 User: CCAMPBEL
Corpary code 1000 Page: 2
Bank CITIZENS BUSINESS BANK CNTARIO CA 917610000
Bank Key 122234149
Acct mmber 231167641
Check
Check number from to Payment Pmt date Amount paid (FC) |Recipient/void reason code Enca./void
225269 2200092894 | 08/02/2018 24 .00|REED, MICHELLE CHINO HIIIS CA 08/06/2018
225270 2200092844 |08/02/2018 4,905.71 | ROYAL, INDUSTRTAL SOLUTIONS 1LOS ANGELES CA 08/06/2018
225271 2200092870|08/02/2018 4,686.92 |SHAW HR CONSULTING INC NEWBURY PARK CA 08/07/2018
225272 2200092885}08/02/2018 55.37 | SKINNER, JOHN CHINO HILLS CA
225273 2200092875 |08/02/2018 300.12|SO CALIF EDISON ROSEMEAD CA 08/08/2018
225274 2200092876 | 08/02/2018 90.84 SO CALIF GAS MONTEREY PARK CA 08/07/2018
225275 2200092857 {08/02/2018 25,880.00{STANTEC CONSULTING INC CHICARO IL 08/06/2018
225276 2200092859 |08/02/2018 1,500.00 | TOTALFUNDS BY HASLER TAMPA FL 08/10/2018
225277 2200092858 |08/02/2018 8,401.07|U S BANK ST LOUIS MO 08/13/2018
225278 2200092880 |08/02/2018 243.33|US DEPARIMENT OF EDIXATION ATLANTA GA 08/14/2018
225279 2200092866 |08/02/2018 5,661.00|V3IT CONSULTING INC NAPERVIIIE IL, 08/07/2018
225280 2200092886 | 08/02/2018 115.00|ZUGHBI, JAMAL A CHINO HILIS CA 09/05/2018
225281 2200092931|08/09/2018 916 .47 |ACCUSTANDARD INC NEW HAVEN CT 08/14/2018
225282 2200092946 |08/09/2018 10,559.50 |ALFA LAVAL, PITTSBURGH PA 08/16/2018
225283 2200092956 | 08/09/2018 685.95|ASAP INDUSTRIAL SUPPLY FONTANA CA 08/14/2018
225284 2200092935{08/09/2018 181.50|AUTOMATED GATE SERVICES INC CORCMA CA 08/14/2018
225285 2200092968 |08/09/2018 3,652.90|BETSY JACORSON AND ASSOCIATES ENCINTTIAS CA 08/17/2018
225286 2200092960 |08/09/2018 17,339.00 | BRIGHIVIEN LANDSCAPES LIC ROCKVILLE MD 08/13/2018
225287 2200092961 |08/09/2018 15,468.14 |CALTFORNIA WATER TECHNOLOGIES, PASADENA CA 08/13/2018
225288 2200092932 |08/09/2018 368,339.42|CARCLLO ENGINEERS INC SALT 1AKE CITY UT 08/15/2018
225289 2200092940|08/09/2018 269.38|CHINO MFG & REPAIR INC CHINO CA 08/13/2018
225290 2200092951 |08/09/2018 6,364 .52 |CINTAS OCRPCRATION LOCH150 PHOENIX AZ 08/21/2018
225291 2200092973|08/09/2018 1,014.24|CITY OF CHINO CHINO CA 08/10/2018
225292 2200092929 08/09/2018 213,176.78|CITY OF FONIANA FONIANA CA 08/15/2018
225293 2200092917|08/09/2018 45.61|COLE PARMER INSTRUMENT (O CHICARD IL 08/13/2018
225294 2200092918 08/09/2018 17,817.73 |COUNTY SANITATION DISTRICTS OFWHITTIER CA 08/14/2018
225295 2200092974 |08/09/2018 507.93 |CUCAMONGA VALLEY WATER DISTRICLOS ANGELES CA 08/14/2018
225296 2200092927 08/09/2018 650.00|CUCAMONGA VALLEY WATER DISTRICRANCHO CUCAMOANGA CA 08/16/2018
225297 2200092943 |08/09/2018 291.07|DESERT PUMPS AND PARTS INC BELIA VISTA AR 08/14/2018
225298 2200092971{08/09/2018 16,527.97|DHI WATER & ENVIRGNMENT INC IAKEWOOD (O 09/04/2018
225299 2200092964 | 08/09/2018 16,950.00 | ECOTECH SERVICES INC MONRCVIA CA 08/16/2018
225300 2200092958 |08/09/2018 1,059.23 | ELECTRO-CHEMICAL DEVICES, INC ANAHEIM CA 08/14/2018
225301 2200092938 08/09/2018 10,344 .00 | ENVIRONMENTAL SYSTEMS RESEARCHIOS ANGELES CA 08/13/2018
225302 2200092957|08/09/2018 8,240.00|EUROFINS EATON ANALYTICAL LIC GRAPEVINE TX 08/14/2018
225303 2200092942 |08/09/2018 132.00|FEDEX FREIGHT PASADENA CA 08/13/2018
225304 2200092920 |08/09/2018 15,500.95|FLO SYSTEMS INC ANAHEIM HILIS CA 08/20/2018
225305 2200092928 08/09/2018 199.55|{FIW INC HUNTINGION BEACH CA 08/14/2018
225306 2200092979|08/09/2018 2,614.01 |FRONTIER COMMUNICATICNS CORP CINCINMATI OH 08/15/2018
225307 2200092965 |08/09/2018 360.00|{GILLIS + PANICHAPAN ARCHITECTSCOSTA MESA CA 08/14/2018
225308 2200092926 |08/09/2018 84 .43 |GRAINGER PAIATINE IL 08/14/2018
225309 2200092962 |08/09/2018 2,174.00|GSE OONSTRIUCTION COMPANY INC LIVERMORE CA 08/15/2018
225310 2200092921|08/09/2018 711.27|HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICES PHOENIX AZ 08/16/2018
225311 2200092947|08/09/2018 8,009.28| INNOVATIVE FEDERAL STRATEGIES WASHINGTON DC 08/17/2018
225312 2200092966 | 08/09/2018 33,600.00{INTERA INCORPORATED AUSTIN TX 08/14/2018




In:!.and Erpire Util.Agency

Check Register

09/20/2018 / 18:52:03

Chino, CA CEB Disbursement Accoumt - August 2018 User: CCAMPBEL
Coopanty code 1000 Page: 3

Bank CITIZENS BUSINESS BANK CONTARTO CA 917610000

Bank Key 122234149

Acct mumber 231167641

Check
Check murber from to Payment |Pmt date Amount paid (FC) |Recipient/void reason code Enca. /void
225313 220009295508/09/2018 22,740.08|IT VIZION INC OORONA CA 08/14/2018
225314 2200092969 08/09/2018 1,577.42|KEARNS & WEST SAN FRANCISCD CA 08/15/2018
225315 2200092937|08/09/2018 3,688.56|LEE & RO INC CITY OF INDUSIRY CA 08/15/2018
225316 2200092978 08/09/2018 942.04 |LEVEL 3 COMMUNICATIONS LIC DENVER QO 08/14/2018
225317 2200092972|08/09/2018 1,300.00 | LONGBOARDS ICE CREAM IAKE ELSINCRE CA 08/16/2018
225318 2200092934 |08/09/2018 1,139.90|MIDPOINT EEARING CINTARTO CA 08/13/2018
225319 2200092922 08/09/2018 3,102.23|MINE SAFETY APPLIANCES CO PITTSBURGH PA 08/14/2018
225320 2200092930|08/09/2018 8,916.31|MISCO WATER FOOTHILL RANCH CA 08/27/2018
225321 2200092981 |08/09/2018 225.00 |MONFORE, KENNETH CHINO HITIS CA 08/15/2018
225322 2200092970|08/09/2018 9,000.00 |MUNTTEMPS IMPERTAL BEACH CA 08/14/2018
225323 2200092954 {08/09/2018 2,841.60 | NATTONAL CINEMEDIA LIC CENTENNIAL OO 08/15/2018
225324 2200092939{08/09/2018 12,349.46 | PSOMAS 1LOS ANGELES CA 08/13/2018
225325 2200092575/ 08/09/2018 90,150.67|S0 CALIF EDISON ROSEMEAD CA 08/14/2018
225326 2200092976 |08/09/2018 245,600.91|S0 CALIF EDISON ROSEMEAD CA 08/20/2018
225327 2200092924 |08/09/2018 51,235.40| SOUTHWEST ALARM SERVICE UPLAND CA 08/10/2018
225328 2200092959|08/09/2018 3,618.12| STAFFING NETWORK LIC CARCL STREAM TL 08/14/2018
225329 2200092950 08/09/2018 2,413.40|STANTEC CONSULTING INC CHICAGO IL 08/13/2018
225330 2200092949{08/09/2018 692,889.62 | SWRCB ACCOUNTING OFFICE SACRAMENTO CA 08/15/2018
225331 2200092948|08/09/2018 160.00|THE INSTITUTE OF INTERNAL AUDIORIANDO FL. 08/14/2018
225332 2200092936 |08/09/2018 41,519.52|TOM DODSON & ASSOCIATES SAN BERNARDINO CA 08/14/2018
2253133 2200092945|08/09/2018 2,028.33 | YORK EMPLOYMENT SERVICES INC ONIARIO CA 08/15/2018
225335 2200093005|08/14/2018 188.02|AMERICAN HERTTAGE LIFE INSURANDALIAS TX 08/23/2018
225336 2200093004 |08/14/2018 5,041.02|BURRTEC WASTE INDUSTRIES INC FONIANA CA 08/20/2018
225337 2200093008|08/14/2018 236.15|LEGALSHIELD ADA OK 08/21/2018
225338 2200093007|08/14/2018 14,023 .39|LIFE INSURANCE COMPANY OF PHILADELPHIA PA 08/20/2018
225339 2200093006 | 08/14/2018 205.38|PERS LONG TERM CARE PROGRAM PASADENA CA 08/16/2018
225340 2200093003 | 08/14/2018 966.02|SO CALIF GAS MONTEREY PARK CA 08/20/2018
225341 2200093001 |08/14/2018 89.00|U S HEALTHWORKS MEDICAL GRCUP 10S ANGELES CA 08/17/2018
225342 2200093002 |08/14/2018 281.19|WORLDWIDE EXPRESS ALBANY NY 08/20/2018
225343 2200093021 ]08/16/2018 2,733.30|AMERICAN COMPRESSCR OO SANTA FE SPRINGS CA 08/21/2018
225344 2200093039|08/16/2018 1,590.00|AMERICAN PRINTING & PROMOTIONSCHING CA 08/21/2018
225345 2200093019{08/16/2018 3,099.94 | ANIXTER INC DALIAS TX 08/22/2018
225346 2200093046 |08/16/2018 467.93|ASAP INDUSTRIAL SUPPLY FONTANA CA 08/22/2018
225347 2200093027|08/16/2018 223.00|AUTOMATED GATE SERVICES INC CORONA CA 08/22/2018
225348 2200093050]08/16/2018 1,172.78|BERLIN PACKAGING LIC CHICARO IL 08/20/2018
225349 2200093051 |08/16/2018 5,909.64 |BRIGHIVIEW LANDSCAPE SERVICES PASADENA CA 08/20/2018
225350 2200093013]08/16/2018 11,545.46 | BROWN AND CAIDWELIL, SAN FRANCISCO CA 08/21/2018
225351 2200093056 |08/16/2018 13,600.97 |BUSINESS CARD WIIMINGICN DE 08/20/2018
225352 2200093028|08/16/2018 3,000.00|CAL POLY POMONA POMONA CA
225353 2200093020|08/16/2018 625.00|CALIF WATER ENVIRONMENT ASSOC OAKLAND CA 09/05/2018
225354 2200092040|08/16/2018 8,000.00 | CALIFORNIA STRATEGIES LLC SACRAMENTO CA 08/24/2018
225355 2200093052 |08/16/2018 22,738.90 | CALIFORNIA WATER TECHNOLOGIES, PASADENA CA 08/20/2018
225356 2200093079 |08/16/2018 359.97|CAMACHO, MICHAEL, CHINO HILLS CA 08/23/2018
225357 2200093073|08/16/2018 98_42|CARL H TAYIOR III CRYSTAL RIVER FL, 08/21/2018




Inland Brpire Util.Agency Check Register 09/20/2018 / 18:52:03
Chino, CA CBB Disbursement Account - August 2018 User: CCAMPBEL
Carpanry code 1000 Page: 4
Bamk CITIZENS BUSINESS BANK ONTARTO CA 917610000
Bank Key 122234149
Acct marber 231167641
Check
Check number from to Payment Pmt date |Crcy | Amount paid (FC) |Recipient/void reason code Enca. /fvoid
225358 2200093023 |08/16/2018|UsSD 32,224 .15|CAROLIO ENGINEERS INC SALT LAKE CITY UT 08/21/2018
225359 2200093014 |08/16/2018|USD 451.06|CH2M HILL DALIAS TX 08/22/2018
225360 2200093029|{08/16/2018|USD 13,700.53 |CHINO MFG & REFATIR INC CHINO CA 08/20/2018
225361 2200093038} 08/16/2018|USD 2,917.69|CINTAS OORPORATICN LOCH#150 PHOENIX AZ 08/24/2018
225362 2200093071|08/16/2018|USD 384.00|CITY EMPLOYEES ASSQOCIATES ICNG EEACH CA 08/22/2018
225363 2200093060]08/16/2018 |USD 533.27|CITY OF CHINO CHINO CA 08/20/2018
225364 2200093017|08/16/2018 |USD 52,710.95|CITY OF CHINO HILLS CHINO HILLS CA 08/29/2018
225365 2200093047|08/16/2018 |USD 9,316.91 |{CONSERV CONSTRUCTICN INC MENIFEE CA 08/21/2018
225366 2200093044 |08/16/2018|USD 7,250.00|CORRPRO COMPANIES INC DALIAS TX 08/22/2018
225367 2200093033 }08/16/2018 | USD 1,955.46 | CS~-AMSOD HUNTINGTCN BEACH (A 08/21/2018
225368 2200093062 }08/16/2018 | USD 55.20 | CUCAMONGA VALLEY WATER DISTRICLOS ANGELES CA 08/23/2018
225369 2200093053 |08/16/2018 | USD 283.77|D & H WATER SYSTEMS INC OCEANSIDE CA 08/22/2018
225370 2200093045 |08/16/2018|USD 1,870.00|DAVID WHEELER'S PEST CUNTROL, NORQD CA 08/21/2018
225371 2200093057 |08/16/2018 | USD 781.19|DAVIS BARBER PRODUCTICNS INC FULLERTON CA 08/21/2018
225372 2200093058 | 08/16/2018 |USD 44,370.71|DXP ENTERPRISES INC DALIAS TX 08/21/2018
225373 2200093067 |08/16/2018 |USD 9,400. 00 | EMPLOYMENT DEVELOPMENT DEPARTMSACRAMENTO CA 08/21/2018
225374 2200093022 | 08/16/2018|USD 120.00 | ENVIRONMENTAL CONSULTING & TESSUPERTIOR WI 08/24/2018
225375 2200093064 | 08/16/2018|USD 1,133.64 | FONTANA WATER COMPANY FONTANA CA 08/22/2018
225376 2200093070|08/16/2018|USD 556 .21 | FRANCHISE TAX BOARD SACRAMENIO CA 08/29/2018
225377 2200093066 |08/16/2018 |USD 3,383.10|FRONTTER COMMUNICATICONS CORP CINCINNATI CH 08/21/2018
225378 2200093043 |08/16/2018 |USD 5,536.06 |GEARY PACIFIC SUPPLY ANAHEIM CA 08/21/2018
225379 2200093037|08/16/2018 |USD 29,136.19|GET OONSULTANTS INC BOSTON MA 08/21/2018
225380 2200093034 |08/16/2018|USD 3,000.00 | GOVERNMENTJORS .COM INC EL SEGUNDO CA 08/27/2018
225381 2200093016 | 08/16/2018|USD 4,999.33 |GRAINGER PALATINE IL 08/21/2018
225382 2200093076 |08/16/2018 |USD 63.80|HURST, ELIZABETH CHING HILIS CA
225383 2200093026|08/16/2018|USD 819.20| INDUSTRIAL SUPPLY COMPANY ONTARIO CA 08/21/2018
225384 2200093032 |08/16/2018 |USD 795.00 | INLAND EMPIRE MAGAZINE RIVERSIDE CA 08/22/2018
225385 2200093068 |08/16/2018{USD 51.00| INLAND EMPIRE UNITED WAY RANCHO CUCAMONGA CA 08/28/2018
225386 2200093041|08/16/2018 |USD 1,150.00|JB'S POOLS & PONDS INC UPLAND CA 08/21/2018
225387 2200093077|08/16/2018{USD 87.18 |LETULLE, CHANDER CHINO HILIS CA 09/06/2018
225388 2200093054 | 08/16/2018 |USD 73.00|LITTLE SISTER'S TRUCK WASH, INBONSALL CA 08/21/2018
225389 2200093078|08/16/2018 |USD 54 .75 |MCDCNALD, BONNIE CHINO HILLS CA 08/21/2018
225390 2200093045 08/16/2018 646 .50 |MICROAGE PHOENIX AZ 08/21/2018
225391 2200093025{08/16/2018 |USD 183 .25 |MIDPOINT BEARING CNTARIO CA ) 08/20/2018
225392 2200093075 08/16/2018|USD 212.28 |MORGAN-PERALES, LISA CHINO HILILS CA 09/04/2018
225393 2200093031{08/16/2018{USD 405.72 |NATIONAL BUSINESS INVESTIGATIOMURRIETA CA 08/21/2018
225394 2200093035 08/16/2018 |USD 994 .80 | NATTONAL CONSTRUCTION RENTALS PACOIMA CA 08/21/2018
225395 2200093074 |08/16/2018|USD 81.75|NOEL, STEVE CHINO HILLS CA 08/22/2018
22539 2200093024 |08/16/2018|USD 80.00|NRD, LIC GRAND ISLAND NY
225397 2200093061]08/16/2018|USD 6,075 .54 |ONTARTO MUNICIPAL UTILITIES COONIARIO CA 08/20/2018
225398 2200093080} 08/16/2018|USD 120.55|CRTIZ, BRIAN CHINO HIIIS CA 08/24/2018
225399 2200093072|08/16/2018 |USD 165.67|PATRICK W HUNTER PHEIAN CA 08/22/2018
225400 2200093081|08/16/2018 |USD 43.20|PEREZ, HARRY CHINO HILIS CA 08/28/2018
225401 2200093015|08/16/2018 |USD 369.77|PEITY CASH EXPENDITURES CHIND CA 08/20/2018




Inland Brpire Util.Agency Check Register 09/20/2018 / 18:52:03
Chino, CA CBB Disbursement Account - Axqust 2018 Users: CCAMPEEL
Company code 1000 Page: 5
Bamk CITIZERS BUSINESS BANK ONTARTO CA 917610000
Bank Key 122234149
Acct mmber 231167641
Check
Check nunber from to Payment Pmt date Armount paid (FC) |Recipient/void reason code Enca. fvoid
225402 2200093063 |08/16/2018 575,986.28|S0 (ALIF EDISCN ROSEMEAD CA 08/28/2018
225403 2200093048 |08/16/2018 1,198.00|STAFFING NEIWORK LIC CARCL STREAM IL 08/21/2018
225404 2200093082 |08/16/2018 116.37|SUETANI, KRYSTLE CHINO HILLS CA
225405 2200093055|08/16/2018 64,020, 08 | SYNAGRO-WWT INC BALTIMORE MD 08/23/2018
225406 2200093030 08/16/2018 2,535.11|U S BANK NA MINNEAPOLIS MN 08/20/2018
225407 2200093036 |08/16/2018 3,000. 00 |UNIVERSITY OF CALIFORNIA RIVERRIVERSIDE CA 08/27/2018
225408 2200093042 |08/16/2018 17,079.38|US BANK VOYAGER FLEET SYSTEMS KANSAS CTTY MO 08/21/2018
225409 2200093069/ 08/16/2018 243.33|US DEPARIMENT OF EDUCATION ATIANTA GA 08/28/2018
225410 2200093065 08/16/2018 457.60 | VERIZON BUSINESS ALRANY NY 08/21/2018
225411 2200093018 |08/16/2018 255.00 [WATER ENVIRONMENT FEDERATION BALTIMORE MD 08/21/2018
225412 2200093059|08/16/2018 300.00{WATER WISE PRO TRAINING WATSONVILLE CA 08/27/2018
225413 2200093144 |08/23/2018 1,962.51 |AGILENT TECHNOLOGIES INC 10S ANGELES CA 08/27/2018
225414 2200093134 08/23/2018 1,489.28|ATRGAS WEST INC PASADENA CA 08/27/2018
225415 2200093160 08/23/2018 56.00 |ALLTANT INSURANCE SERVICES INCPASADENA CA 08/28/2018
225416 2200093172|08/23/2018 8,402.16 |ALLIED UNIVERSAL SECURTTY SERVPASADENA CA 08/27/2018
225417 2200093184|08/23/2018 46,523.11|ALLISCN MECHANICAL, INC. REDLANDS CA 08/28/2018
225418 2200093175]|08/23/2018 937.05|ALTA FOODCRAFT COFFEE LONG BEACH CA 08/28/2018
225419 2200093186|08/23/2018 28,923.78|ALTA PACIFIC BANK TEMECULA CA 08/28/2018
225420 2200093140]08/23/2018 2,933.81|AMERTCAN COMPRESSOR OO0 SANTA FE SPRINGS CA 08/28/2018
225421 2200093169]08/23/2018 675.00|AMP MECHANICAL INC COSTA MESA CA 08/27/2018
225422 2200093177|08/23/2018 209.53 |ASAP INDUSTRIAL SUPPLY FONTANA CA 08/28/2018
225423 2200093145} 08/23/2018 35.00|ASBCSD HESPERTA CA 09/10/2018
225424 2200093192|08/23/2018 8,083.92 | BANNER BANK SACRAMENIO CA 08/29/2018
225425 2200093201|08/23/2018 6,192.91|BEST OONTRACTING SERVICES INC GARDENA CA 09/05/2018
225426 2200093149 08/23/2018 668.54 |BOOT BARN INC IRVINE CA 08/29/2018
225427 2200093152 08/23/2018 43,269.54 |CAL-LIFT INC CITY OF INDUSTRY CA 08/28/2018
225428 2200093182 08/23/2018 40,650.71 |CALIFORNIA WATER TECHNOLOGIES, PASADENA CA 08/27/2018
225429 2200093207|08/23/2018 1,245.11 |CAMPRELL, MICHAEL CHINO HILLS CA 08/28/2018
225430 2200093189 08/23/2018 11,000.00 |CERE HEERY INC ATIANTA G& 08/28/2018
225431 2200093194 | 08/23/2018 100.00|CETINA, LUIS H RANCHO CUCAMONGA CA 08/27/2018
225432 2200093139 08/23/2018 225.00|CHINO BASIN WATER CONSERVATICNMONTCTATR CA 08/31/2018
225433 2200093165 |08/23/2018 2,540.64 |CINTAS QORPORATICN LOCH150 PHOENIX AZ 08/31/2018
225434 2200093173|08/23/2018 10,600.00 | CORRPRO CCMPANIES INC DAITAS TX 08/29/2018
225435 2200093170|08/23/2018 1,267.25|CPS HUMAN RESOURCE SERVICES SACRAMENTO CA 09/04/2018
225436 2200093183 |08/23/2018 64.48|D & H WATER SYSTEMS INC OCEANSIDE CA 08/31/2018
225437 2200093176 08/23/2018 3,050.00|DAVID WHEELER'S PEST CONTROL, NORCD CA 08/28/2018
225438 2200093188 08/23/2018 565.69|DAVIS RARBER PRODUCTIONS INC FULLERTON CA 08/28/2018
225439 2200093153|08/23/2018 359.00|DESERT PUMPS AND PARTS INC BELIA VISTA AR 08/28/2018
225440 2200093159 08/23/2018 157.32|DETECTION INSTRUMENTS CORP PHOENIX AZ 08/29/2018
225443 2200093200|08/23/2018 2,042.50|DHI WATER & ENVIRONMENT INC LAKEWOOD (D 09/04/2018
225442 2200093150|08/23/2018 947.50 |TUDEK & ASSOCIATES INC ENCINIIAS CA 08/28/2018
225443 2200093202 |08/23/2018 2,050.00 | ELEGANT MIST RED ROCK NJ 08/28/2018
225444 2200093190/ 08/23/2018 210.00|FIREHAWK FIRE & SAFETY SAN DEIGO (A 09/14/2018
225445 2200093205 |08/23/2018 952.10 | FRONTIER COMMUNICATIONS CORP CINCINMNATI OH 08/29/2018




Inland Empire Util.Agency

Check Register
Chinn, CA

CBB Disbursement Accoumt - August 2018

09/20/2018 / 18:52:03

User: COCAMPBEL
Companyy code 1000 Page: 6

Bank CBB CITIZENS BUSINESS BANK CNTARIO CA 917610000

Bank Key 122234149

Acct nmurber CHECK 231167641

Check
Check munber from to Payment Pmt date |{Crcy | Amount paid (FC) |Recipient/void reason code Enca. /void
225446 2200093178 08/23/20181USD 31,601.50{GHD PASADENA CA 08/27/2018
225447 2200093196 |08/23/2018{USD 1,442 .20 |GOAL PRODUCTICNS INC GLENDALE CA 09/05/2018
225448 2200093136 |08/23/2018]UsSD 4,200.98|GRAINGER PALATINE IL 08/28/2018
225449 2200093199]{08/23/2018{UsSD 200,041 .31 |GAINCO CONSTRUCTION & ENGINEERONTARIO CA 08/29/2018
225450 2200093137}08/23/2018|USD 18,700.00 |HDR INC CHICAGO IL 08/27/2018
225451 2200093132|08/23/2018|UsD 2,668.81 |[HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICES PHOENIX AZ 08/29/2018
225452 2200093195|08/23/2018|USD 2,763 .44 | IDEXX DISTRIBUTION INC WESTEROOK ME 08/27/2018
225453 2200093155|08/23/2018|USD 8,000.00 | INNOVATIVE FEDERAL STRATBGIES WASHINGICN DC 09/04/2018
225454 2200093156 |08/23/2018|USD 524 .00 |INSIDE PLANTS INC CORQNA CA 08/28/2018
225455 2200093161 |08/23/2018 |UsSD 3,908.00 | INTEGRATED DESIGN SERVICES INCIRVINE CA 08/27/2018
225456 2200093143 |08/23/2018|USD 545,281.81|J F SHEA OONSTRUCTION INC WALNUT CA 08/28/2018
225457 2200093198|08/23/2018 |UsD 959.93 |JWC ENVIRCAMENTAL IIC 1LOS ANGELES CA 08/27/2018
225458 2200093142|08/23/2018|USD 3,886.63 | KONICA MINCLTA PASADENA CA 08/27/2018
225459 2200093141|08/23/2018|USD 2,864.12 |KONICA MINOLTA BUSINESS SOLUTIPASADENA (A 08/27/2018
225460 2200093147]|08/23/2018|USD 70.00|LIEBERT CASSIDY WHITMORE LOS ANGELES CA 08/29/2018
225461 2200093185|08/23/2018 |USD 1,438.37|MAG TROL WEST INC CHINO CA 08/28/2018
225462 2200093146|08/23/2018 |USD 1,952.90|M0 - THE MICROFIIM CO CORCNA CA 09/07/2018
225463 2200093187} 08/23/2018 |USD 103,839.40 |MEDORA CORPORATICN DICKINSON ND 08/28/2018
225464 2200093197108/23/2018|USD 331,258.59 |MYERS AND SONS OONSTRUCTICON LPSACRAMENTO CA 08/29/2018
225465 2200093206 08/23/2018 {USD 257.14 |MYKITTA, RICK CHINO HILIS CA 09/04/2018
225466 2200093158}08/23/2018|UsD 211 .55 |NATTCNAL: CONSTRUCTION RENTALS PACOIMA CA 08/28/2018
225467 2200093148|08/23/2018|USD 753.38 |NAUMANN HOBRS MATERIAL, HANDLINIOS ANGELES CA 09/13/2018
225468 2200093193 | 08/23/2018|USD 295.92 |NEW MILLENNIUM CONSTRUCTION CHINO HIILS CA 08/27/2018
225469 2200093163 | 08/23/2018{UsD 500.00 |NEWSPAPERS IN EDUCATION SAN ANTONIO TX 08/28/2018
225470 2200093135|08/23/2018|0SD 490.65|PETTY CASH EXPENDITURES CHIND CA 08/27/2018
225471 2200093168|08/23/2018 |USD 5,485.53 | PFM ASSET MANAGEMENT LLC BALTIMORE MD 08/28/2018
225472 2200093133 |08/23/2018|USD 550.58 |RAMONA TIRE & SERVICE CENTERS HEMET CA 08/30/2018
225473 2200093167|08/23/2018 | USD 1,795.99|READY REFRESH BY NESTLE LOUISVIIIE KY 08/31/2018
225474 2200093166 | 08/23/2018 | USD 100.C0|ROGERS, PETER J CHINO HILLS CA
225475 2200093164 |08/23/2018|USD S00.00 | SAN BERNARDINO OOUNTY SAN BERNARDINO CA 09/04/2018
225476 2200093171|08/23/2018 |USD 988. 00 | SCREENVISION DIRECT NEW YORK NY 08/30/2018
225477 2200093162 |08/23/2018|USD 26,849.54 |SCW OONTRACTING CORPORATION FALIBROOK CA 08/29/2018
225478 2200093203 |08/23/2018|USD 549.22|S0 CALIF EDISON ROSEMEAD CA 08/29/2018
225479 2200093204 ]08/23/2018|UsSD 235.55|50 CALIF GAS MONTEREY PARK (A 08/25/2018
225480 2200093179}08/23/2018 |USD 4,459 .23 | STAFFING NETWORK LIC CAROL STREAM IL. 08/28/2018
225481 2200093180 08/23/2018|USD 100.00|STONE, DEBRA KAYE UPLAND CA
225482 2200093157|08/23/2018 |USD 5,445.00 | THE AUSTIN COMPANY CLEVELAND OH 08/28/2018
225483 2200093174 |08/23/2018 |USD 100.00|ULLOA, EUNICE M CHINO (A
225484 2200093191{08/23/2018|USD 100.00 |VINCENT, TRISHA LYNN MONTCLATR CA 08/29/2018
225485 2200093151|08/23/2018|USD 38,864.95|W A RASIC CONSTRUCTION OO0 INC LONG BEACH CA 08/31/2018
225486 2200093138 08/23/2018|USD 5,000.00 |WATER EDUCATICN FOUNDATICN SACRAMENTO CA 09/04/2018
225487 2200093181 08/23/2018|USD 2,843 .37 YELILOA JACKET DRILLING SERVICEPHOENIX AZ 08/29/2018
225488 2200093154 | 08/23/2018|USD 1,027.00|YORK EMPLOYMENT SERVICES, INC SAN FRANCISCD CA 08/27/2018
225489 2200093222 |08/28/2018|USD 150.42|RSD LAKE FOREST (A 08/30/2018




Inland Bwpire Dtil.Agency

Check Register

09/20/2018 / 18:52:03

Chino, CA (BB Disbursement Accomt - August 2018 User: CCAMPBEL
Companty code 1000 Page: 7

Bank CITIZENS BUSINESS BANK CNTARIO CA 917610000

Bank Key 122234149

Acct mumber 231167641

Check
Check mmber from to Payment Pmt date Amount paid (FC) |Recipient/void reason code BEnca. /void
225490 2200093221 |08/28/2018 360.00 | SAFETY MANAGEMENT SYSTEMS IRVINE CA 09/10/2018
225491 2200093218|08/28,/2018 49,068.08 |SOUTH COAST ACMD DIAMGND BAR CA 09/05/2018
225492 2200093220 08/28/2018 2,323.25|TOM DODSCN & ASSOCIATES SAN BERNARDINOG CA 09/04/2018
225493 2200093219|08/28/2018 1,080.00|TRI STATE ENVIRONMENTAL SAN BERNARDING CA 09/13/2018
225494 2200093223 |08/28/2018 11,100.00 |UTILICUEST LIC ATIANTA GA 08/31/2018
225495 2200093224 | 08/28/2018 665.00|V3IT CONSULTING INC MAPERVILLE TL 09/05/2018
225496 2200093225 08/28/2018 24,187.20 |WESTIN TECHNOLOGY SOLUTICNS LIMITWAUKEE WI 09/04/2018
225497 2200093380 08/30/2018 1,625.82|ATRGAS WEST INC PASADENA CA 09/04/2018
225498 2200093407|08/30/2018 6,636 .00 |ALLIANT INSURANCE SERVICES INCPASADENA CA 09/05/2018
225499 2200093417]08/30/2018 12,481 .62 |ALLIED UNIVERSAL SECURITY SERVPASADENA CA 09/04/2018
225500 2200093384{08/30/2018 876.48|ANIXTER INC DAIIAS TX 09/04/2018
225501 2200093420} 08/30/2018 66.21|ASAP INDUSTRIAL SUPPLY FONTANA CA 09/05/2018
225502 2200093422 08/30/2018 60.00|ASCE 1OS ANGELES SECTION REDONDO BEACH CA
225503 2200093423 08/30/2018 1,130.76 |AUTOZONE INC ATLANTA GA 09/04/2018
225504 2200093448 | 08/30/2018 183_34|BREIG, ANNA VICTORVILLE CA 09/13/2018
225505 2200093385|08/30/2018 92.00|CALIF WATER ENVIRONMENT ASSOC ORKLAND CA 09/19/2018
225506 2200093426 |08/30/2018 11,890.00 | CALTFORNIA WATER TECHNOLOGIES, PASADENA CA 09/04/2018
225507 2200093459 |08/30/2018 1,500.00|CAMPEELL, ANDREW CHINO HITIS CA 09/10/2018
225508 2200093457|08/30/2018 50.89 |AMPRELL, COMNIE CHINO HILLS CA 09/06/2018
225509 2200093456 |08/30/2018 98.42|CARL H TAYLOR III CRYSTAL RIVER FL 09/05/2018
225510 2200093398|08/30/2018 7,210.00|CASC ENGINEERING AND CONSULTINCOLTON CA 09/10/2018
225511 2200093386 |08/30/2018 240,00 |CHINO BASIN WATER CONSERVATIONMONTCLATR (A 09/17/2018
225512 2200093411|08/30/2018 2,973.13 [CINTAS CORPORATION LOCH150 PHOENIX AZ 09/06/2018
225513 2200093394 |08/30/2018 90.00|CITY TOOL WORKS INC ONTARIO CA 09/05/2018
225514 2200093404 |08/30,/2018 25,054 .29 |CS-AMSCO HUNTINGTON BEACH CA 09/05/2018
225515 2200093419 08/30/2018 12,200.00 |DAVID WHEELER'S PEST CONTROL, NORCO CA 09/04/2018
225516 2200093431|08/30/2018 26,175.00 |ECOTECH SERVICES INC MONROVIA CA 09/05/2018
225517 2200093391]08/30/2018 173.21 |ENVIRCNMENTAL EXPRESS CHARLESTON SC 09/04/2018
225518 2200093442 |08/30/2018 9,011.60 | FIREHOSEDIRECT MOORESVILLE NC 08/14/2018
225519 2200093371|08/30/2018 3,093.21|FISHER SCIENTIFIC 1OS ANGELES CA 09/04/2018
225520 2200093454 |08/30/2018 627.91 | FRANCHISE TAX BOARD SACRAMENTO CA
225521 2200093440|08/30/2018 7,775.48 |GARRATT CALLAHAN QOMPANY BURLINGAME CA 09/11/2018
225522 2200093433]08/30/2018 21,535.00|GILLIS + PANICHAPAN ARCHITECTSCOSTA MESA (A 09/07/2018
225523 2200093402[08/30/2018 3,895.00|GOLDEN STATE LABCR CCMPLIANCE PAIMDALE CA
225524 2200093405|08/30/2018 6,300.00 | GOVERNMENTJOBS .(O0M INC EL SHEGUNDO CA 09/10/2018
225525 2200093451 |08/30/2018 499.68|HOBRS, DIANA APFLE VALLEY CA 09/06/2018
225526 2200093373 |08/30/2018 2,026.11|HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICES PHOENIX AZ 09/04/2018
225527 2200093449|08/30/2018 499.68 |HORNE, WILLIAM YUCCA VALLEY CA 09/05/2018
225528 2200093392 |08/30/2018 979.12 | INDUSTRIAL SUPPLY CCMPANY CNTARIO CA 09/05/2018
225529 2200093452 |08/30/2018 41.00|INLAND EMPIRE UNITED WAY RANCHO CUCAMONGA CA 09/10/2018
225530 2200093444 | 08/30/2018 55.00| INREACH LIC ADSTIN TX 09/10/2018
225531 2200093414 |08/30/2018 957.00 | INTERNATIONAL PUBLIC MANAGEMENALEXANDRTA VA 09/06/2018
225532 2200093388|08/30/2018 290.93 | KONICA MINOLTA PASADENA CA 09/04/2018
225533 2200093438{08/30/2018 4,300.00 |KRD MANAGEMENT COONSULTING LLC TEMECULA CA 09/06/2018




Inland Brpire Util.Agency

Check Register

09/20/2018 / 18:52:03

Chino, Ca CBB Disbursement Account - August 2018 User: CCAMPBEL
Company code 1000 Page: 8

Bamk CITIZENS BUSINESS BANK ONTARTO CA 917610000

Bank Rey 122234149

Acct marber 231167641

Check
Check mmber from to Payment Pmt date |Crcy | Amount paid (FC) |[Recipient/void reason code Enca. /void
225534 2200093434 |08/30/2018|USD 2,372.25|LAW OFFICE OF KATHY M GANDARA RANCHO CUCAMRGA CA 09/04/2018
225535 2200093416|08/30/2018{USD 22,828.00 |LENMAR HOMES CORCNA CA 09/12/2018
225536 2200093439|08/30/2018|USD 4,657.50 |MEANS CONSULTING LIC NEWPORT BEACH CA 09/05/2018
225537 2200093425|08/30/2018 | USD 111,085.00 |MICROAGE PHOENIX AZ 09/05/2018
225538 2200093450|08/30/2018|USD 826.04 |MILIFR, EIMER L BIUE JAY CA 09/05/2018
225539 2200093443 |08/30/2018|USD 95.00|MK AUTO DETAIL INC CNTARIO CA 09/07/2018
225540 2200093460|08/30/2018 |USD 43.10|O'BRIEN, MICHELLE CHINO HILIS CA 09/10/2018
225541 2200093370|08/30/2018|USD 2,617.27{OFFICE DEPOT PHOENIX AZ 09/06/2018
225542 2200093396 08/30/2018|USD 540.00|OLSCN HAGFT, & FISHBURN LLP SACRAMENTO CA 09/05/2018
225543 2200093445}08/30/2018|UsD 74 .04 |ONTARTO MUNICTPAL UTILITIES COCNTARIO CA 09/04/2018
225544 2200093455 08/30/2018 |UsD 165.66 | PATRICK W HUNTER PHELAN CA 09/04/2018
225545 2200093410)08/30/2018 |USD 1,304.67|PATTEN SYSTEMS INC HUNTINGTON REACH CA 09/10/2018
225546 2200093374 |08/30/2018|USD 182.77 | PERKINEIMER HEALTH SCIENCES INCHICAGO IL 09/04/2018
225547 2200093381{08/30/2018 |USD 1,345.40|PETE'S ROAD SERVICE FULLERTON CA 09/05/2018
225548 2200093415)08/30/2018 |USD 5,673.08 | PFM ASSET MANAGEMENT LIC BALTIMORE MD 09/05/2018
225549 2200093400|08/30/2018|USD 120.15|PONTON INDUSTRIES INC YORBA LINDA CA 09/10/2018
225550 2200093375|08/30/2018 |USD 89.99 |RAMONA TIRE & SERVICE CENTERS HEMET CA 09/07/2018
225551 2200093376 08/30/2018|USD 290.50 | RAYNE WATER CONDITICNING COVINA CA 09/04/2018
225552 2200093369 08/30/2018|USD 5.93|REM LOCK & KEY ONTARIO CA 09/05/2018
225553 2200093395|08/30/2018 |USD 1,671.24 |RESTEK CORP LANCASTER PA 09/05/2018
225554 2200093399|08/30/2018|USD 12,375.00|RICK BULLARD CONSULTTNG AND TRIAS VEGAS NV 09/05/2018
225555 2200093377|08/30/2018 |USD 1,411.31|ROYAL INDUSTRIAL SOLUTIONS LOS ANGELES (A 09/04/2018
225556 2200093406 |08/30/2018|USD 633.78|RSD LAKE FOREST CA 09/04/2018
225557 2200093397|08/30/2018 |USD 2,836.89|SIERRA INSTRIMENTS INC MONTEREY CA 09/05/2018
225558 2200093387|08/30/2018|USD- 177.14|SIGA-ALDRICK INC ATLANTA GA 09/04/2018
225559 2200093446 |08/30/2018|USD 4,776.63|S0O CALIF EDISON ROSEMEAD CA 09/07/2018
225560 2200093409/08/30/2018 |USD 3,754 .64 | SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA EDISON ROSEMEAD CA 09/07/2018
225561 2200093424 | 08/30/2018 |USD 6,225.97 | STAFFING NEITWORK LIC CAROL STREAM II. 09/05/2018
225562 2200093393 |08/30/2018 |UsD 519.41|TELEDYNE INSTRIMENIS INC CHICACO IL 09/04/2018
225563 2200093437}08/30/2018|UsD 755.68 | TRANSENE CCMPANY INC DANVERS MA 09/07/2018
225564 2200093427}08/30/2018|UsD 375.00|TRIPEPI SMITH AND ASSOCIATES, IRVINE CA 09/11/2018
225565 2200093389|08/30/2018 |USD 815.95|ULTRA SCIENTIFIC NORTH KINGSTOWN RI 09/06/2018
225566 2200093453 |08/30/2018{USD 243.33|US DEPARIMENT OF EDUCATICN ATLANTA GA 09/12/2018

* Payment method Check Usb 5,380,178.71




Inland Bvpire Util.Agency Check Register 09/20/2018 / 18:52:03

Chino, A CBB Disbursement Accoumt - August 2018 User: CCAMPBEL
Campanty code 1000 Page: 9
Bank CBB CITIZENS BUSINESS BANK ONTARTIO CA 917610000
Bank Rey 122234149
Acct maber * CHECK 231167641
Separate Check
Check nunber from to Payment Pmt date |Croy Amoumt paid (FC) |Recipient/void reason code Enca./void
225334 2200092919|08/09/2018 |USD 2,310,772.58 | COUNTY SANTTATION DISTRICTS OFWHTTTIER CA 08/16/2018
* Payment method Separate Check UsD 2,310,772.58




Total of all emtries Check Register 09/20/2018 / 18:52:03

CEB Dishursement Accoumt - August 2018 User: CCAMPBEL
Page: 10
Check number from to Payment Pmt date |Crcy Amount paid (FC) |Recipient/void reason code Enca./void

*% osD 7,690,951.29




Attachment 2B

Workers’ Comp Checks



Tnland Pmpire Util.Agency Check Register 09/20/2018 / 18:52:51
Chino, CA CBB Workers Comp Accoumt - August 2018 User: CCAMPEEL
Copany code 1000 Page: 1
Bank CEB CITIZENS BUSINESS BANK QNTARIO CA 917610000
Bank Rey 122234149
Acct murber WooMP 231159290
Checks created manually
Check muber from to Payment Pmt date |Crcy | Amount paid (FC) |Recipient/void reason code Enca./void
04986 2200093226 |08/01/2018 |USD 38.70{YORK RISK SERVICES GROUP RANCHO CUCAMONGA CA 08/24/2018
04987 2200092227{08/01/2018|USD 12.13|YORK RISK SERVICES GROUP RANCHO CUCAMONGA CA 08/07/2018
04988 2200093228 08/01/2018 |USD 384.55|YORK RISK SERVICES GROUP RANCHO CUCAMONGA CA 08/06/2018
04989 2200093230|08/08/2018|USD 962 .40|YORK RISK SERVICES GROUP RANCHO CUCAMONGA CA 08/14/2018
04990 2200093231 08/08/2018 |USD 867.85| YORK RISK SERVICES GROUP RANCHO CUCAMONGA (B 08/14/2018
04991 2200093232(08/08/2018 |USD 104.75|YORK RISK SERVICES GROUP RANCHO CUCEMINGA. CA 08/13/2018
04992 2200093233 |08/08/2018|USD 12.00|YORK RISK SERVICES GROUP RANCHO CUCAMONGA CA 08/15/2018
04993 2200093234 |08/08/2018 |USD 25.00|YORK RISK SERVICES GROUP RANCHO CUCAMONGA CA 08/13/2018
04994 2200093235 08/08/2018 |USD 91.12|YORK RISK SERVICES GROUP RANCHO CUCAMONGA CA 08/13/2018
04995 2200093236 | 08/08/2018 | USD 1.20|YORK RISK SERVICES GROUP RANCHO CUCAMONGA CA 08/13/2018
04996 2200093237 |08/08/2018 |USD 12.39|YORK RISK SERVICES GROUP RANCHO CUCAMONGA CA 08/13/2018
04997 2200093238|08/15/2018 |USD 185.10|YORK RISK SERVICES GROUP RANCHO CUCAMONGA (A 08/22/2018
04998 2200093239 08/15/2018|USD 161.50|YORK RISK SERVICES GROUP RANCHO CUCEMONGA CA 08/20/2018
04999 2200093240|08/22/2018|USD 104 .75|YORK RISK SERVICES GROUP RANCHO CUCAMONGA CA 08/27/2018
05000 2200093598 | 08/29/2018 |USD 4,500.00|YORK RISK SERVICES GROUP RANCHO CUCAMONGA CA
05001 2200093599 08/29/2018 |USD 3,966.48 | YORK RISK SERVICES GROUP RANCHO CUCAMONGA CA
“ Payment method Checks created mamially Ush 11,429.92




Total of all entries

Check Registexr

09/20/2018 / 18:52:51

CBB Workers Coamp Account - August 2018 User: CCAMPBEL
Page: 2
Check murber from to Payment. Pt date [Crey | Amount paid (FC) |Recipient/void reason code Enca./void
ok UsDh 11,429.92




Attachment 2C

Vendor ACHs



Report: ZFIR TREASURER Inland Empire Utilities Agency
For 08/01/2018 ~ 08/31/2018 Treasurer Report

Page 1

Date 09/20/2018

Check Payee / Description Amount
ACH ICMA RETIREMENT TRUST 457
P/R 16 8/3 Deferred Comp Ded HR 0070300 18,669.24
ICMA RETIREMENT TRUST 457 [ 18,669.24
ACH LINCOLN NATIONAL LIFE INS CO
P/R 16 8/3 Deferred Comp Ded HR 0070300 19,895.12
LINCOLN NATIONAL LIFE INS CO $ 19,895.12
ACH ICMA RETIREMENT TRUST 401
P/R 16 8/3 Exec Deferred Comp HR 0070300 7,681.19
ICMA RETIREMENT TRUST 401 $ 7,681.19
ACH SANTA ANA WATERSHED
Credit for IEEC Permit Fee on Invoice 92 CR0230 600.00-
18/19 Member District Fees 62502 294,339.00
SANTA ANA WATERSHED s 293,739.00
ACH MCMASTER-CARR SUPPLY CO
1 Flow Rate Pump for 0il 68463085 1,178.07
Compact Multi-Way Tap/Splice MCM Gauge W 68600525 1,155.60
MCMASTER-CARR SUPPLY CO $ 2,333.67
ACH YORK RISK SERVICES GROUP INC
7/18-9/18 W/C Adm Fee - 3Q18 500017775 4,762.20
YORK RISK SERVICES GROUP INC § 4,762.20
ACH FERRETRA COASTAL CONSTRUCTION
WR15021-6/18 Pay Est 1 PE 1-WR15021 237,500.00
FERRETRA COASTAL CONSTRUCTION $ 237,500.00
ACH U S BANK - PAYMENT PLUS
101123 ALI, AMERICAN CRANE MAINTENANCE 2200092036 2,368.47
107889 ALS ENVIRONMENTAL 2200092315 1,275.00
107443 COMMUNICATIONS USA INC. 2200092314 74.02
107889 ALS ENVIRONMENTAL 2200092163 2,125.00
105316 PLUMBERS DEPOT INC 2200092162 7,423.42
100163 J G TUCKER & SON INC 2200092161 578.16
101945 FLORENCE FILTER CORP 2200082038 805.96
100150 HARRINGTON INDUSTRIAL PLASTICS LL 2200092035 1,638.95
101706 CALOLYMPIC SAFETY 2200092037 366.14
U S BANK - PAYMENT PLUS $ 16,656.12
ACH AMAZON BUSINESS
7 Manuals 1H79-VGFR-RKY 1,237.77
iPhone Chargers, iPhone Stands 1RPS-774F-1LGG 133.31
3 Wastewater Biology;3 Operation Water R 1GMF-6R6&M-GMF 551.94
Baldwin BT365 Hydraulic Filter 1PDK-QNVR-XILN 52.38
AMAZON BUSINESS ] 1,975.40




Report: ZFIR TREASURER Inland Empire Utilities Agency Page 2
For 08/01/2018 ~ 08/31/2018 Treasurer Report Date 09/20/2018
Check Payee / Description Amount
ACH ALL CATL, EQUIPMENT SERVICES INC
Service Genie Manlift Z-45125 54159 2,139.21
ALL CAIL EQUIPMENT SERVICES INCS$ 2,139.21
ACH ELESCO
Replace Obsolete Emerg Lighting Sys S/N 69436 13,104.08
Replace Obsolete Emerg Lighting Sys S/N 69435 14,656.89
ELESCO S 27,760.97
ACH JEUA EMPLOYEES' ASSOCIATION
P/R 16 8/3 Employee Ded HR 0070300 207.00
IEUA EMPLOYEES' ASSOCIATION $ 207.00
ACH IEUA SUPERVISORS UNION ASSOCIA
P/R 16 8/3 Employee Ded HR 0070300 330.00
IEUA SUPERVISORS UNION ASSOCIAS 330.00
ACH IEUA GENERAL EMPLOYEES ASSOCIA
P/R 16 8/3 Employee Ded HR 0070300 1,119.10
IEUA GENERAL EMPLOYEES ASSOCIAS 1,1192.10
ACH IEUA PROFESSIONAL EMPLOYEES AS
P/R 16 8/3 Employee Ded HR 0070300 500.00
IEUA PROFESSIONAL EMPLOYEES ASS 500.00
ACH DISCOVERY BENEFITS INC
P/R 16 8/3 Cafeteria Plan HR 0070300 3,519.54
DISCOVERY BENEFITS INC 3 3,519.54
ACH R F MACDONALD
RP2 Boiler #l1 6 Month Cleaning 261806 4,457.00
RP2 Boiler #1 Burner Cleaning Confined S 261778 5,906.00
RP2 Boiler #1 Control Failure Svc Call 260116 950.00
R F MACDONALD [} 11,313.00
ACH AQUA BEN CORPORATION
DAFT-20,700 Lbs Hydrofloc 748E 37461 18,735.57
DAFT-20,700 Lbs Hydrofloc 748E 37463 18,735.57
AQUA BEN CORPORATION s 37,471.14
ACH SANTA ANA WATERSHED
June 2018 Truck Discharge-Correction Cre CR0233 39.13-
June 2018 Truck Discharge 9311 1,615.92
FY 18/19 Indirect Discharge Permit Fees 9330 1,500.00
SANTA ANA WATERSHED $ 3,076.79
ACH UNIVAR USA INC ) )
PradolLS-12,181 Lbs Sodium Bisulfite LA634335 2,630.31




Report: ZFIR TREASURER Inland Empire Utilities Agency Page 3

For 08/01/2018 ~ 08/31/2018 Treasurer Report Date 09/20/2018
Check Payee / Description Amount
UNIVAR USA INC $ 2,630.31
ACH MCMASTER-CARR SUPPLY CO
Strut-Mount Metal Routing Clamp 66683919 70.51
5 Corrosion Resistant Mufflers 69185719 358.93
Panel Mount Transformer 69186631 117.76
3 Gallon Gatorade Cooler 69048912 63.42
Ratcheting Combination Wrench 67760299 221.13
Ratchet Puller with Chain 64692624 822.27
Drill Bit Set,Concrete Anchors,Rubber Re 69048913 133.25
Assorted Tools 63736591 7,872.08
Ratcheting Combination Wrench, Socket Ada 63823366 239.08
External Grip Extractor Set 67106227 293.55
2 Web Sling Shackles 64098670 708.90
MCMASTER-CARR SUPPLY CO s 10,900.88
ACH CHINO BASIN DESALTER AUTHORITY
CDA-Wellfield Development-Wells 1,2,3-In 420 8,649.37
CHINO BASIN DESALTER AUTHORITYS 8,649.37
ACH HACH COMPANY
Pivot Clamps, Pivot Bases,Fluted Knobs 11046501 505.86
RP5-Fluted Knobs,Flat Washers 11042589 159.28
HACH COMPANY $ 665.14
ACH GK & ASSOCIATES
46-2054-6/18 Prof Svcs 18-051 26,752.00
46-2054-6/18 Prof Svcs 18-053 21,504.00
46-2054-6/18 Prof Svcs 18-054 10,880.00
GK & ASSOCIATES $ 59,136.00
ACH DAVE'S PLUMBING
1 Water Softener Removal 7/10/18 5190 250.00
2 Water Softeners Removal 7/23/18 5191 490.00
1 Water Softener Removal 7/26/18 5192 245.00
DAVE'S PLUMBING S 985.00
ACH FERREIRA COASTAL CONSTRUCTICN
EN17051-5/2018 Professional Services 508806 8,940.18
EN17072-6/2018 Professional Services 1 75,366.00
FERREIRA COASTAL CONSTRUCTION $ 84,306.18
ACH AMAZON BUSINESS
2 Composite Quiet Impact Tool 11C4-H9C7-DJ1 733.70
Valve Rebuild Kit 1QF3-1Q7H-QGT 189.20
AMAZON BUSINESS $ 922.90
ACH SOLAR STAR CALIFORNIA V LIC
RP1-6/1-6/30 2450 Phila St M0615-2133775 24,408.02
CCWRP/TP/RWPS-6/1-6/30 14950 Telephone A M0613-2133773 9,674.88

RP5/TP5/HQA/B-6/1-6/30 6075 Kimball Ave M0614-2133774 21,489.60




Report: ZFIR TREASURER Inland Empire Utilities Agency Page 4
For 08/01/2018 ~ 08/31/2018 Treasurer Report Date 09/20/2018
Check Payee / Description Amount
SOLAR STAR CALIFORNIA V LIC §$ 55,572.50
ACH TEUA EMPLOYEES' ASSOCIATION
P/R DIR 8 8/10 Employee Ded HR 0071100 12.00
IEUA EMPLOYEES' ASSOCIATION S 12.00
ACH ICMA RETIREMENT TRUST 457
P/R 17 8/17/18 Deferred Comp Ded HR 0071200 18,335.03
ICMA RETIREMENT TRUST 457 $ 18,335.03
ACH LINCOLN NATIONAL LIFE INS CO
P/R 17 8/17/18 Deferred Comp Ded HR 0071200 19,092.46
LINCOLN NATIONAL LIFE INS CO $ 19,092.46
ACH ICMA RETIREMENT TRUST 401
P/R 17 8/17/18 Exec Deferred Comp HR 0071200 7,663.89
ICMA RETIREMENT TRUST 401 $ 7,663.89
ACH HASCO OIL COMPANY, INC.
RP5-Mobil DTE 25-1 Drum 0219787-IN 1,456.37
RP5-Shell Turbo T 46-1 Drum 0219969-IN 1,321.82
RP5-Mobil DTE 25-1 Drum 0219891-IN 1,497.83
HASCO OIL COMPANY, INC. s 4,276.02
ACH SANTA ANA WATERSHED
June 2018 Service 9318 132,548.12
SANTA ANA WATERSHED S 132,548.12
ACH HACH COMPANY
Inv-Probe Assys-LDO Model 2 11054454 8,086.64
Inv-Lamp AsSSysS 11050069 243.31
HACH COMPANY ] 8,329.95
ACH OLIN CORP
TP1-4,916 Gals Sodium Hypochlorite 2543992 2,900.44
TP1-4,908 Gals Sodium Hypochlorite 2534462 2,895.72
TP1-4,918 Gals Sodium Hypochlorite 2534053 2,901.62
TP1-4, 944 Gals Sodium Hypochlorite 2533255 2,916.96
TP1-4,984 Gals Sodium Hypochlorite 2534826 2,940.56
TP1-4,634 Gals Sodium Hypochlorite 2536059 2,734.06
TP1-4,976 Gals Sodium Hypochlorite 2536354 2,935.84
TP1-4,916 Gals Sodium Hypochlorite 2542885 2,900.44
TP1-4,704 Gals Sodium Hypochlorite 2541523 2,775.36
TP1-4,946 Gals Sodium Hypochlorite 2538456 2,918.14
TP1-4,966 Gals Sodium Hypochlorite 2538457 2,929.94
TP1-4,916 Gals Sodium Hypochlorite 2540107 2,900.44
TP1-4,814 Gals Sodium Hypochlorite 2539573 2,840.26
TP1-4,910 Gals Sodium Hypochlorite 2539574 2,896.90
TP1-4,804 Gals Sodium Hypochlorite 2543465 2,834 .36
TP1-4,910 Gals Sodium Hypochlorite 2539073 2,8986.90
OLIN CORP $ 46,117.94




Report: ZFIR TREASURER Inland Empire Utilities Agency
For 08/01/20I8 ~ 08/31/2018 Treasurer Report

Page 5
Date 09/20/2018

Check Payee / Description Amount
ACH GK & ASSOCIATES
46-2054-6/18 Prof Svcs 18-052 11,424.00
GK & ASSOCIATES $ 11,424.00
ACH AMAZON BUSINESS
Hydraulic Filter 199X-C97Q-PNV 17.46
1 Leatherman Skeletool, 2 Viper Shot Kin 14FC-K71X-1WC 122.76
Milwaukee Jobsite Radio 17XK-C1HV-LPR 116.24
AMAZON BUSINESS $ 256 .46
ACH AMERTCAN OFFICE PROFESSIONALS
Service Call for Ricoh Aficio SPC410DN 1700 543.87
Service Call for HP 3800 CNWCH45172 1704 394.82
AMERICAN OFFICE PROFESSIONALS $ 938.69
ACH MERSIVE TECHNOLOGIES INC
EN16049-Upgrade for Solstice Software Po 116438 3,000.00
MERSIVE TECHNOLOGIES INC S 3,000.00
ACH IEUA EMPLOYEES' ASSOCIATION
P/R 17 8/17/18 Employee Ded HR 0071200 207.00
IEUA EMPLOYEES' ASSOCIATION $ 207.00
ACH TEUA SUPERVISORS UNION ASSOCIA
P/R 17 8/17/18 Employee Ded HR 0071200 330.00
IEUA SUPERVISORS UNION ASSOCIAS 330.00
ACH JEUA GENERAL EMPLOYEES ASSOCIA
P/R 17 8/17/18 Employee Ded HR 0071200 1,119.10
JTEUA GENERAI, EMPLOYEES ASSOCIAS 1,119.10
ACH JEUA PROFESSIONAL EMPLOYEES AS
P/R 17 8/17/18 Employee Ded HR 0071200 500.00
IEUA PROFESSIONAL EMPLOYEES ASS 500.00
ACH DISCOVERY BENEFITS INC
P/R 17 8/17/18 Cafeteria Plan HR 0071200 3,519.54
DISCOVERY BENEFITS INC $ 3,519.54
ACH VALENCIA, CHRISTINA
Valencia,C-ExpRpt-8/1/18 CAMP Mtg-SF 8/1/18 CAMP-S 13.00
VALENCIA, CHRISTINA $ 13.00
ACH ELIE, STEVE
MlgReim-7/18 Meetings-Elie, S MLG 7/18 65.95
ELIE, STEVE $ 65.95




Report: ZFIR TREASURER

Inland Empire Utilities Agency

For 08/01/201I8 ~ 08/31/2018 Treasurer Report

Page 6
Date 09/20/2018

Check Payee / Description Amount
ACH HALL, JASMIN
MlgReim-7/18 Meetings-Hall,J MLG 7/18 208.30
HALL, JASMIN S 208.30
ACH PARKER, KATI
MlgReim-7/18 Meetings-Parker, K MLG 7/18 19.13
PARKER, KATT ] 19.13
ACH PARSONS WATER & INFRASTRUCTURE
EN19001/EN19006-6/2-7/6 Prof Svcs 1807A898 1,000,857.90
PARSONS WATER & INFRASTRUCTURES 1,000,857.90
ACH JEREMY HARRIS CONSTRUCTION, IN
7th/8thStBsns-Cttng & Wndrwng Silt Mater 3116-B 6,350.00
7th/8thStBsns-Dwtrng Clls,Rpr Mnr Chnnl 3116-A 1,400.00
7th/8thStBsns-Ripping & Smoothing Cell F 3116-D 34,000.00
JEREMY HARRIS CONSTRUCTION, INS 41,750.00
ACH NAPA GENUINE PARTS COMPANY
Air Filter,Delo 15W40,0il Filter,Fuel Fi 4584-258071 135.93
AGM Battery,Capsules,2.5 Gal Blue Def 3973-920064 425.38
Fuel Hose,Purple Power,Capsules,Windshie 3973-923060 390.07
Battery,Antifreeze,Brake Fluid 4584 -256435 149.85
Return Drain Valve 4584-259030 279.35-
NAPA GENUINE PARTS COMPANY S 821.88
ACH INGERSOLL: RAND COMPANY
RP4PS-Pump-Two Stage Bare 24499306 2,358.04
Inv-Coolant-UltraC-20Lt 24504406 3,383.22
INGERSOLL RAND COMPANY ] 5,741.26
ACH GENESIS CONSTRUCTION
PA17006.02-7/18 Pay Est 6 PE 6-PA17006. 549,551.85
GENESIS CONSTRUCTION $ 549,551.85
ACH MCMASTER~CARR SUPPLY CO
Grease Gun Cartridges 70756585 B2 2 17
Rubber Chest Waders, Hitch Ball 70756563 761.09
50 feet PVC Tubing 70452756 130.37
MCMASTER-CARR SUPPLY CO S 963.63
ACH AGRICULTURAL RESOURCES
9/18 Wtr Quality Consult 9/18 WIR QLTY 3,500.00
AGRICULTURAL RESOURCES S 3,500.00
ACH PAILM AUTO DETAIL INC i
6/18 Carwash Svcs f/Agency Fleet Vehicle 61899-4 5,281.00
PAIM AUTO DETAIL INC S 5,281.00




Report: ZFIR TREASURER

For 08/01/201I8 ~ 08/31/2018 Treasurer Report

Inland Empire Utilities Agency

Page 7
Date 09/20/2018

Check Payee / Description Amount
ACH HACH COMPANY
RP4-Equitransferrant PH7 Buffers 11064661 173.70
HACH COMPANY $ 173.70
ACH SUNGARD AVAILABILITY SERVICES
8/18 Disaster Recovery Svc 152691194 4,152.00
SUNGARD AVATIABRILITY SERVICES $ 4,152.00
ACH FERREIRA COASTAL CONSTRUCTION
CDA-Repair Leaking RO Effluent Pipelines 1447-034 2,035.30
FERREIRA COASTAL CONSTRUCTION $ 2,035.30
ACH FERRETRA COASTAL CONSTRUCTION
WR15021-7/18 Pay Est 2 PE 2-WR15021 240,350.00
FERRETIRA COASTAL CONSTRUCTION $ 240,350.00
ACH KEMP BROS CONSTRUCTION INC
EN15008-7/18 PE23-SN19001 AdmFee EN15008-SN120 139,070.96
KEMP BROS CONSTRUCTION INC ] 139,070.96
ACH AMAZON BUSINESS
2 Baldwin Hydraulic Filters 1TDN-QYV6 -JWX 34.92
Red Warning Signs,Yellow Warning Signs  1HRK-YHYR-Q7Q 129.40
Valve Repair Kit 11ML-TNNV-DRC 312.46
Right Arrow Reflective Sign 1G16-JD6P-FXX 42.00
Split Loom Braided Cable Sleeve 17WV-DQGN-4GH 25.98
Intermatic T103 120-V DPST 24Hr Mechan T 1HRK-YHYR-P1Q 62.12
Hayward TC20075STE Union Ball Check Valv 133X-WLN9-XQK 275.16
1 Hayward True Union Ball Valve 1TDN-QYV6-C4M 54.81
6 Hydraulic Filters 1DWR-4HVL-GCQ 100.92
The Connected Company book for Chris 17CF-K3QL-F1T 25.03
Newmar 3 Bank 8 Amp Charger 1TDN-QYV6-3GG 400.96
AMAZON BUSINESS S 1,463.76
ACH CDM CONSTRUCTORS INC
EN13016.04-7/18 Pay Est 10 PE 10-EN13016 79,210.43
EN13016.03-7/18 Pay Est 6 PE 6-EN13016. 4,895.73
CDM CONSTRUCTORS INC $ 84,106.16
ACH SHELL ENERGY NORTH AMERICA LP
RP2/RP5-7/1-7/31 16400 E1 Prado RA 4/1-4 2044 7/18 13,473.84
RP1-7/1-7/31 2450 Phila St 4/1-4/30 Adj 2042 7/18 232,249.13
CCWRP/TP/RWP-7/1-7/31 14950 Tlphn 4/1-4/ 2046 7/18 78,124 .46
SHELIL ENERGY NORTH AMERICA LP $ 323,847.43
ACH WAXIE SANITARY SUPPLY
Bleach 77521303 516.23
Towels,Bleach, Toilet Paper,Bug Repellent 77596863 2,230.48
Degreaser 77568549 238.78
Credit f/Towels Not Delivered - Inv #775 77562259 CM 1,218.11-
Duster Brush Heads & Handles 77587977 26.63




Report: ZFIR TREASURER

For 08/01/2018 ~ 08/31/2018 Treasurer Report

Inland Empire Utilities Agency

Page 8
Date 09/20/2018

Check Payee / Description Amount
Towels, Paper Towels,Liners,Toilet Paper, 77562259 3,561.29
Towels 77578092 1,218.11
PaperTowels, ToiletPaper, Liners,DishSocap, 77584427 1,198.95
WAXTIE SANITARY SUPPLY $ 7,772.36
ACH HALL, JASMIN
Hall,J-ExpRpt-8/7-8/11/18 CASA Conf 8/7/18 CASA 552.26
HALL, JASMIN $ 552.26
ACH ESTRADA, JIMMIE J
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 499.68
ESTRADA, JIMMIE J $ 499.68
ACH LICHTI, ALICE
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 183.34
LICHTI, ALICE S 183.34
ACH MORASSE, EDNA
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 183.34
MORASSE, EDNA $ 183.34
ACH NOWAK, THEO T
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEAT.,TH PREM 499.68
NOWAK, THEO T $ 499.68
ACH SONNENBURG, ILSE
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 183.34
SONNENBURG, ILSE S 183.34
ACH DYKSTRA, BETTY
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 183.34
DYKSTRA, BETTY $ 183.34
ACH TORRES, ROBERT G
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 183.34
TORRES, ROBERT G s 183.34
ACH MUELLER, CAROLYN
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 183.34
MUELLER, CAROCLYN $ 183.34
ACH GRIFFIN, GEORGE
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 183.34
GRIFFIN, GEORGE $ 183.34
ACH CANADA, ANGELA
Prem HEAL.TH PREM 183.34

Reim Monthly Health




Report: ZFIR TREASURER Inland Empire Utilities Agency

For 08/01/2018 ~ 08/31/2018 Treasurer Report

Page S
Date 09/20/2018

Check Payee / Description Amount
CANADA, ANGELA $ 183.34
ACH CUPERSMITH, LEIZAR
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 183.34
CUPERSMITH, LEIZAR $ 183.34
ACH DELGADO-ORAMAS JR, JOSE
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 316.34
DELGADO-ORAMAS JR, JOSE $ 316.34
ACH GRANGER, BRANDON
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 158.17
GRANGER, BRANDON $ 158.17
ACH GADDY, CHARLES L
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 158.17
GADDY, CHARLES L $ 158.17
ACH BAKER, CHRIS
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 25.17
BAKER, CHRIS $ 25.17
ACH WEBB, DANNY C
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 133.00
WEBB, DANNY C $ 133.00
ACH HUMPHREYS, DEBORAH E
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 158.17
HUMPHREYS, DEBORAH E $ 158.17
ACH MOUAT, FREDERICK W
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 158.17
MOUAT, FREDERICK W $ 158.17
ACH MORGAN, GARTH W
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 133.00
MORGAN, GARTH W $ 133.00
ACH ALLINGHAM, JACK
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 25.17
ALLINGHAM, JACK $ 25.17
ACH MAZUR, JOHN
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 491.57
MAZUR, JOHN $ 491.57
ACH RUDDER, LARRY
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 25.17




Report: ZFIR TREASURER
For 08/01/2018 ~ 08/31/2018 Treasurer Report

Inland Empire Utilities Agency

Page 10

Date 09/20/2018

Check Payee / Description Amount
RUDDER, LARRY $ 25.17
ACH HAMILTON, MARIA
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 133.00
HAMILTON, MARIA S 133.00
ACH PICENO, TONY
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 183.34
PICENO, TONY $ 183.34
ACH RAMOS, CAROL
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 25.17
RAMOS, CAROL S 25.17
ACH FISHER, JAY
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 133.00
FISHER, JAY $ 133.00
ACH KING, PATRICK
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 25.17
KING, PATRICK $ 25.17
ACH HOWARD, ROBERT JAMES
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEATLTH PREM 25.17
HOWARD, ROBERT JAMES $ 25.17
ACH DIETZ, JUDY
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 133.00
DIETZ, JUDY S 133.00
ACH DAVIS, GEORGE
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 25.17
DAVIS, GEORGE $ 25.17
ACH MONZAVI, TAGHI
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 25.17
MONZAVI, TAGHT $ 25 17
ACH PETERSEN, KENNETH
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 183.34
PETERSEN, KENNETH $ 183.34
ACH TRAUTERMAN, HELEN
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 183.34
TRAUTERMAN, HELEN $ 183.34

ACH

TIEGS, KATHLEEN




Report: ZFIR TREASURER Inland Empire Utilities Agency Page 11

For 08/01/2018 ~ 08/31/2018 Treasurer Report Date 09/20/2018
Check Payee / Description Amount
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 959.04
TIEGS, KATHLEEN $ 959.04
ACH DIGGS, GEORGE
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 499.68
DIGGS, GEORGE S 499.68
ACH HAYES, KENNETH
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 499.68
HAYES, KENNETH s 499.68
ACH = HUNTON, STEVE
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEATTH PREM 158.17
HUNTON, STEVE $ 158.17
ACH RODRIGUEZ, LOUIS
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 158.17
RODRIGUEZ, LOUIS $ 158.17
ACH VARBEL, VAN
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 642.70
VARBEL, VAN $ 642.70
ACH CLIFTON, NEIL
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 509.70
CLIFTON, NEIL S 509.70
ACH DELGADO, FRANCOIS
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 133.00
DELGADO, FRANCOIS S 133.00
ACH WELIMAN, JOHN THOMAS
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEATTH PREM 642.70
WELLMAN, JOHN THOMAS $ 642.70
ACH SPEARS, SUSAN
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 25.17
SPEARS, SUSAN $ 25 417
ACH TROXEL, WYATT
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 183.34

TROXEL, WYATT $ 183.34

ACH CORLEY, WILLIAM
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 491.57

CORLEY, WILLIAM $ 491.57




Report: ZFIR TREASURER
For 08/01/2018 ~ 08/31/2018 Treasurer Report

Inland Empire Utilities Agency

Page 12
Date 09/20/2018

Check Payee / Description Amount
ACH CALLAHAN, CHARLES
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 345.53
CALIAHAN, CHARLES $ 345,53
ACH LESNIAKOWSKI, NORBERT
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 183.34
LESNIAKOWSKI, NORBERT $ 183.34
ACH VER STEEG, ALLEN J
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 478.53
VER STEEG, ALLEN J $ 478.53
ACH HACKNEY, GARY
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 479.52
HACKNEY, GARY $ 479.52
ACH CAREL, LARRY
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 25.17
CAREL, LARRY $ 25.17
ACH TOL, HAROLD
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 183.34
TOL, HAROLD $ 183.34
ACH BANKSTON, GARY
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEATLTH PREM 533.80
BANKSTON, GARY $ 533.80
ACH ATWATER, RICHARD
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 133.00
ATWATER, RICHARD $ 133.00
ACH FIESTA, PATRICIA
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 491.57
FIESTA, PATRICIA $ 491.57
ACH DIGGS, JANET
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 632.68
DIGGS, JANET $ 632.68
ACH CARAZA, TERESA
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 188.35
CARAZA, TERESA $ 188.35
ACH ANDERSCON, JOHN
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 499.68
ANDERSON, JOHN $ 499.68




Report: ZFIR TREASURER
For 08/01/2018 ~ 08/31/2018 Treasurer Report

Inland Empire Utilities Agency

Page 13
Date 09/20/2018

Check Payee / Description Amount
ACH SANTA CRUZ, JACQUELYN
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 866.84
SANTA CRUZ, JACQUELYN $ 866.84
ACH HECK, ROSELYN
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 25.17
HECK, ROSELYN $ 25,17
ACH SOPICKI, LEO
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 316.34
SOPICKI, LEO $ 3l6.34
ACH GOSE, ROSEMARY
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 133.00
GOSE, ROSEMARY S 133.00
ACH KEHL, BARRETT
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 133.00
KEHL, BARRETT S 133.00
ACH RITCHIE, JANN
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 133.00
RITCHIE, JANN $ 133.00
ACH ILONG, ROCKWELL DEE
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 509.70
LONG, ROCKWELL DEE $ 509.70
ACH FATTAHI, MIR
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 133.00
FATTAHI, MIR $ 133.00
ACH VERGARA, FLORENTINO
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 316.34
VERGARA, FLORENTINO S 316.34
ACH ROGERS, SHIRLEY
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 183.34
ROGERS, SHIRLEY 2 183.34
ACH WALL, DAVID
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEAITH PREM Bl 585
WALL, DAVID $ 321.35
ACH CHUNG, MICHAEL
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 158.17




Report: ZFIR TREASURER Inland Empire Utilities Agency Page 14

For 08/01/2018 ~ 08/31/2018 Treasurer Report Date 09/20/2018
Check Payee / Description Amount
CHUNG, MICHAEL S 158.17
ACH ADAMS, PAMELA
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 183.34
ADAMS, PAMELA $ 183.34
ACH  BLASINGAME, MARY
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 509.70
BLASTNGAME, MARY S 509.70
ACH ANDERSON, KENNETH
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 158.17
ANDERSON, KENNETH $ 158.17
ACH MCE, JAMES
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 25.17
MOE, JAMES $ 25.17
ACH POLACEK, KEVIN
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 835.51
POLACEK, KEVIN $ 835.51
ACH ELROD, SONDRA
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 321.35
ELROD, SONDRA $ 321.35
ACH FRAZIER, JACK
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 200.40
FRAZIER, JACK 3 200.40
ACH HOAK, JAMES
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 133.00
HOAK, JAMES 8 133.00
ACH DEZHAM, PARIVASH
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 200.40
DEZHAM, PARIVASH $ - 200.40
ACH FOLEY III, DANIEL J.
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 188.35
FOLEY III, DANIEL J. $ 188.35
ACH CLEVELAND, JAMES
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 133.00
CLEVELAND, JAMES $ 133.00

ACH LANGNER, CAMERON
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 666.86




Report: ZFIR TREASURER Inland Empire Utilities Agency

For 08/01/2018 ~ 08/31/2018 Treasurer Report

Page 15
Date 09/20/2018

Check Payee / Description Amount
LANGNER, CAMERON $ 666.86
ACH HAMILTON, LEANNE
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 188.35
HAMTII.TON, LEANNE S 188.35
ACH HOOSHMAND, RAY
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 133.00
HOOSHMAND, RAY 8 133.00
ACH SCHLAPKOHL,, JACK
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 133.00
SCHLAPKOHL,, JACK $ 133.00
ACH POOLE, PHILLIP
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 188.35
POOLE, PHILLIP S 188.35
ACH ADAMS, BARBARA
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 158.17
ADAMS, BARBARA ] 158.17
ACH RUESCH, GENECE
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 539.33
RUESCH, GENECE $ 539.33
ACH VANDERPOOL, LARRY
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 533.80
VANDERPOOL:, LARRY $ 533.80
ACH AMBROSE, JEFFREY
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 479.52
AMEROSE, JEFFREY $ 479.52
ACH MERRILI., DIANE
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 478.53
MERRILL, DIANE S 478.53
ACH HOUSER, ROD
‘Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 636.70
HOUSER, ROD $ 636.70
ACH RUSSO, VICKI
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 188.35
RUSSO, VICKI $ 188.35

ACH HUSS, KERRY




Report: ZFIR TREASURER
For 08/01/2018 ~ 08/31/2018 Treasurer Report

Inland Empire Utilities Agency

Page 16

Date 09/20/2018

Check Payee / Description Amount
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 824.05
HUSS, KERRY $ 824.05
ACH BINGHAM, GREGG
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 702.51
BINGHAM, GREGG S 702.51
ACH CHARLES, DAVID
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEATLTH PREM 133.00
CHARLES, DAVID $ 133.00
ACH YEBOAH, ERNEST
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 133.00
YEBOAH, ERNEST $ 133.00
ACH ALVARADO, ROSEMARY
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 346.52
ATLVARADO, ROSEMARY $ 346.52
ACH BARELA, GEORGE
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 133.00
BARELA, GEORGE $ 133.00
ACH FETZER, ROBERT
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 835.51
FETZER, ROBERT S 835.51
ACH  SPAETH, ERIC
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 188.35
SPAETH, ERIC $ 188.35
ACH DAVIS, MARTHA
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEATL.TH PREM 188.35
DAVIS, MARTHA $ 188.35
ACH BRULE, CHRISTOPHER
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 188.35
BRULE, CHRISTOPHER $ 188.35
ACH ROOS, JAMES
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 509.70
ROOS, JAMES S 509.70
ACH MULLANEY, JOHN
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 321.35
MULLANEY, JOHN S 321.35




Report: ZFIR TREASURER Inland Empire Utilities Agency Page 17

For 08/01/201I8 ~ 08/31/2018 Treasurer Report Date 09/20/2018
Check Payee / Description Amount
ACH VALENZUELA, DANIEL
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 509.70
VALENZUELA, DANIEL S 509.70
ACH PACE, BRIAN
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 509.70
PACE, BRIAN $ 509.70
ACH KING, JOSEPH
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 133.00
KING, JOSEPH $ 133.00
ACH VILLATOBOS, HECTOR
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 188.35
VILLALOBOS, HECTOR $ 188.35
ACH BAXTER, KATHLEEN
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 321.35
BAXTER, KATHLEEN $ 321.35
ACH PENMAN, DAVID
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEAT.TH PREM 509.70
PENMAN, DAVID $ 509.70
ACH ANGIER, RICHARD
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 509.70
ANGTIER, RICHARD s 509.70
ACH  MERRILL, DEBORAH |
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEAL.TH PREM 358.57
MERRILL, DEBORAH ] 358.57
ACH O'DEA, KRISTINE
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 158.17
O'DEA, KRISTINE $ 158.17
ACH CAKDEN, LISA
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 866.84
OAKDEN, LISA S 866.84
ACH LAUGHLIN, JOHN
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 133.00
LAUGHLIN, JOHN $ 133.00

ACH HUGHBANKS, ROGER
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 188.35

HUGHBANKS, ROGER $ 188.35




Report: ZFIR"TREASURER
For 08/01/201I8 ~ 08/31/2018 Treasurer Report

Inland Empire Utilities Agency

Page

18

Date 09/20/2018

Check Payee / Description Amount
ACH SPENDLOVE, DANNY
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 158.17
SPENDIOVE, DANNY $ 158.17
ACH HOULIHAN, JESSE
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 188.35
- HOULIHAN, JESSE $ 188.35
ACH WARMAN, EVELYN
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 25.17
WARMAN, EVELYN $ 25.17
ACH HERNANDEZ, DELIA
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 188.35
HERNANDEZ, DELIA $ 188.35
ACH OSBORN, RICHARD
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 188.35
OSBORN, RICHARD $ 188.35
ACH AVILA, ARTHUR L
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 188.35
AVILA, ARTHUR L S 188.35
ACH GUARDIANO, GARY
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 158.17
GUARDIANO, GARY $ 158.17
ACH ICMA RETIREMENT TRUST 457
P/R 18 8/31/18 Deferred Comp Ded HR 0072100 22,392.47
ICMA RETIREMENT TRUST 457 $ 22,392.47
ACH LINCOLN NATIONAIL LIFE INS CO
P/R 18 8/31/18 Deferred Comp Ded HR 0072100 24,934.64
LINCOLN NATIONAL LIFE INS CO $ 24,934 .64
ACH ICMA RETIREMENT TRUST 401
P/R 18 8/31/18 Exec Deferred Comp HR 0072100 7,996.78
ICMA RETIREMENT TRUST 401 3 7,996.78
ACH AQUA BEN CORPORATION
RP1-20,700 Lbs Hydrofloc 750A 37462 28,475.84
RP1-18,400 Lbs Hydrofloc 750A 37671 25,311.85
RP1-18,400 Lbs Hydrofloc 750A 37642 25,311.85
AQUA BEN CORPORATION 8 79,099.54

ACH HASCO OIL COMPANY, INC.




Report: ZFIR TREASURER Inland Empire Utilities Agency
For 08/01/20I8 ~ 08/31/2018 Treasurer Report

Page 19

Date 09/20/2018

Check Payee / Description Amount
RP5-Mobil SHC 630-1 Drum 0220363-IN 4,287.31
HASCO OIL COMPANY, INC. $ 4,287.31
ACH SANTA ANA WATERSHED
Cost Sharing for SARCCUP Program 62557 87,544.00
SANTA ANA WATERSHED S 87,544 .00
ACH WAXIE SANITARY SUPPLY
Cups, Lids 77624238 622.20
WAXTE SANITARY SUPPLY S 622.20
ACH ENVIRONMENTAL RESOURCES ASSOC
Total Kjeldahl Nitrogen 874548 135.07
ENVIRONMENTAIL, RESQURCES ASSOC $ 135.07
ACH INGERSOLL RAND COMPANY
Inv-Air Filters 24525713 530.%94
INGERSOLL RAND COMPANY s 530.94
ACH MCMASTER~CARR SUPPLY CO
SS Enclosure 71406334 217.18
Enclosures, Cord Grips 71233791 70.67
MCMASTER-CARR SUPPLY CO S 287.85
ACH HACH COMPANY
TP4-Rpr DR3900 Meter 11022528 502.25
HACH COMPANY s 502.25
ACH OS TS INC
5/23,7/25 Hazwoper First Responder Ops R 48298 1,955.00
7/31,8/1 CCO Practical Application & Sit 48420 470.00
7/31,8/1 CCO Practical Exam Trng & Exams 48421 3,200.00
OS TS INC $ 5,625.00
ACH PEST OPTIONS INC
July 2018 Weed Abatement Services 304011 3,585.00
PEST OPTIONS INC S 3,585.00
ACH SUNGARD AVAILABILITY SERVICES
9/18 Disaster Recovery Svc 152694979 4,152.00
SUNGARD AVAILABILITY SERVICES $ 4,152.00
ACH GK & ASSOCIATES
46-2054-6/18 Prof Svcs 18-055 9,945.00
GK & ASSOCIATES $ 9,945.00
ACH DANRAE, INC
EN14019-7/2018 Professional Services 150966 3,657.50




Report: ZFIR TREASURER

For 08/01/2018 ~ 08/31/2018 Treasurer Report

Inland Empire Utilities Agency

Page 20
Date 09/20/2018

Check Payee / Description Amount
DANRAE, INC S 3,657.50
ACH DOWNS ENERGY
RP5-615.6 Gals Red Dyed Diesel Fuel 0237625-IN 1,803.60
DOWNS ENERGY $ 1,803.60
ACH EVOQUA WATER TECHNOLOGIES LLC
Transmiter W2T406979 903652493 505.35
EVOQUA WATER TECHNOLOGIES LLC $ 505.35
ACH VELODYNE
Sensor Assys 0000021221 2,297.23
VELODYNE $ 2,297.23
ACH WEST COAST ADVISORS
8/18 Prof Svcs 11158 9,800.00
7/18 Prof Svcs 11132 9,800.00
WEST COAST ADVISORS $ 19,600.00
ACH TRIBOLOGIK CORPORATION
0il Analysis 46417 150.00
TRIBOLOGIK CORPORATION S 150.00
ACH U S BANK - PAYMENT PLUS
100150 HARRINGTON INDUSTRIAIL PLASTICS LI 2200092982 194.94
100163 J G TUCKER & SON INC 2200092822 242.82
101123 ALL AMERICAN CRANE MAINTENANCE 2200092824 1,532.50
107780 SUPERIOR ELECTRIC MOTOR SERVICE I 2200092798 3,198.66
107432 PMC ENGINEERING LLC 2200092797 1,268.45
100319 MISSION REPROGRAPHICS 2200092823 251.06
105570 SKALAR INC 2200092796 1,520.14
101945 FLORENCE FILTER CORP 2200093130 442.87
100163 J G TUCKER & SON INC 2200093127 1,464.81
100150 HARRINGTON INDUSTRIAL PLASTICS LL 2200093126 2,849.81
100163 J G TUCKER & SON INC 2200093101 99.79
105316 PLUMBERS DEPOT INC 2200092795 22,242.00
104896 WESTERN WATER WORKS SUPPLY CO 2200092794 923.48
100150 HARRINGTON INDUSTRIAL PLASTICS LL 2200093100 1,126.15
100150 HARRINGTON INDUSTRIAL PLASTICS LL 2200092793 2,447.05
101945 FLORENCE FILTER CORP 2200092984 805.95
100163 J G TUCKER & SON INC 2200092983 302.08
104896 WESTERN WATER WORKS SUPPLY CO 2200092825 2,131.31
107889 ALS ENVIRONMENTAL 2200092826 1,275.00
U S BANK - PAYMENT PLUS $ 44,318.87
ACH AMAZON BUSINESS
5§ X 7 White Invitation Envelopes 1VXN-9PVX-C43 16.94
1,000 Ledger Sheets 1W34 -X3PF-P9G 343.20
5 Powder Rust Stain Remover 1VXN-9PVX-F6J 89.03
Uni-Tag Key Cabinet 17M4 -XY4J-TKW 136.08
Detachable Reflective Safety Hoodie 1QWJ-97HP-TTC 45.10
1NK1-3KH9-MHG 322.17

Impact Wrench Kit




Report: ZFIR TREASURER

For 08/01/2018 ~ 08/31/2018 Treasurer Report

Inland Empire Utilities Agency

Page 21
Date 09/20/2018

Check Payee / Description Amount
Reflective Safety Hoodies,Gloves,Pen Lig 17M4-XY4J-1CF 824.61
Auburn Igniter - Spark Plug 1JKT-XTCF-P66 44 .69
2 Wrap Around Braided Sleeves 1CVR-KF66-M3Q 24.90
2 Rain Bird Irrigation Valves 1DTH-9DYX-9CF 130.00
Surge Protector,Cable, Power Cord 1DTH-9DYX-CWT 63.03
22 Cooling Hard Hat Neck Shade 1CVR-KF66-QDP 250.58
4 Killer Filters 1FPQ-T6XN-YW7 178.83
4 loz Clear Glass Shot Cups 117C-TMDF-GQP 644.04

AMAZON BUSINESS $ 3,113.20

ACH VARIDESK LILC

5 Corner AdjustableDesks,5 DualMonitor A IVC-2-800414 3,258.38
VARIDESK LLC e 3,258.38

ACH FOUNDATION HA ENERGY GENERATIO
RP4/RWPS-7/1-7/31 12811 6th St-Wind Powe 2335 4,227.57
i FOUNDATION HA ENERGY GENERATIOS 4,227.57

ACH VALENCIA, CHRISTINA
Valencia, C-ExpRpt-8/15/18 CSDA Mtg 8/15/18 CSDa 13.00

VALENCIA, CHRISTINA S 13.00

ACH AQUA BEN CORPORATION

RP1-20,700 Lbs Hydrofloc 750A 37464 28,475.84
AQUA BEN CORPORATION $ 28,475.84
Grand Total Payment Amount: $§ 3,982,456.04




Attachment 2D

Vendor Wires
(excludes Payroll)



Report: ZFIR TREASURER Inland Empire Utilities Agency
For 08/01/2018 ~ 08/31/2018 Treasurer Report

Page il
Date 09/20/2018

Check Payee / Description Amount
Wire PUBLIC EMPLOYEES' RETIREMENT S
8/18 Health Ins-Board 15368060 8/18 5,568.55
8/18 Health Ins-Retirees, Employees 15368059 8/18 254,535.36
PUBLIC EMPLOYEES' RETIREMENT S$ 260,103.91
Wire METROPOLITAN WATER DISTRICT
June 2018 Water Purchase 9405 4,107,537.10
METROPCLITAN WATER DISTRICT S 4,107,537.10
Wire PUBLIC EMPLOYEE'S RETIREMENT S
P/R 16 8/3 Deferred Comp Ded HR 0070300 21,036.39
PUBLIC EMPLOYEE'S RETIREMENT S$ 21,036.39
Wire STATE DISBURSEMENT UNIT
P/R 16 8/3 HR 0070300 2,184.920
P/R 16 8/3 HR 0070300 198.00
STATE DISBURSEMENT UNIT s 2,382.90
Wire EMPLOYMENT DEVELOPMENT DEPARTM
P/R 16 8/3 Taxes HR 0070300 50,247.37
P/R 16 8/3 Taxes HR 0070300 10,797.33
EMPLOYMENT DEVELOPMENT DEPARTMS 61,044.70
Wire INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE
P/R 16 8/3 Taxes HR 0070300 282,823.34
INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE $ 282,823.34
Wire EMPLOYMENT DEVELOPMENT DEPARTM
P/R DIR 8 8/10 Taxes HR 0071100 350.84
EMPLOYMENT DEVELOPMENT DEPARTMS 350.84
Wire INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE
P/R DIR 8 8/10 Taxes HR 0071100 1,940.14
INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE ] 1,940.14
Wire PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RETIREMENT SY
P/R 16 8/3 PERS Adj P/R 16 8/3 AD 0.29-
P/R 16 8/3 PERS HR 0070300 170,667.49
PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RETIREMENT SY$ 170,667.20
Wire EMPLOYMENT DEVELOPMENT DEPARTM
P/R 17 8/17/18 Taxes HR 0071200 10,448.03
P/R 17 8/17/18 Taxes HR 0071200 49,308.26
EMPLOYMENT DEVELOPMENT DEPARTMS 59,756.29
Wire PUBLIC EMPLOYEE'S RETIREMENT S
P/R 17 8/17/18 Deferred Comp Ded HR 0071200 20,961.39




Report: ZFIR TREASURER Inland Empire Utilities Agency Page 2
For 08/01/20I8 ~ 08/31/2018 Treasurer Report Date 09/20/2018
Check Payee / Description Amount
PUBLIC EMPLOYEE'S RETIREMENT S$ 20,961.39
Wire INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE
P/R 17 8/17/18 Taxes HR 0071200 279,417.37
INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE $ 279,417.37
Wire STATE DISBURSEMENT UNIT
P/R 17 8/17/18 HR 0071200 2,184.90
P/R 17 8/17/18 HR 0071200 128.00
STATE DISBURSEMENT UNIT S 2,382.90
Wire PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RETIREMENT SY
P/R 17 8/17/18 PERS Emp Adj P/R 17 8/17 A 1.98-
P/R 17 8/17/18 PERS HR 0071200 170,607.57
PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RETIREMENT SY$ 170,605.59
Wire STATE BOARD OF EQUALIZATION
7/18 Sales Tax Deposit 23784561 7/18 1,960.00
STATE BOARD OF EQUALIZATION $ 1,960.00
Wire PUBLIC EMPLOYEE'S RETIREMENT S
P/R 18 8/31/18 Deferred Comp Ded HR 0072100 28,252.82
PUBLIC EMPLOYEE'S RETIREMENT S$ 28,252.82
Grand Total Payment Amount: $ 5,471,222.88




Attachment 2E

Payroll-Net Pay-Directors



INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY

Ratification of Board of Directors

Payroli for August 10,2018

Presented at Board Meeting on October 17,2018

DIRECTOR NAME GROSS PAYROLL NET PAYROLL
Jasmin Hall $2,967.03 $1,843.59
Katherine Parker $2,043.18 $341.69
Michael Camacho $4,328.85 $1,579.66
Steven J. Elie $2,924.53 $420.10
Paul Hofer $0.00 $0.00
TOTALS $12,263.59 $4,185.04

Count Amount
TOTAL EFTS PROCESSED 3 $2,605.38
TOTAL CHECKS PROCESSED 1 $1,579.66
CHECK NUMBERS USED 110248 - 110248




IEUA DIRECTOR PAYSHEET

MICHAEL CAMACHO
EMPLOYEE NO. 1140
ACCOUNT NO. 10200 110100 100000 501010

JULY 2018

TYPE CF TOTAL
DATE MEETING ATTENDANCE | COMPENSATION
07-06-18 Mtg. w/M Tahan, City of Yes $247.50
Fontana ‘
07-11-18 IEUA Engineering, Operations, | Yes $247.50
& Water Resources Committee
Meeting
07-18-18 IEUA Board Meeting Yes $247.50
07-23-18 Mtg. w/San Diego Port Yes $247.50
Commissioner R. Castellanos,
Chair
07-30-18 Telecon mtg. w/O Gonzales, Yes $247.50
CVWD re: Agency business
TOTAL REIMBURSEMENT $1.237.50
Up to 10 days of service per month per Ordinance No. 105, including MWD meetings e
at $247.50 (efff 07/01/17). IEUA pays both primary and alternate for attendance.
Total No. of Meetings Attended | 2
Total No. of Meetings Paid >

DIRECTOR
SIGNATURE

Approved by:

Steven'J. EJj
President, Board of Directors




ON MWD BOARD

MICHAEL CAMACHO
EMPLOYEE NO. 1140
ACCOUNT NO. 10700 110115 110000 511010

DIRECTCR PAYSHEET FOR IEUA REPRESENTATIVE

JULY 2018
TYPE OF TOTAL
DATE MEETING ATTENDANCE | COMPENSATION

07-05-18 MWD Real Prop. Mgmt. & Yes $247.50
Assets Telecon

07-09-18 MWD Standing Committee Yes $247.50
Meetings

07-10-18 MWD Standing Committee Yes $247.50
Meetings and Board Meeting

07-12-18 MWD Tour Coordination Mtg. | Yes $247.50
w/R Patras & A Woodruff

07-24-18 MWD Other Committee Yes $247.50
Meetings

TOTAL REIMBURSEMENT $1,237.50

Up to 10 days of service per month per Ordinance No. 105, including MWD meetings

at $247.50 (eff. 7/01/17). !

Total No. of Meetings Attended >

Total No. of Meetings Paid 2

DIRECTOR
SIGNATURE

Approved by:

4

Steven J. Eli )
President, Board of Directors



DIRECTOR PAYSHEET FOR IEUA REPRESENTATIVE
ON REGIONAL POLICY COMMITTEE (ALTERNATE)

MICHAEL CAMACHO
EMPLOYEE NO. 1140
ACCOUNT NO. 10900 110100 500000 501215

JULY 2¢i8
TYPE OF TOTAL
DATE MEETING ATTENDANCE (| COMPENSATION
07-06-18 Regional Policy Committee (Cancelled) $-0-
Meeting
TOTAL REIMBURSEMENT
(Up to 10 days of service per month per Ordinance No. 105, including MWD $-0-

meetings at $247.50 (eff. 07/01/17, ) IEUA pays Regional Policy Committee members
(total amount of $247.50, should reflect on timesheet)

Total No. of Meetings Attended

Total No. of Meetings Paid .

DIRECTOR )
SIGNATURE D

vy yae
Approved by: ¥ Va
StevenJ.Elie  /
President, Board@f Directors




DIRECTOR PAYSHEET FOR IEUA REPRESENTATIVE
ON CHINQG BASIN WATER BANK (ALTERNATE)

MICHAEL CAMACHO
EMPLOYEE NO. 1140
ACCOUNT NO. 10900 110100 500000 501215

JULY 2018
TYPE OF , TOTAL
DATE MEETING ATTENDANCE | COMPENSATION
None
TOTAL REIMBURSEMENT $-0-
Up to 10 days of service per month per Ordinance No. 105
Total No. of CBWB Meetings Attended 0
Total No. of CBWB Meetings Paid 0

SIGNATURE __

— -
Approved by: / / (

Jasmain Hall ./ < T3/
Secretary/ rer  ~/ ” A

| ~';i\.,,»l
P ¥



IEUA DIRECTOR PAYSHEET
STEVEN J. ELIE
EMPLOYEE NO. 1175
ACCOUNT NO. 10200 110100 100000 501010

JULY 20i8
TYPE OF TOTAL
DATE MEETING ATTENDANCE | COMPENSATION
07-13-18 SCWC Executive Committee Yes $247.50
Telecon
07-19-18 Lewis Homes VIP Receptionin | Yes $247.50
Chino Hills
07-20-18 SCWC Quarterly Board Meeting | Yes $247.50
& Luncheon
07-30-18 SCWC Legislative Task Force Yes $247.50
' telecon
TOTAL REIMBURSEMENT 2000
Up to 10 days of service per month per Ordinance No. 105, including MWD
meetings at $247.50 (eff. 07/01/17). IEUA pays both primary and alternate for
attendance.
Total No. of Meetings Attended §
4

Total No. of Meetings Paid

DIRECTOR / /
SIGNATURE Y/
Z a\ M
Approved by: Mh\/\w :
Jasmixﬁjﬁ‘l
Secretdry/Treasurer




DIRECTOR PAYSHEET FOR IEUA
ON WATERMASTER BOARD

STEVEN J. ELIE
EMPLOYEE NO. 1175
ACCOUNT NO. 10200 110100 100000 501010

JULY 2018

TYPE OF
DATE MEETING ATTENDANCE

TOTAL
COMPENSATION

07-23-18 Special CBWM Board Meeting | Yes

$-0-*

TOTAL REIMBURSEMENT

Up to 10 days of service per month per Ordinance No. 105, including MWD meetings at
$247.50 (eff. 07/01/17). IEUA pays both primary and alternate for attendance. (i.e.,
$122.50 — difference between Watermaster $125.00 and Agency meetings $247.50 (eff.
7/01/17). Chino Basin Watermaster does not compensate an alternate Director unless the
alternate Director is attending on behalf of an absent primary Director. In accordance to
Ordinance No. 98, Section 1, (i) Attendance at any meeting provided for under Sections
1.b, ¢, e, and f, shall also include payment to both the primary representative and the
alternate representative to said body if they both attend said meeting. Record full amount
on timesheet for attendance by alternates

$-0-

Total No. of Watermaster Meetings Attended

Total No. of Watermaster Meetings Paid

0

e,

DIRECTOR
SIGNATURE

A // s
Approved by: Q‘TN mm C;" M

J asmtiléll
Secreta/Treasurer

*PDecline IEUA portion



DIRECTOR PAYSHEET FOR IEUA REPRESENTATIVE
ON CHINO DESALTER AUTHORITY (ALTERNATE)

STEVEN J. ELIE
EMPLOYEE NO. 1175
ACCOUNT NO. 10200 110100 100000 501010

JULY 2018
TYPE OF TOTAL
DATE MEETING ATTENDANCE | COMPENSATION
07-12-18 CDA Board Meeting No $-0-
TOTAL REIMBURSEMENT $-0-
Up to 10 days of service per month per Ordinance No. 105 (i.e., $97.50 — difference
between CDA ($150.00 and Agency meetings $247.50 (eff:7/01/17), including MWD
meetings. CDA pays directly to IEUA. Record full amount on timesheet.
Total No. of CDA Meetings Attended i
Total No. of CDA Meetings Paid i

DIRECTOR "'
SIGNATURE __ A //,{/ ‘

Approved by:

Jasthin\Hall
Secretary/Treasurer



DIRECTOR PAYSHEET FOR IEUA REPRESENTATIVE
ON CHING BASIN WATER BANK

STEVEN J]. ELIE
EMPLOYEE NO. 1175
ACCOUNT NO. 10200 110100 100000 501010

JULY 2018
TYPE OF TOTAL
DATE MEETING ATTENDANCE | COMPENSATION
None

TOTAL REIMBURSEMENT $-0-

Up to 10 days of service per month per Ordinance No. 105.
| Total No. of CBWB Meetings Attended &

Total No. of CBWB Mectings Paid 0

*Decline IEUA portion

DIRECTOR //'/ /

SIGNATURE __(\ / ;
iR Yt

Approved by: BW ) . d

Jas@iall
Secra{gry/Treasurer




IEUA DIRECTOR PAYSHEET

JASMIN A. HALL
EMPLOYEE NO. 1256
ACCOUNT NO. 10200 110100 100000 501010

JULY 2018
. TYPE OQF TOTAL
DATE MEETING ATTENDANCE | COMPENSATION
07-10-18 Fontana City Council Meeting Yes $247.50
07-11-18 IEUA Finance and Admin. Yes $247.50
Committee Meeting
07-16-18 Mtg w/C. Hays, Fontana, to Yes $247.50
discuss Agency/Fontana
business
07-16-18 CASA BOD Conference Call Yes (same day) $-0-
07-16-18 ASBCSD Membership Meeting | Yes (same day) $-0-
07-18-18 IEUA Board Meeting Yes $247.50
07-19-18 (Ccre) CASA Air, Climate Yes $247.50
Change & Energy Workshop
Telecon
07-20-18 SCWC Quarterly Luncheon Yes $247.50
07-24-18 Rialto City Council Meeting Yes $247.50
07-24-18 Fontana City Council Meeting Yes (same day) $-0-
07-28-18 Assemblymember E. Reyes 30 Yes $247.50
under 30 Awards Ceremony
TOTAL REIMBURSEMENT
Up to 10 days of service per month per Ordinance No. 105, including MWD meetings $1,980.00
at $247.50 (eff. 07/01/17). IEUA pays both primary and alternate for attendance.
Total No. of Meetings Attended L
Total No. of Meetings Laid 8

DIRECTOR
SIGNATURE

Approved by:

LA

Steven J. Eli€, President, Board of Directors




DIRECTOR PAYSHEET FOR IEUA REPRESENTATIVE
ON CHINO DESALTER AUTHORITY

JASMIN A. HALL
EMPLOYEE NO. 1256
ACCOUNT NO. 10200 110100 100000 501010

JULY 2018
TYPE OF TOTAL
DATE MEETING ATTENDANCE COMPENSATION
07-12-18 CDA Board Meeting Yes $247.50
TOTAL REIMBURSEMENT $247.50
Up to 10 days of service per month per Ordinance No. 105, including MWD meetings
at $247.50 (eff. 7/01/17). Chino Desalter Authority will pay $150.00 per meeting
directly to the Agency. Record full amount on timesheet. CDA pays both primary
and alternate for attendance
Total No. of CDA Meetings Attended L
Total No. of CDA Meetings Paid !

DIRECTOR
SIGNATURE

Approved by:

/ //

Steven J. Elie /7
President, Board of Directors




DIRECTOR PAYSHEET FOR IEUA
ON SAWPA COMMISSION

JASMIN A. HALL
EMPLOYEE NO. 1256
ACCOUNT NO. 10500 110100 165000 501010

JUNE 2018
TYPE OF TOTAL
DATE MEETING ATTENDANCE | COMPENSATION
07-17-18 SAWPA Reg. Commission Meeting Yes $47.50
07-23-18 OWOW Conf. Call ‘ Yes (10 mtg. $-0-
‘ max.) :
07-26-18 OWOW Steering Committee Meeting Yes (10 mtg. : $-0-
max.)
TOTAL REIMBURSEMENT $47.50
Up to 10 days of service per month per Ordinance No. 105 ), i.e., $47.50 — difference ’
between SAWPA ($200.00 (eff. 5/01/17) and Agency meetings $247.50 (eff: 7/01/17),
including MWD meetings. SAWPA pays both primary and alternate for attendance, including
mileage.
Total No. of SAWPA Meetings Attended 3
Total No. of SAWPA Meetings Paid 1
DIRECTOR & W
SIGNATURE W\
Approved by: / /

Steven J. Elie ~
President, Boatd of Directors



IEUA DIRECTOR PAYSHEET
PAUL HOFER

EMPLOYEE NO. 1349
ACCOUNT NO. 10200 110100 100000 501010

JULY 2018
TYPE OF TOTAL
DATE MEETING ATTENDANCE | COMPENSATION
07-11-18 IEUA Engineering, Operations | Yes $-0-
& Water Resources Committee | s ‘
Meeting (Alternate)
07-11-18 IEUA Finance & Administration | Yes $-0-
Committee Meeting
07-18-18 IEUA Board Meeting Yes $-0-
TOTAL REIMBURSEMENT $-0-
Up to 10 days of service per month per Ordinance No. 105, including MWD meetings
at $247.50 (eff 07/01/17). IEUA pays both primary and alternate for attendance.
Total No. of Meetings Attended 3
Total No. of Mectings Paid (\\ L
DIRECTOR \
SIGNATURE *‘;_._}.évvg Al h. caen o
Approved by: K,x\{\w‘\/\r—* (Q ‘} %HL
even J. Elie

epident, Board of Directors

Director Hofer has waived all stipend payments.



IEUA DIRECTOR PAYSHEET

KATIPARKER
EMPLOYEE NO. 1362
ACCOUNT NO. 10200 1100100 100000 501010

JULY 2018
TYPE OF TOTAL
DATE MEETING ATTENDANCE | COMPENSATION

07-18-18 IEUA Board Meeting Yes $247.50
TOTAL REIMBURSEMENT $247.50
Up to 10 days of service per month per Ordinance No. 105, including MWD meetings at

$247.50 (eff. 07/01/17). IEUA pays both primary and alternate for attendance.

Total No. of Meetings Attended 1

Total No. of Meetings Paid !

@@@.&\k
D i G

Approved by: / / /

Steven J. Elie/
President, Board of Directors




DIRECTOR PAYSHEET FOR IEUA REPRESENTATIVE

ON WATERMASTER BOARD (ALTERNATE)

KATI PARKER
EMPLOYEE NO. 1362
ACCOUNT NO. 10200 110100 100000 501010

JULY 20618
TYPE OF TOTAL
DATE . MEETING ATTENDANCE { COMPENSATION
07-26-18 CBWM Board Meeting Yes (as alternate) $122.50
TOTAL REIMBURSEMENT Si22.20

Up to 10 days of service per month per Ordinance No. 105 (i. e., $122.50 — difference
between Watermaster $125.00 and Agency meetings $247.50 (eff. 7/01/17), including

MWD meetings. Chino Basin Watermaster does not compensate an alternate Director
unless the alternate Director is attending on behalf of an absent primary Director. In
accordance to Ordinance No. 98, Section 1, (i) Attendance at any meeting provided for
under Sections 1.b, ¢, e, and f, shall also include payment to both the primary
representative and the alternate representative to said body if they both attend said

meeting. Record full amount on timesheet for attendance bz alternates

Total No. of Watermaster Meetings Attended

Total No. of Watermaster Meetmgs Paid

DIRECTOI@“%“‘S‘ g(““'"

SIGNATURES D\ec sy %

Approved by:
Steven [ “Elie J/
Preeudent Bgatd of Dlrectors




DIRECTOR PAYSHEET FOR IEUA REPRESENTATIVE
ON REGIONAL POLICY COMMITTEE

KATI PARKER
EMPLOYEE NO. 1362
ACCOUNT NO. 10900 110100 500000 501215

JULY 20618

TYPE OF : TOTAL
DATE MEETING ATTENDANCE | COMPENSATION

07-05-18 Policy Committee Meeting No (Cancelled) $-0-

TOTAL REIMBURSEMENT
(Up to 10 days of service per month per Ordinance No. 105, including MWD $-0-
meetings at $247.50 (eff. 07/01/17.) IEUA pays Regional Policy Committee members
(total amount of $247.50, should reflect on timesheet)

Total No. of Meetings Attended

Total No. of Meetings Paid

DIRECTOR \k s & \X\V\

SIGNATURE N wecX of ?W

Approved by: / (
Steven J. Elie
President, Board of Directors




DIRECTOR PAYSHEET FOR IEUA
ON SAWPA COMMISSION (ALTERNATE)

KATI PARKER
EMPLOYEE NO. 1362
ACCOQUNT NO. 10500 110100 165000 501010

JULY 2018
TYPE OF TOTAL
DATE MEETING ATTENDANCE | COMPENSATION
07-03-18 SAWPA Commission Workshop No (Cancelled) $-0-
07-17-18 SAWPA Reg. Commission Meeting No $-0-
TOTAL REIMBURSEMENT $-0-

Up to 10 days of service per month per Ordinance No. 105 (i.e., $47.50 — difference between
SAWPA ($200.00 (eff° 5/01/17) and Agency meetings $247.50 (eff. 7/01/17), including
MWD meetings. SAWPA pays both primary and alternate for attendance, including mileage.

Total No. of SAWPA Meetings Attended

Total No. of SAWPA Meetings Paid

= h) Q\\ i
DIRECTOR: > e
SIGNATURE S i o P\

Approved by: / / (
Steven J. Elie TN
President, Board of Directors




Attachment 2F

Payroll-Net Pay-Employees



Non-Board Members

PP 16 Checks

PP 16 EPTs

PP 17 Checks

PP 17 EPTs

PP 18 Checks

PP EFTs

August

NET PAY TO EE

$0.00

$711,288.78

$0.00

$706,821.82

$0.00

$804,788.31

$2,222,898.91




INLAND EMPIRE UTITLIES AGENCY

Payroll for August 3, 2018

Presented at Board Mecting on October 17, 2018

GROSS PAYROLL COSTS $1,264,612.85
DEDUCTIONS ($553.324.07)
NET PAYROLL 711,288.78
NET PAYROLL BREAKDOWN CHECKS EFT TOTAL
CHECKS USED

TRANSACTION PROCESSED 0 355 355
AMOUNT $0.00 $711,288.78 $711,288.78




INLAND EMPIRE UTITLIES AGENCY

Payroll for August 17,2018

Presented at Board Meeting on October 17, 2018

GROSS PAYROLL COSTS $1,255,543.76
DEDUCTIONS ($548,721.94)
NET PAYROLL 706,821.82
NET PAYROLL BREAKDOWN CHECKS _EFT TOTAL
CHECKS USED

TRANSACTION PROCESSED 0 354 354
AMOUNT $0.00 $706,821.82 $706.821.82




INLAND EMPIRE UTITLIES AGENCY

Payroll for April 13, 2018

Presented at Board Meeting on October 17, 2018

$1,281,462.38

GROSS PAYROLL COSTS

DEDUCTIONS ($476,674.07)
NET PAYROLL 804,788.31
NET PAYROLL BREAKDOWN CHECKS EFT TOTAL
CHECKS USED 0

TRANSACTION PROCESSED 0 354 354
AMOUNT $0.00 $804,788.31 $804,788.31




CONSENT
CALENDAR
ITEM

2C



»
\ Intand Empire Utilities Agency

A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT

C

Date: October 17, 2018 HUuR
To: The Honorable Board of Directors From: Halla Razak, General Manager
Committee: Engineering, Operations & Water Resources 10/10/18

Executive Contact: Randy Lee, Executive Manager of Operations/AGM
Subject: Contract Award for Supply of RP-1 Dewatering Polymer to Aqua Ben Corporation

Executive Summary:

Polymer is used in the dewatering process to help capture solids and increase dewatering
performance of digested sludge. The current polymer contract expires on October 31, 2018. On
July 31, 2018, the Agency issued a request for proposals for a new polymer supplier.

Four proposals were received claiming to meet the minimum performance requirements. All
four bidders were invited to participate in a trial. To ensure impartial testing, the operators were
not given the supplier's name of each polymer.

During the trial, laboratory analysis was performed to determine process effectiveness. When
the trial was complete, it was determined that Aqua Ben Corporation's polymer had met
performance requirements and provided the best value to the Agency at a polymer unit cost of
$10.07 per gallon ($1.15 per pound).

The duration of the contract is for two years with options to extend an additional three years at
the Agency's discretion.

Staff's Recommendation:

1. Approve Contract No. 4600002632 to Aqua Ben Corporation, establishing a two-year
contract for the supply of polymer with options for extensions up to three additional years, for a
potential contract term of five years; and

2. Authorize the General Manager to execute the contract with potential contract extensions.

Budget Impact Budgeted vn):Y Amendment (v/N): N Amount for Requested Approval:
Account/Project Name:

Dewatering Polymer expenditures will be funded from Fiscal Year Regional Wastewater
Operations and Maintenance chemical budget for RP-1.

Fiscal Impact (explain if not budgeted):

Full account coding (internal AP purposes only): 10800 = 151151 = 560000 = 530028  Project No.:



Page 2 of 2

Prior Board Action:

On October 16, 2013, the Board of Directors awarded a one-year contract to Aqua Ben Corp.
with options for four additional one-year extensions for RP-1 centrifuge dewatering polymer.

On February 20, 2013, the Board of Directors awarded a two year contract to Polydyne, Inc.
with options for three additional one-year extensions for RP-2 and RP-1 centrifuge dewatering

polymer.

Environmental Determination:
Not Applicable

Business Goal:

The contract supports the IEUA's Business Goal of Wastewater Management, specifically the
Organics Management objective that IEUA will manage organics to meet regulatory compliance
standards in a fiscally prudent and environmentally sustainable manner.

Attachments:

Attachment 1 - PowerPoint
Attachment 2 - Contract No. 4600002632 to Aqua Ben Corporation

Board-Rec No.: 18233



Attachment 1



Contract Award Supply of RP-1 Dewatering
Polymer to Aqua Ben Corporation

......

‘ (\ [ Lisrkan el Rocky Welborn, Senior Associate Engineer-PE
A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT October 2018



« |[EUA uses polymer to improve the efficiency of
centrifuge dewatering operation

— Reduces hauling costs
— Reduces off site discharge costs to the NRW system

g el = - The current contract expires in October 2018

() intand Emnpire Utilities Agency 2

' A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT



Solicitation Process

* Request for Proposals was issued in
July 2018

» All bidders were invited to a live trial at
RP-1

* Aqua Ben Corporation was determined
to provide the best value to the Agency

] 3

A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT

(\ Inland Empire Utilities Agency



Trial Results

Solenis
Univar

{\ Infand Empire Utilities Agency

A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT

Dose
(Ibs/ton)

34

30.8

34

Price
($ / 100K gal Sludge)

$ 1,011
$ 1,205

$ 1,329



Recommendation

-

« Approve Contract No. 4600002632 to Aqua Ben Corporation,
establishing a two-year contract for the supply of polymer with

options for extensions up to three additional years, for a potential
contract term of five years; and

« Authorize the General Manager to execute the contract with
potential contract extensions.

The supply of dewatering polymer aligns with the Agency’s Wastewater Management goal to
manage organics to meet regulator compliance standards in a fiscally prudent and
environmentally sustainable manner.

s %
( \ inland Empire Utilities Agency

A MUNICIPAL WATER IMSTRICT 5



Attachment 2



\ Inland Empire Utilities Agency

A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT

L

CONTRACT NUMBER: 4600002632
FOR
SUPPLY OF CENTRIFUGE DEWATERING POLYMER

This CONTRACT (Contract), is made and entered into this _ day of , 2018,
by and between the Inland Empire Utilities Agency, a Municipal Water District, organized
and existing in the County of San Bernardino under and by virtue of the laws of the State
of California (hereinafter referred to as Agency), and Aqua Ben Corporation of Orange,
California, (hereinafter referred to as Supplier), for supply of Hydrofloc 750E Cationic
Emulsion Polymer.

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual promises and obligations set forth
herein, the parties agree as follows:

A. PROJECT MANAGER_ASSIGNMENT: All technical direction related to this
Contract shall come from the designated Project Manager. Details of the
Agency's assignment are as follows, or as provided to the Supplier in writing at a
future date:

Project Manager:  Scott Oakden
Deputy Manager of Operations
Location: 6075 Kimball Avenue
Chino, CA 91708
Telephone:  (909) 993-1922
Fax: (909) 993-1987
Email: soakden@ieua.org

B. SUPPLIER ASSIGNMENT: Special inquiries related to this Contract and the
effects of this Contract shall be referred to the following:

Supplier Representative:  Jeff Wallace

Address: 1390 N. Manzanita Street
Orange, CA 92867
Telephone: (714) 771-6040
Facsimile: (714) 771-1465
E-mail: jwallace@aquaben.com

C. ORDER OF PRECEDENCE: The documents referenced below represent the
Contract Documents. Where any conflicts exist between the general terms and

Contract No. 4600002632 (SM) Page 1
09/24/2018



conditions, addenda, attachment(s), or other contractual documents, the governing
order of precedence shall be as follows:

Amendment(s) to Contract No. 4600002632.

Contract No. 460000263.2 General Terms and Conditions.
Agency Request for Proposal No. RFP-SM-18-014
Supplier's Proposal dated 08/20/2018.

S@h=

D. SCOPE OF WORK:

GENERAL: The centrifuge dewatering building at RP-1 was constructed in 2013. The dewatering
process dewaters anaerobically digested domestic solids (phased or direct feed). The sludge has
a minimum detention time of 15 days at either thermophilic or mesophilic temperatures. The
centrifuge is a Alfa Laval model G2-120, with polymer addition near the feed tube from a
Velodyne Veloblend model VM-30P-6000-RP-3D-A-2, dewatered sludge is moved to a conveyor
system for truck loading and hauling and centrate is diverted to a pump station for off site
processing.

The polymer delivered by the Supplier must not contain solidified masses of polymer and must be
100 percent in solution when mixed. Polymer not meeting this specification can cause clogging in
the Agency's polymer feed system and will be rejected by the Agency. The Supplier shall provide
detailed instructions on the proper procedures for using the polymer in the Agency's centrifuges
and shall provide any necessary assistance in setting up the feed system.

Throughout performance under long-term supply contract, Supplier shall provide polymer
identical to the product submitted in the bid. The polymer will be routinely monitored for the
following:

o Density (Ibs/gal)
o Percent Total Solids
o Percent Volatile Solids

o Percent Active Solids

Solution polymer shall be delivered in 275 gallon tote bins. The Supplier shall supply and install

any specialized fittings and equipment necessary to transfer the solution polymer from the bins to
the mixing/feeding units/holding tank. Solution polymer may be stored onsite in a covered storage
area for up to 30 days and must maintain its performance characteristics for that storage duration.

Should the Supplier be unable to deliver the requested quantity(s) of polymer within the terms
stated within the contract, the Agency may purchase polymer on the open market. If the cost of
the polymer purchased to replace the successful bidder's polymer results in increased operating
costs, the successful bidder shall be responsible for the added costs.

The Agency will pay for the actual pounds of polymer delivered in the tote bins. Invoices shall
reflect the loaded gross weight, empty tare weight, and net weight delivered. Pounds invoiced will
be the net pounds of polymer delivered, loaded gross weight minus the empty gross weight.

A certified laboratory analysis indicating the percent total solids, percent volatile solids and
percent active must be provided by the Supplier for each delivery of polymer. The laboratory
analysis must accompany the delivery notice (packing slip). The invoice must indicate any

Contract No. 4600002632 (SM) Page 2
09/24/2018



product that is delivered containing less percent dry solids than has been specified. Periodic
quality control tests will be performed by the Agency on the delivered product to ensure that
Contract specifications are maintained and reported quality is accurate.

Polymer purchased under this solicitation shall comply in all respects with federal, state, and local
rules and regulations in effect at the time of delivery.

ESTIMATED QUANTITIES: The Supplier shall supply all polymer for Regional Plant No.1
centrifuge process, to be used by the Agency, during the term of any Contract entered into.
Estimated usage quantities will be supplied by the supplier, calculations shall be provided to the

Agency for verification. The Agency’s annual usage for the subject centrifuge polymer will be
based on the following criteria:

e Minimum polymer dose rate that achieves 24% total solids dewatered cake for Regional Plant
No. 1

¢ Minimum acceptable Solids Capture of 95 percent

e Solids loading rate of approximately 25.2 dry tons/day at RP- 1

e Percent Active Solids of polymer as provided by the Supplier

e Density of polymer as provided by the Supplier

The Agency shall not be obligated to purchase any specific minimum nor maximum quantities
and reserves the right to purchase either more or less product, based on the facility’s Solids
Loading Rate and the effectiveness/efficiency of the selected polymer product, at the agreed

upon firm-fixed unit price established by the Contract.

The feed sludge is anaerobically domestic solids with the following characteristics:

Feed Sludge Parameter - - VaIueIRangé*

Primary to waste activated sludge ratio Primary (55% - 70%) to WAS (30% - 45%)
Volatile Solids Destruction in digesters - 40% to 65%

Total Suspended Solids ) 1.6% t0 2.2%

Volatile Solids 65% to 75%

*All provided values and ranges are based on historical data and may change during the
contract period. Sludge characteristic changes that may impact contract compliance will be
communicated to the supplier.

SHIPPING INSTRUCTIONS: Shipments shall be made within three calendar days, upon receipt
of either a verbal or written shipping order from the Agency. Orders will be placed on an as-
needed basis to suit the Agency's requirements throughout the Contract period. Deliveries shall
be made between the hours of 7:00 a.m. and 1:30 p.m. Monday through Friday only.

DELIVERY LOCATIONS: Polymer shall be delivered to the following locations, as designated at
the time of order placement:

Regional Water Recycling Plant No. 1
2662 E. Walnut Avenue

e e R
Contract No. 4600002632 (SM) Page 3
09/24/2018




Ontario, CA 91761

The Agency reserves the right to add any additional delivery destinations, within its’ designated
service area, as may subsequently be required. Any added location(s) shall receive the same
product, service, pricing, etc. as required by the Contract.

LOADING AND UNLOADING: Upon arrival, the delivery person will report to the Regional Plant
clerk. Subsequent to notification by the Regional Plant clerk, an Agency operator will observe and
approve all loading and unloading of shipments. The Supplier shall allow a reasonable period of
time, up to one-half hour, between notification to clerk and approval by Agency operators to
unload shipment. Procedures for loading and unloading of all shipments shall comply with Cal-
OSHA and AWWA Standards. Loading and unioading of all shipments will not commence without
an Agency Operator present. The Supplier's delivery equipment must be fully compatible with
Agency facilities and equipment. Deliveries shall be executed without any spillage of material.
Any spilled material, however minor, shall immediately be contained and properly removed by the
Supplier. Any damage or disfigurement to Agency property caused by a spill shall be corrected by
the Supplier immediately.

TERMINATION: The Agency may reject delivery or terminate the Contract if the quality of the
delivered polymer deteriorates, the delivered product is different from the product that was tested,
the performance of the chemical is significantly different from the product used for testing, or if the
delivered products total solids measured is less than the tested product listed in the
specifications. In the event delivered product is rejected for failure to meet the product
specifications, it shall be the sole responsibility of the Supplier to immediately remove said
product and provide acceptable replacement product. In such event, if requested by the Agency,
the Supplier shall help maintain the Agency's operations by providing temporary facilities in the
event the Agency’s existing polymer system(s) is/are damaged by Supplier's non-conforming
polymer. Temporary facilities may include installing polymer storage tanks, pumps, piping, and
miscellaneous appurtenances, as directed by the Agency. Removal and replacement of rejected
polymer, and provision of the above-mentioned temporary facilities, shall be at the sole expense
of the Supplier. The Agency may terminate the Contract should two or more deliveries of polymer
be rejected in a one year period.

EMERGENCY TELEPHONE NUMBER: The Supplier shall provide a telephone number(s)
where a representative of the Supplier may be contacted 24 hours a day, seven days a week in
the event of an emergency.

SAFETY DATA SHEETS: The Supplier shall provide two copies of a Safety Data Sheet (SDS) to
the Agency's Contract Administrator upon execution of any Contract entered into and when said
document is revised or updated.

E. TERM OF CONTRACT / OPTIONS: The initial term of this Contract shall run from
November 1, 2018 through October 31, 2021 or as mutually agreed to between the
Supplier and Agency in any written extension to said Contract. Additionally, upon
both Parties reaching mutual agreement as to a revised unit price, this Contract
may be extended in twelve month increments, for an additional period not-to-
exceed 24 months; resulting in a total Contract term of five years. In the event the
Agency desires to exercise one or both of the Contract extension options provided
for in this Section, the Agency shall provide written notice of its desire to do so to
the Supplier prior to the expiration of the original Contract term, or any extension
thereof.

Contract No. 4600002632 (SM) Page 4
09/24/2018



k. PAYMENT, INVOICING AND COMPENSATION: The Agency shall pay Supplier's
properly executed invoice(s) within thirty (30) calendar days following receipt of the
invoice. Payment will be withheld for any product which does not meet the
requirements of this Contract or has proven unacceptable until such product is
replaced and accepted by the Project Manager.

To expedite the payment of invoices email to apgroup@ieua.org with a copy to the
Agency’s Project Manager.

As compensation for product provided under this Contract, the Agency shall pay the
Supplier in accordance with the following price schedule:

PRODUCT PRICE/GALLON $ 10.07/gallon ($1.15/lb)
SALES TAX (7.75%) $ 0.78 ($0.09/Ib)
TOTAL NET PRICE/GALLON (delivered)  $ 10.85/gallon ($1.24/Ib)

G. FITNESS FOR DUTY:

1. Fitness: Supplie‘fkénd its Subcontract personnel on Agency property:
a. shall report for work in a manner fit to do their job;
b. shall not be under the influence of or in possession of any alcoholic

beverages or of any controlled substance (except a controlled
substance as prescribed by a physician so long as the performance
or safety of the work is not affected thereby); and

C. shall not have been convicted of any serious criminal offense which,
by its nature, may have a discemnible adverse impact on the business
or reputation of the Agency.

2. Compliance: Supplier shall advise all supplier and subcontractor personnel
and associated third parties of the requirements of the Contract (“Fitness for
Duty Requirements”) before they enter on Agency property and shall
immediately remove from Agency property any employee determined to be
in violation of these requirements. Supplier shall impose these requirements
on its Subcontractors. The Agency may cancel the Contract if Supplier
violates these Fitness for Duty Requirements.

Contract No. 4600002632 (SM) Page 5
09/24/2018



H. REQUIRED INSURANCE: During the term of this Contract, the Supplier shall
maintain at the Supplier's sole expense, the following insurance.

1. Minimum Scope of Insurance: Coverage shall be at least as broad as:

a) Commercial General Liability (‘CGL"): Insurance Services Office (“ISO”)
Form CG 00 01 covering CGL on an “occurrence” basis, including products
and completed operations, property damage, bodily injury and personal &
advertising injury with limits no less than $1,000,000 per occurrence. If a
general aggregate limit applies, either the general aggregate limit shall apply
separately to this project/location (ISO CG 25 03 or 25 04) or the general
aggregate limit shall be twice the required occurrence limit.

If the Supplier utilizes a claims made policy they agree to maintain said
policy or a tail on said policy, at the same limits of coverage as required
pursuant to this document, for a period of three years after the expiration of,
or any extensions to the Contract.

b) Automobile Liability: ISO Form Number CA 00 01 covering any auto (Code
1), or if Contractor has no owned autos, covering hired, (Code 8) and non-
owned autos (Code 9), with limit no less than $1,000,000 per accident for
bodily injury and property damage.

c) Workers' Compensation and Employers Liability: Workers' compensation
limits as required by the State of Califomia, with Statutory Limits, and
Employer’s Liability Insurance with limit of no less than $1,000,000 per
accident for bodily injury or disease.

2. Deductibles and Self-lnsured Retention: Any deductibles or self-insured
retention must be declared to and approved by the Agency. At the option of the
Agency, either: the insurer shall reduce or eliminate such deductibles or self-
insured retention as respects the Agency, its officers, officials, employees and
volunteers; or the Contractor shall procure a bond guaranteeing payment of
losses and related investigations, claim administration and defense expenses.

3. Other Insurance Provisions: The insurance policies are to contain, or be
endorsed to contain, the following provisions:

1. Commercial General Liability and Automobile Liability Coverage

Contract No. 4600002632 (SM)  Page 6
09/24/2018



a. Additional Insured Status: The Agency, its officers, officials,
employees, and volunteers are to be covered as additional
insureds on the CGL policy with respect to liability arising out of
work or operations performed by or on behalf of the Contractor
including materials, parts or equipment supplied in connection
with such work or operations. General liability coverage can be
provided in the form of an endorsement to the Contractor's
insurance (at least as broad as ISO Form CG 20 10 11 85; or by
either CG 20 10, CG 20 26, CG 20 33, or CG 20 38 and CG 20
37 forms if later revisions are used).

b. Primary Coverage: The Contractor's insurance coverage shall be
primary insurance coverage at least as broad as ISO CG 20 01
04 13 as respects the Agency, its officer, officials, employees and
volunteers. Any insurance or self-insurance maintained by the
Agency, its officers, officials, employees, volunteers, property
owners or engineers under contract with the Agency shall be
excess of the Contractor's insurance and shall not contribute with
it.

c. Any failure to comply with reporting provisions of the policies shall
not affect coverage provided to the Agency, its officers, officials,
employees or volunteers.

d. The Contractor's insurance shall apply séparately to each insured
against whom claim is made or suit is brought, except with
respect to the limits of the insurer's liability.”

e. The Contractor may satisfy the limit requirements in a single
policy or multiple policies. Any additional policies written as
excess insurance shall not provide any less coverage than that
provided by the first or primary policy.

2, Workers' Compensation and Employers Liability Coverage

Contractor hereby grants to Agency a waiver of any right to
subrogation which any insurer of the Contractor may acquire against
the Agency by virtue of the payment of any loss under such insurance.
Contractor agrees to obtain any endorsement that may be necessary
to affect this waiver of subrogation, but this provision applies
regardless of whether or not the Agency has received a waiver of
subrogation endorsement from the insurer.

i All Coverages

Contract No. 4600002632 (SM) I Page 7
09/24/2018



Each insurance policy required by this Contract shall be endorsed to
state that coverage shall not be suspended, voided, canceled by either
party, or reduced in coverage or in limits except after thirty (30) days
prior written notice by certified mail, retum receipt requested, has been
given to the Agency pursuant to Section 14, page 12 of this Contract.

4, Acceptability of Insurers: Insurance is to be placed with insurers with
a current A.M. Best's rating of no less than A minus:VIl, and who are
admitted insurers in the State of California.

5. Verification of Coverage: Contractor shall provide the Agency with
original certificates and amendatory endorsements or copies of the
applicable policy language effecting coverage required by this clause.
All certificates and endorsements are to be received and approved by
the Agency before work commences. However, failure to obtain the
required documents prior to the work beginning shall not waive the
Contractor’s obligation to provide them. The Agency reserves the
right to require complete, certified copies of all required insurance
policies, including endorsements required by these specifications, at
any time.

6. Submittal of Certificates:  Contractor shall submit all required
certificates and endorsements to the following:

Inland Empire Utilities Agency
Attn: Angela Witte

P.O. Box 9020

Chino Hills, CA 91709

l. LEGAL RELATIONS AND RESPONSIBILITIES:
1. Status Of Supplier: The Supplier is retained as an independent Supplier

only, for the sole purpose of providing product as described herein, and not
an employee of the Agency.

2. Observing Laws And Ordinances: The Supplier or any Subcontractor shall
keep itself fully informed of all existing and future state and federal laws and
all county and city ordinances and regulations which in any manner affect
the supply of any product, conduct of any services or tasks performed under
this Contract, and of all such orders and decrees of bodies or tribunals
having any jurisdiction or authority over the same. The Supplier or any
Subcontractor shall at all times observe and comply with all such existing
and future laws, ordinances, regulations, orders and decrees, and shall
protect and indemnify, as required herein, the Agency, its officers,
employees and agents against any claim or liability arising from or based on

Contract No. 4600002632 (SM) Page 8
09/24/2018



the violation of any such law, ordinance, regulation, order or decree, whether
by the Supplier or its employees.

3. Subcontract Services: Any subcontracts for the performance of any services
under this Contract shall be subject to the written approval of the Contract
Administrator.

4, Indemnification: Consultant shall indemnify the Agency, its directors,
employees and assigns, and shall defend and hold them harmless from all
liabilities, demands, actions, claims, losses and expenses, including
reasonable attorneys’ fees, which arise out of or are related to the
negligence, recklessness or willful misconduct of the Consultant, its
directors, employees, agents and assigns, in the performance of work under
this contract. ‘

51 Conflict Of Interest: No official of the Agency who is authorized in such
capacity and on behalf of the Agency to negotiate, make, accept or approve,
or to take part in negotiating, making, accepting or approving this Contract,
or any subcontract relating to services or tasks to be performed pursuant to
this Contract, shall become directly or indirectly personally interested in this
Contract.

6. Equal Opportunity: During the performance of this contract the Agency, the
Supplier and any Subcontractor shall not discriminate against any employee
or applicant for employment because of race, color, religion, sex, age,
marital status, national origin, or physical handicap. -

il Disputes:

a. All disputes arising out of or in relation to this Contract shall be
determined in accordance with this section. The Counsel shall
pursue the work to completion in accordance with the instruction of
the Agency's Contract Administrator notwithstanding the existence of
dispute. By entering into this Contract, both parties are obligated,
and hereby agree, to submit all disputes arising under or relating to
the Contract which remain unresolved after the exhaustion of the
procedures provided herein, to independent arbitration. Except as
otherwise provided herein, arbitration shall be conducted under
California Code of Civil Procedure Sections 1280, et. seq., or their
SUCCEeSSOr.

b. Any and all disputes during the pendency of the work shall be subject
to resolution by the Agency Contract Administrator and the Counsel
shall comply, pursuant to the Agency Contract Administrator instruc-
tions. If the Counsel is not satisfied with any such resolution by the
Agency Contract Administrator, they may file a written protest with the

Contract No. 4600002632 (SM) Page 9
09/24/2018



Agency Contract Administrator within seven (7) calendar days after
receiving written notice of the Agency's decision. Failure by Counsel
to file a written protest within seven (7) calendar days shall constitute
waiver of protest, and acceptance of the Agency Contract
Administrator's resolution. The Agency's Contract Administrator shall
submit the Counsel's written protests to the Chief Executive
Officer/General Manager (CEO/GM), together with a copy of the
Agency Contract Administrator's written decision, for his or her
consideration within seven (7) calendar days after receipt of said
protest(s). The CEO/GM shall make his or her determination with
respect to each protest filed with the Agency Contract Administrator
within ten (10) calendar days after receipt of said protest(s). If
Counsel is not satisfied with any such resolution by the CEO/GM,
they may file a written request for arbitration with the Contract
Administrator within seven (7) calendar days after receiving written
notice of the CEO/GM'’s decision.

In the event of arbitration, the parties hereto agree that there shall be
a single neutral Arbitrator who shall be selected in the following
manner:

(1)  The Demand for Arbitration shall include a list of five names of
persons acceptable to the Counsel to be appointed as
Arbitrator. The Agency shall determine if any of the names
submitted by Counsel are acceptable and, if so, such person
will be designated as Arbitrator.

(2) Inthe event that none of the names submitted by Counsel are
acceptable to the Agency, or if for any reason the Arbitrator
selected in Step (a) is unable to serve, the Agency shall
submit to Counsel a list of five names of persons acceptable to
the Agency for appointment as Arbitrator. The Counsel shall,
in turn, have seven (7) calendar days in which to determine if
one such person is acceptable.

(3) If after Steps (a) and (b), the parties are unable to mutually
agree upon a neutral Arbitrator, the matter of selection of an
Arbitrator shall be submitted to the San Bernardino County
Superior Court pursuant to Code of Civil Procedure Section
1281.6, or its successor. The costs of arbitration, including but
not limited to reasonable attorneys' fees, shall be recoverable
by the party prevailing in the arbitration. If this arbitration is
appealed to a court pursuant to the procedure under California
Code of Civil Procedure Section 1294, et. seq., or their suc-
cessor, the costs of arbitration shall also include court costs
associated with such appeals, including but not limited to

|

Contract No. 4600002632 (SM) Page 10

09/24/2018



reasonable attomeys' fees which shall be recoverable by the
prevailing party.

d. Joinder in Mediation/Arbitration: The Agency may join the Counsel in
mediation or arbitration commenced by a Counsel on the Project
pursuant to Public Contracts Code Sections 20104 et seq. Such
joinder shall be initiated by written notice from the Agency's
representative to the Counsel.

J: INFRINGEMENT: Supplier represents and warrants that Work and Documentation
shall be free of any claim of trade secret, trade mark, trade name, copyright, or
patent infringement or other violation of any Proprietary Rights of any person.

Supplier shall defend, indemnify and hold harmless, Agency, its officers, directors,
agents, employees, successors, assigns, servants, and volunteers free and
hammless from any and all liability, damages, losses, claims, demands, actions,
causes of action, and costs including reasonable attorneys’ fees and expenses
arising out of any claim that use of the Work or Documentation, to replace or modify
the Work and Documentation infringes upon any trade secret, trade mark, trade
name, copyright, patent, or other Proprietary Rights.

Supplier shall, at its expense and at Agency’s option, refund any amount paid by
Agency under the Contract, or exert its best efforts to procure for Agency the right
to use the Work and Documentation, to replace or modify the Work and
Documentation as approved by Agency so as to obviate any such claim of
infringement, or to put up a satisfactory bond to permit Agency’s continued use of
the Work and Documentation. "

K. TAXES, FEES, AND CHARGES: The Supplier, and any of its Subcontractors,
shall pay all sales, consumer, use and other similar taxes, and pay all charges and
fees required to be paid by the Supplier, or any of its Subcontractors, in accordance
with state, county, and local laws and ordinances.

L. NOTICES: Any notice may be served upon either party by delivering it in person,
or by depositing it in a United States Mail deposit box with the postage thereon fully
prepaid, and addressed to the party at the address set forth below:

Agency: Warren T. Green
Contracts & Procurement Manager
Inland Empire Utilities Agency
P.O. Box 9020
Chino Hills, CA 91700

Supplier: Jeff Wallace
General Manager
Aqua Ben Corporation

Contract No. 4600002632 (SM) Page 11
09/24/2018



1390 N. Manzanita St.
Orange, CA 92867

Any notice given hereunder shall be deemed effective in the case of personal
delivery, upon receipt thereof, or, in the case of mailing, at the moment of deposit in
the course of transmission with the United States Postal Service.

M. INTEGRATION: The Contract Documents represent the entire agreement between
the Agency and the Supplier as to those matters contained herein. No prior oral or
written understanding shall be of any force or effect with respect to those matters
covered by the Contract Documents. This Contract may not be modified, altered,
or amended except by written mutual agreement by the Agency and the Supplier.
(Government Code Section 4154)

N. GOVERNING LAW: This Contract is to be governed by and constructed in
accordance with the laws of the State of California.

0. SUCCESSORS AND ASSIGNS: All of the terms, conditions and provisions of this
Contract shall inure to the benefit of and be binding upon the Agency, the Supplier,
and their respective successors and assigns. Notwithstanding the foregoing, no
assignment of the duties or benefits of the Supplier under this Contract may be
assigned, transferred or otherwise disposed of without the prior written consent of
the Contract Administrator and/or Agency; and any such purported or attempted
assignment, transfer, or disposal without the prior written consent of the Contract
Administrator and/or Agency shall be null, void, and of no legal effect whatsoever.

P. FORCE MAJEURE: Neither party shall hold the other responsible for the effects of
acts occurring beyond their control; e.g., war, riots, strikes, acts of nature, etc.

Q. TERMINATION: The Agency reserves the right to suspend, cancel, or terminate
this Contract at any time upon ten calendar days written notice to the Supplier. In
the event of such termination, the Agency shall pay Supplier for all authorized and
Supplier-invoiced product, approved by the Contract Administrator, up to the date of
such termination. (Government Code Section 4154).

R. CHANGES: The Agency may, at any time, make changes to this Contract’s Scope
of Work; including additions, reductions, and other alterations to any or all of the
work. However, such changes shall only be made via written, bi-laterally signed
amendment to this Contract. The Contract Price and Work Schedule shall be
equitably adjusted, if required, to account for such change and shall be set forth
within the Contract Amendment.

S. FOB POINT: The FOB point for all product delivered against this contract shall be
destination.

Contract No. 4600002632 (SM) Page 12
09/24/2018



T. PRICE ADJUSTMENT: In the event the Agency exercises any of the Contract
extensions provided for in Section E above, the pricing for said extension shall be
calculated as follows:

Commencing on September 1, 2019 and continuing on each September 1
thereafter, those prices provided for in the Proposed Price Schedule of this Request
for Proposal shall be adjusted plus or minus by a sum equal to the percentage
change in the Consumer Price Index (CPI) for All Urban Consumers, in the Los
Angeles-Anaheim-Riverside, California index area as provided for in this section.
The bases for computing the adjustment to those prices provided for in the
Proposed Price Schedule of this Request for Proposal shall be the percentage
change for the twelve month period from September to September, starting with the
period of September 2018 to September 2019, and continuing every twelve months
thereafter. Despite any changes in the CPI for any given twelve month adjustment
period, adjustments to those prices as provided for in the Proposed Price Schedule
of this Request for Proposal shall increase or decrease more than 5 percent during
any single twelve month adjustment period.

In the event the CPI is changed so that the base period differs from 1982-84=100,
then the index applied as provided for above shall be corrected in accordance with
the conversion factor published by the United States Department of Labor, Bureau
of Labor Statistics, or their successor. If the CPI is discontinued or revised, such
other government index or computation with which it is replaced shall be used in
order to obtain substantially the same results as would have obtained if the CPI had
not been discontinued or revised.

u. NOTICE TO PROCEED: No services shall be perfformed or furnished under this
Contract unless and until a fully executed Contract has been completed by all
responsible parties and a Notice to Proceed has been issued by the Agency.

(Remainder of Page Intentionally Left Blank)

e
Contract No. 4600002632 (SM) Page 13
09/24/2018



AS WITNESS HEREOF, the parties hereto have caused the Contract to be entered as
of the day and year written above.

INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY: Aqua Ben Corporation:

Halla Razak Date Jeff Wallace Date

General Manager General Manager
w
Contract No. 4600002632 (SM) Page 14

09/24/2018



CONSENT
CALENDAR
ITEM

2D



( Inland Empire Utilities Agency
A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT

e —

Date: October 17, 2018 ui€
To: The Honorable Board of Directors From: Halla Razak, General Manager
Committee: Engineering, Operations & Water Resources 10/10/18

Executive Contact: Shaun Stone, Acting Executive Manager of Engineering/AGM

Subject: Regional Residential Large Landscape Retrofit Program Contract Award

Executive Summary:

IEUA currently offers the “Regional Residential Landscape Retrofit Program” (Program) that
saves water through irrigation evaluations and retrofits of landscape control devices with more
efficient options. The Program is offered to residential customers whose lot size measures
one-quarter acre or larger of irrigated landscape and has been identified in a high water use
category. Program services include an irrigation evaluation, installation of a weather station,
replacement of existing automated controllers with weather-based controllers, and installation of
high efficiency sprinkler nozzles when compatible.

On July 26, 2018, IEUA issued a competitive Request for Proposal (RFP-SM-18-012) through
the PlanetBids Network to provide services for the administration and implementation of a
Program. On August 16, 2018, IEUA received two proposals. The most comprehensive
proposal and the lowest fee schedule for the Agency was submitted by ConServ Inc.

The annual project budget is $250,000. On August 16, 2018, staff issued a $40,000 contract
amendment against the FY 2018/19 budget to ensure program continuity during the RFP Phase.

Staff's Recommendation:

1. Award a one-year contract ($210,000), with two one-year extension options, to
ConServ Inc., for the implementation and administration of the Regional Residential
Landscape Retrofit Program for a not-to-exceed amount of $710,000 (three-year
contract term); and

2. Authorize the General Manager to execute the Agreement, subject to non-substantive
changes.

Budget Impact Budgeted vv):Y Amendment (wn):Y — Amount for Requested Approval:
Account/Project Name:
WR19006/Large Landscape Retrofit Program

Fiscal Impact (explain if not budgeted):

None

Full account coding (internal AP purposes only): 120000 =~ 10700 = 124100 = 520980  Project No.: WR19006



Page 2 of 2

Prior Board Action:

None.

Environmental Determination:
Statutory Exemption

The project is statutorily exempt based on the CEQA General Rule found in Section 15061(b)(3)
of the State CEQA Guidelines.

Business Goal:

The project is consistent with IEUA’s Business Goal of increasing Water Reliability by
promoting water use efficiency and education to enhance water supplies within the region; and
meeting the region’s need to develop reliable and diverse local water resources in order to
reduce dependence on imported water supplies.

Attachments:

Attachment 1: PowerPoint
Attachment 2: Contract

Board-Rec No.. 18240



e

Residential Large Landscape Retrofit
Program Contract Award

( Inland Empire Utilities Agency Lisa Morgan-Perales
//M::——/ - October 2018



Program Background

- R

Initially piloted with Three Valleys MWD — April 2011
Focuses on residential customers within high water use tiers
Saves water through irrigation upgrades

Awarded two grants

— USBR $200,000 (FY 2011/12)
— DWR $500,000 (FY 2013/14)
— MWD 50/50 cost share

( inland Empire Utilities Agency
A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICY



Program Guidelines |
« Residential lot size must be a quarter acre or larger

« Participant must have an automated controller
« Participant must agree to:

— One contractor follow-up visit @@
<D

— Controller remaining in-place for five (5) years

— Water use monitoring @é—

— Sharing pictures and information with program partners 0

( Inland Empire Utilities Agency
A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICY 3

N



Program Services

- e

* Provides landscape evaluation to assess irrigation

* Replaces existing controller(s) with weather-based controller(s)

* Programming and scheduling of new controller(s)

* Installs high efficiency sprinkler nozzles where compatible

* One-year customer support and warranty from date of installation
* Online video tutorials

S J o ol \ / '
i( I i L 4 1 v
& N
, VA
's”lf: ;" il I
inland Empire Utilities Agency ) \‘ ! : {
: A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT 1 . /'

N ) -




Program Summary (FY 2010/11-FY 2017/18)

Total Sites Upgraded: 1,478
Number of Smart Controllers Installed: 2,297
Number of HE Nozzles Installed: 3,775

Program Expenditures: $1,504,409 RECLAM%:I:IQ%\I

External Funding Received: $1,375,294
Estimated Annual Water Savings: 763 AF

Estimated Lifetime Water Savings: 7,548 AF

( inland Empire Utilities Agency
A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT 5

e e ———




Contractor Selection

Proposed
Solicitation Responses Contractor Program Fees

per site
RFP-SM-18-012 — August 16, 2018 2 « ConServ Inc. $690.00

« EcoTech Services, Inc. $2,478.50

( Inland Empire Utilities Agency
A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT

N



Recommendation

—

- Award a one-year contract ($210,000), with two one-year extension options, to ConServ
Inc., for the implementation and administration of the Regional Residential Landscape
Retrofit Program for a not-to-exceed amount of $710,000 (three-year contract term);
and

« Authorize the General Manager to execute the Agreement, subject to non-substantive
changes.

The project is consistent with IEUA’s Business Goal of increasing Water Reliability by promoting water use efficiency and education
to enhance water supplies within the region; and meeting the region’s need to develop reliable and diverse local water resources in order

to reduce dependence on imported water supplies.
( Inland Empire Utilities Agency
A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT

e ——— e e—— ‘ 7




4 Inland Empire Utilities Agency
s A MUN!C!P&L WAYER DISTRICT

¢

2Kk S R = T
e S 5 e 20T

CONTRACT NUMBER: 4600002630
FOR
REGIONAL RESIDENTIAL LARGE

LANDSCAPE RETROFIT PROGRAM

THIS CONTRACT (the "Contract'), is made and entered into this 19 day of
_§QI)+. , 20_1% , by and between the Inland Empire Utilities Agency, a Municipal
Water Dlstnct orgamzed and existing in the County of San Bernardino under and by virtue
of the iaws of the State of Cahtom%a {hefemafter referred to as "Agency" or “IEUA”), and
ConServ Construction inc. -in Wgifge, California (hereinafter referred to as
"Contractor"), for the provisign#s: i ol ‘with IEUA and its retail member

; g AGER ASSIGNMENT? Mmlcal direction related to
this Contract MW from the des:gnated ‘ mager Details of the

viyin. 91708
Telephone; 909-993-1520
Facsimile: 909-993-1987
Email: Iperales@ieua.org

2. CONTRACTOR ASSIGNMENT: Special inquiries related to this Contract and the
effects of this Contract shall be referred to the following:

Contractor:  Don Holder
Company Name: ConServ Construction, Inc.
Address: 30190 Via Del Fierro
Menifee, CA 92584
Telephone: 951-813-2110
Facsimile: 877-493-7954

Email: dholder@conservinc.net

4600002630 (SM) Page 1 of 15
09/19/2018



3. ORDER _OF PRECEDENCE: The documents referenced below represent the
Contract Documents. Where any conflicts exist between the General Terms and
Conditions the goveming order of precedence shall be as follows:

1 Amendments to Contract Number 4600002630.

2 Contract Number 4600002630 General Terms and Conditions.
3. Agency Request for Proposal Number RFP-SM-18-012.

4 Contractor's Proposal dated August 16, 2018.

4, SCOPE OF WORK AND SERVICES:

A. Contractor services and responsibilities shall include and be in accordance
with the Contractor's Proposal dated August 16, 2018, which is attached
hereto as Exhibit A and incorporated herein by reference, and includes, but
is not limited to the following tasks:

1. Administration and Communlcatlon as detailed in Exhibit A

2. Educational '\[de ' as deta%ﬂEXhlbltA

4 v_-;,’z"/’n,
.

% Equipment as detallét# (;,mjt A
5. Instmmﬁﬁqument as detailed in WA

needed to coig®
retrofit services.

e work at various sites, as assigned, to provide

8. Contractor will provide courteous, professional service and will not leave
any material or debris at the site. Contractor will be required to wear
identifiable attire and provide professional identification to all staff and
customers participating in this program, which will include (at a
minimum) a photo of the Contractor personnel on the badge and an
office phone number for residents to contact, should the need arise.

NOTE: Contractor shall advise Agency within two (2) weeks of any changes to
the written Scope of Work based upon discussions from any meetings. Any
significant scope of work changes or project delays longer than 4 weeks must be
made in writing by an Amendment to the Contract. Work initiated without written
approval, shall be at the Contractor's own risk, and shall not be reimbursed by
the Agency.

4600002630 (SM) Page 2 of 15
09/19/2018

W/



Contractor shall provide Agency with a Schedule of Work and Services,
documenting the anticipated completion of the work within the time-frame
set forth in Subsection 4.A., above. The Schedule of Work and Services will
be prepared and submitted to the Project Manager, for review and approval.

C. Method of Inspection:

1. Work performed under this Coniract may be required to undergo
monthly, weekly, or daily inspections.

2. The Project Manager will be responsible for performance of the
inspections.

3. If Contractor fails an inspection, the Project Manager will be
responsible for providing a written notice to the Contractor explaining
the error and a determination of the urgency for the correction of the
error (herein referred to as a “Cure Notice”).

D.

gareeL.any error of the Wefkm five (05) calendar days after

’ '_‘__,yecelpt of a Cure’ m as directed by the Project

2. pcy to be important,
wyithin ten (10) calendar

ag:ontractors receipt of a’ e, as directed by the

3 Mapager rejects. aﬂ ‘of “any part of, the Work as
unacceptable ard*48teement to correct such Work cannot be
reached without modification to the Contract,’ Contractor shall notify
the Project Manager, in writing, detailing the dispute and the
reason(s) for the Contractor's position. Any dispute that cannot be
resolved between the Project Manager and Contractor shall be
resolved in accordance with the provisions of this Contract.

E. The Agency may, at any time, make changes to this Contract's Scope of
Work; including additions, reductions, and other alterations to any or all of
the Work. However, such changes shall only be made via written
amendment to this Contract. The Contract compensation and Schedule of
Work and Services shall be equitably adjusted, if required, to account for
such changes and shall be set forth within the mutually approved Contract
Amendment.

4600002630 (SM) Page 3 of 15
09/19/2018

v



5. TERM: The term of this Contract shall extend from the date of the Notice to
Proceed, and terminate October 31, 2019 or upon completion of the regional
residential large landscape retrofit program, whichever occurs first, unless agreed
upon by both parties, reduced to writing, and amended to this Contract. This
Contract may be extended for an additional two years in 12-month increments.

6. PAYMENT, INVOICING, AND COMPENSATION:

A

The Contractor may submit an invoice not more than once per month during
the term of this Contract to the Agency’s Accounts Payable Department.
Agency shall pay Contractor's properly executed invoice, approved by the
Project Manager, within thirty (30) days following receipt of the invoice.

As compensation for the Work performed under this Contract, Agency shall
pay Contractor's monthly invoice, for a total contract price NOT-TO-
EXCEED $210,000.00 for all services satisfactorily provided during the term
of this Contract.

Additionally, to quahfy f@r p;yment the Contractor shall prominently
display, on thefirst page y

£
2. The Cmm}‘telease Purchasg. Q;ﬂzmr Number - TBD

If Contraﬁﬁor SMS invoice by email, sm Wf:éce shall be submitted as
follows: = . :

If Contractor submits invoice by mail, such invoice shall be submitted as
follows:

Inland Empire Utilities Agency

Re: Contract Number: 4600002630
P.0O. Box 9020

Chino Hills, CA 91709

Concurrent with the submittal of the original invoice to the Agency's
Accounts Payable Department, the Contractor shall forward (mail, fax, or
email) a copy of the invoice to the designated Project Manager, identified in
Section 1, on Page 1 of this Contract.

4600002630 (SM) Page 4 of 15

09/19/2018

'



E. No Additional Compensation: Nothing set forth in this Contract shall be
interpreted to require payment by Agency to Contractor of any compensation
specifically for the assignments and assurances required by the Contract,
other than the payment of expenses as may be actually incurred by
Contractor in complying with this Contract, as approved by the Project
Manager.

F. Contractor may request taking advantage of the Agency’s practice of offering an
expedited payment protocol to a Contractor who has proposed accepting an
invoice amount reduction in exchange for early payment..

7. CONTROL OF THE WORK: The Contractor shaill perform the Work in
compliance with the Schedule of Work and Services. If performance of the Work
falls behind schedule, the Contractor shall accelerate the performance of the
Work to comply with the Schedule of Work and Services as directed by the
Project Manager. [f the nature of the Work is such that Contractor is unable to
accelerate the Work, Contractor shall promptly notify the Project Manager of the
delay, the causes of the delay, and fsgpmit a proposed revised Schedule of Work
and Services. S i s

%,
A,
*f.’? ,ﬁ?/u

o

of this Cofsisetthe Contractor shall maintain, at

8.  INSURANCE: D ef S
#hé following insuranes.

Contractor's sole £
A ',Vﬁsuranoe: Coverage %%~$!east as broad as:

& General Liabilty (‘CGL7: . gance Services Office
CG 00 01 covering GEg n “occurrence” basis,
fis, property damage,
ry with limits no less

applies, FgetTe
this project/location (ISO CG 25 03 or 25 04) or the general
aggregate limit shall be twice the required occurrence limit.

2 Automobile Liability: 1ISO Form Number CA 00 01 covering any auto
(Code 1), or if Contractor has no owned autos, covering hired,
(Code 8) and non-owned autos (Code 9), with limit no less than
$1,000,000 per accident for bodily injury and property damage.

SR Workers' Compensation and Employers Liability: Workers'
compensation limits as required by the State of California, with
Statutory Limits, and Employer's Liability Insurance with limit of no
less than $1,000,000 per accident for bodily injury or disease.

B. Deductibles and Self-insured Retention: Any deductibles or self-insured
retention must be declared to and approved by the Agency. At the option of

4600002630 (SM) Page 5 of 15

09/19/2018 W



the Agency, either: the insurer shall reduce or eliminate such deductibles or
self-insured retention as respects the Agency, its officers, officials,
employees and volunteers; or the Contractor shall procure a bond
guaranteeing payment of losses and related investigations, claim
administration and defense expenses.

Other Insurance Provisions: The insurance policies are to contain, or be
endorsed to contain, the following provisions:

1. Commercial General Liability and Automobile Liability Coverage

a. Additional Insured Status: The Agency, its officers, officials,
employees, and volunteers are to be covered as additional
insureds on the CGL policy with respect to liability arising out
of work or operations performed by or on behalf of the
Contractor including materials, parts or equipment supplied in
connection with such work or operations. General liability
coverage can be provided in the form of an endorsement to
the Contractoer's insurance (at least as broad as ISO Form CG
201011 85 or & er CG 20 10, CG 20 26, CG 20 33, or

ry Coverage: The Wrs insurance coverage shall

Rigm S

MMary insurance covergge at least as broad as ISO CG

, 20 01 04 13 as respects ﬁae k@@ncy, its officer, officials,

yees and volunteers. ﬁaw/’mswance or self-insurance

e ﬁmtalned by the Agency, its pifisgrs, officials, employees,
= t Y

rs under contract with
ractor's insurance and

Agency shall be excess ¢
t contribute with it.

c. Any'fal ure<*Bmply wnth reponing provisions of the policies
shall not affect coverage provided to the Agency, its officers,
officials, employees or volunteers.

d. The Contractor's insurance shall apply separately to each
insured against whom claim is made or suit is brought, except
with respect to the limits of the insurer's liability.

e. The Contractor may satisfy the limit requirements in a single
policy or multiple policies. Any additiohal policies written as
excess insurance shall not provide any less coverage than
that provided by the first or primary policy.

2. Workers' Compensation and Employers Liability Coverage

4600002630 {(SM) Page 6 of 15

09/19/2018

W



D.

Contractor hereby grants to Agency a waiver of any right to
subrogation which any insurer of the Contractor may acquire against
the Agency by virtue of the payment of any loss under such
insurance. Contractor agrees to obtain any endorsement that may be
necessary to affect this waiver of subrogation, but this provision
applies regardiess of whether or not the Agency has received a
waiver of subrogation endorsement from the insurer.

3 All Coverages

Each insurance policy required by this Contract shall be endorsed to
state that coverage shall not be suspended, voided, canceled by
either party, or reduced in coverage or in limits except after thirty (30)
days prior written notice by certified mail, retum receipt requested,
has been given to the Agency pursuant to Section 14, page 12 of this
Contract.

Acceptability of Insurers: Insurance is to be placed with insurers with a
current A.M. Bests t:atmg e; no less than A minus:VIl, and who are admitted

insurers in the L %/"}y -

Verification Contracto e Fprovide the Agency with original
certifi catesw Shidatory endorsemmarmples of the applicable policy
language: m tbverage required b $hig.chause. All certificates and
endorsem@ﬂam ¥ be received and approved’ &fythe Agency before work
commem mver failure to obtain the e guired:documents prior to the
gjall not waive the Contragiogs : tion to provide them.

irves the right to require ¥@ certified copies of all
2 policies, including e required by these

Submittal of Certtﬁcate s. Coriractor shall submit all required certificates and
endorsements to the following:

Inland Empire Utilities Agency
Attn: Angela Witte

P.O. Box 8020

Chino Hills, CA 91709

9 FITNESS FOR DUTY:

A Fitness: Contractor and its Subcontractor personnel on the Jobsite:
1. Shall report to work in a manner fit to do their job;
2. Shall not be under the influence of or in possession of any alcoholic
beverages or of any controlled substance (except a controlled
4600002630 (SM) Page 7 of 15
09/19/2018

W



substance as prescribed by a physician so long as the performance
or safety of the Work is not affected thereby); and

3. Shall not have been convicted of any serious criminal offense
which, by its nature, may have a discernible adverse impact on the
business or reputation of the Agency.

Compliance: Contractor shall advise all personnel and associated third
parties of the requirements of this Contract ("Fitness for Duty
Requirements") before they enter on the Jobsite and shall immediately
remove from the Jobsite any employee determined to be in violation of these
requirements.  Contractor shall impose these requirements on its
Subcontractors. Agency may cancel the Contract if Contractor violates
these Fitness for Duty Requirements.

10. LEGAL RELATIONS AND RESPONSIBILITIES:

A

Professional Responsibility: The Contractor shall be responsible, to the level
of competency pr%enﬂy m mtamed by other practicing professionals

ie sole purpose af Mlng the services described
herein, amtismtm employee of the Ag%fmy

r shall keep itself fully
faws and all county and
r affect the conduct of
‘and of all such orders
and decree§ g;:  jurisgiction or authority over
the same. The 8§ » shall at all times observe and comply with all such
existing and future laws; Ordihances, regulations, orders and decrees, and
shall protect and indemnify, as required herein, the Agency, its officers,
employees and agents against any claim or liability arising from or based on
the violation of any such law, ordinance, regulation, order or decree, whether
by the Contractor, its employees, or subcontractors.

any semc@; grd

Subcontract Services: Any subcontracts for the performance of any services
under this Contract shall be subject to the written approval of the Project
Manager and shall comply with State of California, Department of Industrial
Relations, SB 854 requirements.

Grant Funded Projects: This is not a grant funded project.  For grant-
funded projects, the Consultant shall be responsible to comply with all grant
requirements related to the Project. These may include, but shall not be
limited to: Davis-Bacon Act, Endangered Species Act, Executive Order
11246 (Affirmative Action Requirements), Equal Opportunity, Competitive

4600002630 (SM) ' Page 8 of 15

09/19/2018



Solicitation, Record Retention and Public Access to Records, and
Compliance Review.

Hours of Labor: The Contractor shall comply with all applicable provisions of
Califomia Labor Code Sections 1810 to 1815 relating to working hours. The
Contractor shall, as a penalty to the Agency, forfeit $25.00 for each worker
employed in the completion of the Contract by the Contractor or by any
subcontractor for each calendar day during which such worker is required or
permitted to work more than eight hours in any one calendar day and forty
(40) hours in any one calendar week in violation of the provisions of the
Labor Code.

Travel and Subsistence Pay: The Contractor shall make payment to each
worker for travel and subsistence payments which are needed to complete
the work and/or service, as such fravel and subsisience payments are
defined in an applicable collective bargaining agreements with the worker.

Liens: Contractor shall pay all sums of money that become due from any
labor, services, materials or equipment provided to Contractor on account of
said services to. be rendemdm said materials to be prowded under this
Contract and fhat | &g

lndemnlm Contractor shall mdemrﬁ&j ﬁ@e Agency, its directors,
employees,anémslgns and shall defend and hald them harmless from all
liabilities, - demeands, actions, claims, losses ad expenses, including
reasona@e Mys fees, which arise ok:.of are related to, the
‘ gt.®f the Contractor, its
pefformance of work under

Conflict of Interest: No éﬁicial of the Agency, who is authorized in such
capacity and on behalf of the Agency to negotiate, make, accept or approve,
or to take part in negotiating, making, accepting or approving this Contract,
or any subcontract relating to services or tasks to be performed pursuant to
this Contract, shall become directly or indirectly personally interested in this
Contract.

Equal Opportunity: During the performance of this Contract, the Contractor
shall not unlawfully discriminate against any employee or employment
applicant because of race, color, religion, sex, age, marital status, ancestry,
physical or mental disability, sexual orientation, veteran status or national
origin. The Agency is committed to creating and maintaining an environment
free from harassment and discrimination.

Disputes:

4600002630 (SM) Page 9 of 15

09/19/2018



All disputes arising out of or in relation to this Contract shall be
resolved in accordance with this section. The Contractor shall pursue
the work to completion in accordance with the instruction of the
Agency'’s Project Manager notwithstanding the existence of a dispute.
By entering into this Contract, both parties are obligated, and hereby
agree, to submit all disputes arising under or relating to the Contract
which remain unresolved after the exhaustion of the procedures
provided herein, to independent arbitration. Except as otherwise
provided herein, arbitration shall be conducted under California Code
of Civil Procedure Sections 1280, et seq., or their successor.

Any and all disputes prior to the work starting shall be subject to
resolution by the Agency’s Project Manager; and the Contractor shall
comply, with the Agency Project Manager instructions. If the
Contractor is not satisfied with the resolution directed by the Agency
Project Manager, they may file a written protest with the Agency
Project Manager within seven (7) calendar days after receiving
written directive of the Project Manager's decision. Failure by
Contractor to file a written protest within seven (7) calendar days shall
i ‘ro? proteﬁg@g?d acceptance of the Project Manager's

he Project Méﬁ@%ﬁhall submit the Contractor's written
_Eeneral Manaw‘,ﬂbg@ther with a copy of the Project
fen decision, for His e fwer consideration within seven
(7} m&ys after receipt of %mst related documents. The
General W;ager shall make his drw determination with respect to
ea@pm filed with the Project Manager within ten (10) calendar
; fecelpt of the protest—rel sl doeisments. If Contractor is

, ] the Project Manager
Ye: ing written notice of the

In the event of arbitration, the parties to this contract agree that there
shall be a single neutral Arbitrator who shall be selected in the
following manner:

a. The Demand for Arbitration shall include a list of five names of
persons acceptable to the Contractor to be appointed as
Arbitrator. The Agency shall determine if any of the names
submitted by Contractor are acceptable and, if so, such
person will be designated as Arbitrator.

b. In the event that none of the names submitted by Contractor
are acceptable to Agency, or if for any reason the Arbitrator
selected in Step (a) is unable to serve, the Agency shall
submit to Contractor a list of five names of persons acceptable
to Agency for appointment as Arbitrator. The Contractor shall,

4600002630 (SM)
09/19/2018

Page 10 of 15

g



in turn, have seven (7) calendar days in which to determine if
one such person is acceptable.

C. If after Steps (a) and (b), the parties are unable to mutually
agree upon a neutral Arbitrator, the matter of selection of an
Arbitrator shall be submitted to the San Bemardino County
Superior Court pursuant to Code of Civil Procedure Section
1281.6, or its successor. The costs of arbitration, including but
not limited to reasohable attorneys' fees, shall be recoverabie
by the party prevailing in the arbitration. If this arbitration is
appealed to a court pursuant to the procedure under California
Code of Civil Procedure Section 1294, et seq., or their suc-
cessor, the costs of arbitration shall also include court costs
associated with such appeals, including but not limited to
reasonable attomeys' fees which shall be recoverable by the
prevailing party.

4, Association in Mediation/Arbitration. The Agency may join the
Contractor, in-mediation or arbitration commenced by a contractor on
the Pro; et pur fo Pifiic Contracts ‘Code Sections 20104 et seq.

§gh 1770 and following,
> ¢ not pay less than the
general prevailitg ke [rates, as determined by the Director of the State
of California Departmen Wdustnal Relations for the locality in which the
work is to be performed and for each craft or type of worker needed to
execute the work contemplated under the Contract. The Contractor or any
subcontractor performing part of said work shall strictly adhere to all
provisions of the Labor Code, including, but not limited to, minimum
wages, work days, nondiscrimination, apprentices, maintenance and
availability of accurate payroll records and any other matters required
under all Federal, State and local laws related to labor.

O. Contractor shall provide with their invoice certified payroll verifying that
Contractor has paid prevailing wage requirements as stipulated in SB-854
(http://www.dir.ca.gov/DIRNews/2014/2014-55.pdf).

11. OWNERSHIP OF MATERIALS AND DOCUMENTS/CONFIDENTIALITY: The
Agency retains ownership of any, and all, partial or complete reports, drawings,

4600002630 (SM)

Page 11 of 15
09/19/2018 1)/j/



plans, notes, computations, lists, and/or other materials, documents, information, or
data prepared by the Contractor and/or the Contractor's subcontractor(s) pertaining
to this Contract. Said materials and documents are confidential and shall be
available to the Agency from the moment of their preparation, and the Contractor
shall deliver them to the Agency whenever requested to do so by the Project
Manager and/or Agency representative. The Contractor agrees that all documents
shall not be made available to any individual or organization, private or public,
without the prior written consent of an Agency representative.

12.  TITLE AND RISK OF LOSS:

A Documentation: Title to the Documentation shall pass to the Agency when
prepared; however, a copy may be retained by Contractor for its records and
internal use. Contractor shall retain such Documentation in a controlled
access file, and shall not reveal, display, or disclose the contents of the
Documentation to others without the prior written authorization of the Agency
or for the performance of Work related to the Scope of Work described in
this Contract.

B. Material: T|tle w-aﬂ“Matenal W})r research equipment, and laboratory

cated undér/flse. Contract shall pass fo the Agency

Bficated, and sud‘&’@@hall be free and clear of any and

_f"eontractor shalll hﬁ% #isk of loss of any Material or
Agency-eﬁmaﬁ mﬁgment of which it has: ,

as dlrem
represer%ﬁyg

13. PROPRIETARY R

A Rights and Ownership:“AG8hcy's rights to inventions, discoveries, trade
secrets, patents, copyrights, and other intellectual property, including the
Infformation and Documentation, and revisions thereto (hereinafter
collectively referred to as "Proprietary Rights"), used or developed by
Contractor in the performance of the Work, shall be governed by the
following provisions: -

1. Proprietary Rights conceived, developed, or reduced to practice by
Contractor in the performance of the Work shall be the property of
Agency, and Contractor shall cooperate with all appropriate requests
to assign and transfer same to Agency.

2. If Proprietary Rights conceived, developed, or reduced to practice by
Contractor prior to the performance of the Work are used in and
become integral with the Work, or are necessary for Agency to have
complete control of the Work, Contractor shall grant to Agency a non-

4600002630 (SM) Page 12 of 15
09/19/2018




exclusive, irrevocable, royalty-free license, as may be required by
Agency for the complete control of the Work; including the right to
reproduce, correct, repair, replace, maintain, translate, publish, use,
modify, copy or dispose of any or all of the Work and grant
sublicenses to others with respect to the Work.

3. If the Work includes the Proprietary Rights of others, Contractor shall
procure, at no additional cost to Agency, all necessary licenses
regarding such Proprietary Rights so as to allow Agency the complete
control of the Work, including the right to reproduce, correct, repair,
replace, maintain, translate, publish, use, modify, copy, or dispose of
any or all of the Work; and to grant sublicenses to others with respect
to the Work. All such licenses shall be in writing and shall be
irrevocable and royalty-free to Agency.

14. NOTICES: Any notice may be served upon either party by delivering it in person,
or by depositing it in a United States Mail deposit box with the postage thereon fully
prepaid, and addressed to the party at the address set forth below:

55 oMino Hills, CA 91709 * 1", ",

Conttaeﬁm“ *-Pon Holder Hoa
Fih :onserv Construction, Inc;

@190 Via Del Fierro

i nlfee CA 92584

se ,-effectxve in the case of
personal delivery, upon receipt thereof, or, in the case of mailing, at the moment of
deposit in the course of transmission through the United States Postal Service.

15.  SUCCESSORS AND ASSIGNS: All of the terms, conditions and provisions of this
Contract shall take effect to the benefit of and be binding upon the Agency, the
Contractor, and their respective successors and assigns. No assignment of the
duties or benefits of the Contractor under this Contract may be assigned,
transferred, or otherwise disposed of, without the prior written consent of the
Agency; and any such purported or attempted assignment, transfer, or disposal
without the prior written consent of the Agency shall be null, void, and of no legal
effect whatsoever.

16. PUBLIC RECORDS POLICY: Information made available to the Agency may be
subject to the Califoria Public Records Act (Government Code Section 6250 et
seq.) The Agency's use and disclosure of its records are govemed by this Act.
The Agency shall use its best efforts to notify Contractor of any requests for

4600002630 (SM) Page 13 of 15

09/19/2018 //



disclosure of any documents pertaining to this work.  In the event of litigation
concerning disclosure of information Contractor considers exempt from
disclosure; (e.g., Trade Secret, Confidential, or Proprietary) Agency shall act
as a stakeholder only, holding the information until otherwise ordered by a
court or other legal process. If Agency is required to defend an action
arising out of a Public Records Act request for any of the information
Contractor has marked “Confidential,” “Proprietary,” or “Trade Secret,”
Contractor shall defend and indemnify Agency from all liability, damages,
costs, and expenses, in any action or proceeding arising under the Public
Records Act.

17. RIGHT TO AUDIT: The Agency reserves the right to review and/or audit all
Contractor’s records related to the Work. The option to review and/or audit may be
exercised during the term of the Contract, upon termination, upon completion of the
Contract, or at any time thereafter up to twelve (12) months after final payment has
been made to the Contractor. The Contractor shall make all records and related
documentation available within three (3) working days after said records are
requested by the Agency o

ct-p 1 }"j esent the entire Contract made and
entered into by an he Agency "W fhe: Contractor as to those matters
contained in this % No prior oral or wille ynderstanding shall be of any
force or effect with rggpest fo those matters comd by the Contract Documents.
This Contract mdy ot be modified, altered, or amendes except by written mutual
agreement by mﬁgem:y and the Contractor. :

18.  INTEGRATION: The:Cant

3 ) and constructed in
- the County of San

‘ﬁhls Contract is to be gow
s of the State of C,;

19. GOVERNING L
accordance witfy
Bemardino.

20. TERMINATION FOR CO EE: The Agency reserves and has the right to
immediately suspend, cancel or termmate this Contract at any time upon written
notice to the Contractor. In the event of such termination, the Agency shall pay
Contractor for all authorized and Contractor-invoiced services up to the date of
such termination, as approved by the Project Manager.

21. FORCE MAJEURE: Neither party shall hold the other responsible for the effects of
acts occurring beyond their control; e.g., war, riots, strikes, natural disasters,
etcetera.

22. NOTICE TO PROCEED: No services shall be performed or provided under this
Contract unless and until this document has been properly signed by all responsible
parties and a notice to proceed has been issued to the Contractor by the Project
Manager.

4600002630 (SM) Page 14 of 15
09/19/2018 \//



23. AUTHORITY TO EXECUTE CONTRACT: The Signatories, below, each represent,
warrant, and covenant that they have the full authority and right to enter into this
Contract on behalf of the separate entities shown below.

24. DELIVERY OF DOCUMENTS: The Parties to this Contract and the individuals
named to facilitate the realization of its intent, with the execution of the Contract,
authorize the delivery of documents via facsimile, via email, and via portable
document format (PDF) and covenant agreement to be bound by such electronic
versions.

The parties hereto have caused the Contract to be entered as of the day and year written
above.

INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY: ConServ Construction, Inc.
*A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT
DA 91913
Halla Razak (Date) . | Don Holder (Date)
General Manager ; - ™ President B

4600002630 (SM) Page 15 of 15
09/19/2018



CONSENT
CALENDAR
ITEM

2E



( Infand Empire Utilities Agency
A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT

e G ———

Date: October 17,2018 ITTAS
To: The Honorable Board of Directors From: Halla Razak, General Manager
Committee: Engineering, Operations & Water Resources 10710718

Executive Contact: Shaun Stone, Acting Executive Manager of Engineering/AGM
Subject: IEUA & CBWM Cost Sharing Task Order No. 4 for Chino Basin Project Support

Executive Summary:

In September 2017, IEUA and Chino Basin Watermaster (CBWM) entered into a Master
Agreement for joint management and cost sharing of projects in the Chino Basin. Through Task
Order No. 4, CBWM and its Engineer, Wildermuth Environmental Inc. (WEI) will provide
modeling analysis in support of the feasibility study for the Chino Basin Conjunctive Use
Environmental Water Storage/Exchange Program (Chino Basin Project).

IEUA is in the process of developing a feasibility study for the Chino Basin Project to determine
optimized "Put and Pump Back” facilities (advanced water treatment, recharge and/or injection
facilities, production wells, and associated transmission systems) within the Chino groundwater
basin. The work performed under this task order will provide information to help IEUA identify
the most feasible and optimal siting of an advanced water treatment facility, corresponding
recharge facilities (surface spreading, injection or a combination) and groundwater extraction
wells in the Chino groundwater basin.

This task order was approved by the CBWM Board of Directors on September 27, 2018.

Staff's Recommendation:

1. Approve Task Order No. 4 with CBWM for Chino Basin Project Evaluation and Conceptual
Design Support, for a not-to-exceed amount of $190,568, under the Master Cost Sharing
Agreement; and

2. Authorize the General Manager to execute Task Order No. 4, subject to non-substantive
changes.

Budget Impact Budgeted (V/N): Y Amendment (Y/N): N Amount for Requested Approval:
Account/Project Name:

The cost will be split 50/50 between WR16025-Water Resources Planning Documents (WW
fund), and Professional Fees & Services (WC fund).

Fiscal Impact (explain if not budgeted).
N/A

Full account coding (internal AP purposes only): N . - Project No.:



Page 2 of 2

Prior Board Action:

On September 20, 2017, the Board approved the Master Cost Sharing Agreement between IEUA
and Chino Basin Watermaster.

Environmental Determination:
Statutory Exemption

CEQA exempts a variety of projects from compliance with the statute. This project qualifies for
a Statutory Exemption as defined in Section 15262 of the State CEQA Guidelines. When the
project is implemented, it will be subject to future environmental evaluation.

Business Goal:

Task Order No. 4 is consistent with IEUA’s Business Goal of Water Reliability by maximizing
the beneficial reuse of recycled water as a source of groundwater recharge; and meeting the
region’s need to develop reliable and diverse local water resources in order to reduce
dependence on imported water supplies.

Attachments:

Attachment 1: PowerPoint
Attachment 2: Task Order No. 4 with CBWM for Chino Basin Project Evaluation and
Conceptual Design Support

Board-Rec No.: 18241



IEUA & CBWM Cost Sharing Task Order No. 4
for Chino Basin Project Support

Joshua Aguilar
Inland Empire Utilities Agency October 2018

A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICY




Background

- —eeeR

Developing feasibility study for the Chino Basin Conjunctive-Use Environmental
Water Storage/Exchange Project (Chino Basin Project) .

Study will evaluate optimization of facilities:
— Advanced water treatment

— Recharge and/or injection

— Production wells

— Transmission systems

Study will explore potential benefits to the Chino Basin " Injoction Well

Existing IEUA & CBWM master agreement for collaborative efforts

( Inland Empire Utiljties Agency
A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT

el S EE——




Task Order No. 4: Chino Basin Project Support

« Description:
— Update groundwater model to analyze alternative facility locations
— Assess basin response: net recharge, water quality, pumping stability, etc.
— Provide alternatives for optimal siting of facilities

« Budget:
— |EUA total not-to-exceed amount of $190,568

( Inland Empire Utilities Agency
A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT

Advanced Water Treatment
3 via Reverse Osmosis




Recommendation

—

= Approve Task Order No. 4 with CBWM for Chino Basin Project Evaluation

and Conceptual Design Support, for a not-to-exceed amount of $190,568,
under the Master Cost Sharing Agreement; and

= Authorize the General Manager to execute Task Order No. 4, subject to
non-substantive changes.

Task Order No. 4 is consistent with IEUA’s Business Goal of Water Reliability by maximizing the beneficial
reuse of recycled water as a source of groundwater recharge; and meeting the region’s need to develop reliable

and diverse local water resources in order to reduce dependence on imported water supplies.
( Inland Empire Utiljties Agency
A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT

L e ——— p——




MASTER AGREEMENT BETWEEN
CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER AND INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY
REGARDING THE MANAGEMENT OF COLLABORATIVE PROJECTS

TASK ORDER NO. 4

CHINO BASIN CONJUNCTIVE USE ENVIRONMENTAL WATER STORAGE/EXCHANGE PROGRAM

EVALUATION AND CONCEPTUAL DESIGN SUPPORT

This Task Order is made and entered into as of the day of September, 2018 by and between
the Chino Basin Watermaster, hereinafter referred to as “Watermaster,” and the Inland Empire
Utilities Agency, hereinafter referred to as “IEUA” (each a “Party” and collectively, the “Parties”).

In consideration of the mutual promises, covenants, and conditions as addressed in the Master
Agreement between Chino Basin Watermaster and Inland Empire Utilities Agency Regarding
Management of Collaborative Projects dated September 28, 2017 (“Master Agreement”) and as
specifically hereinafter set forth, the Parties do hereby agree as follows:

1.

PURPQOSE

The purpose of this Task Order is to govern the manner in which Watermaster’s
consultant will perform work allowing IEUA to acquire technical information to enable it
to assess feasibility and conceptual development of the Chino Basin Conjunctive Use
Environmental Water Storage/Exchange Program (“CBEWP”). IEUA is in the process of
developing a Feasibility Study for the CBEWP to determine optimized “Pump Back”
facilities (advanced water treatment, recharge and/or injection facilities, production
wells, and associated transmission systems) from the Chino groundwater basin to the
Metropolitan Water District of Southern California (MWD). The work performed pursuant
to this Task Order will provide information to help IEUA identify the most feasible and
optimized siting of an advanced water treatment facility, corresponding recharge facilities
(surface spreading, injection or a combination) and groundwater extraction wells in the
Chino groundwater basin.

The proposed CBEWP operation is as follows:

e The advanced water treatment facility will recharge (“put”) up to 15,000 AFY of
treated water into the groundwater basin and store under the Chino Basin Water
Bank (CBWB). The maximum storage capacity reserved for the CBEWP is 100,000
AF.

e During a pump back (“take”) provision, the project would pump up to 50,000 AFY
from the CBWB. The water would be delivered to the partnering State Water
Project Contractor (SWPC), potentially MWD, and pumped into their existing
distribution system for use within Southern California. An equivalent amount of



water would then be exchanged with the SWPC. The exchange would leave behind
water in Lake Oroville storage. The project can pump up to 50,000 AF of water for
up to three consecutive dry years.

SCOPE

As related to this Task Order, the CBEWP evaluation and conceptual design support is
attached hereto as Exhibit A.

The evaluation and conceptual design support scope of work will include, but is not
limited to the following activities:
e Coordination and meetings with IEUA and its consultants;
* Review of associated information (memoranda, modeling, etc.);
* Application of the 2017 Watermaster Model to evaluate the basin response to
CBEWP project alternatives; and
e Other associated effort.

The product of the work described in Exhibit A is a “snapshot” evaluation as of the time
the evaluation is conducted, based on the assumptions made at the time of the
evaluation. Such work is not a guarantee of any future result or any future finding by
Watermaster, WEI, or any other Watermaster staff, agent, or consultant, and IEUA
acknowledges that the result of a similar analysis could be different in the future, based
on changes occurring between the time of the two analyses, or based on updated
assumptions at the time of a later analysis.

IEUA RESPONSIBILITIES

IEUA agrees to provide project management and contract administration services that
include, but are not limited to:

¢ Engagement and management of consulting services as needed;

e Coordination and communication with the project team;

e Providing access to associated available information and data; and,

e Payment of consultant invoices.

WATERMASTER RESPONSIBILITIES

Watermaster, with the assistance of WEI, agrees that it and its employees and consultants
will cooperate with IEUA and the project consultants in the performance of services under
this Task Order and, to the extent possible, will provide any necessary documentation and
information in Watermaster’s possession.



10.

BUDGET AND COST ALLOCATION

Unless the scope of work is changed, and an increase is authorized by the Parties, the
total projected cost for the activities to be undertaken pursuant to this Task Order is One
hundred ninety-eight thousand five hundred sixty-eight dollars ($190,568) (“Budget”).
The Parties agree that the Budget is carried in its entirety by IEUA, and that Watermaster
will bear no costs related to the project.

‘Watermaster SO
IEUA $190,568
Total $190,568

TOTAL BUDGETED COST

The Parties agree to pay their respective portion of the total costs. The Parties shall not
be required to pay more than $190,568 (“Total Budgeted Cost”).

MAXIMUM COSTS TO WATERMASTER

The costs to be required of Watermaster under this Agreement shall not exceed its share
of the Total Budgeted Cost, as shown in Section 5 above, or S0.

MAXIMUM COSTS TO IEUA

The costs to be required of IEUA under this Agreement shall not exceed its share of the
Total Budgeted Cost, as shown in Section 5 above, or $190,568.

TERM

Work to be undertaken pursuant to this Task Order shall be initiated upon the Effective
Date, as described in Section 11, below. The terms of this Task Order shall remain effective
until Watermaster’s receipt of IEUA’s share of costs expended pursuant to the Budget
shown above, so that IEUA may close out the activities.

REIMBURSEMENT

I[EUA’s reimbursement of Watermaster’s work performed under this Task Order shall be
as provided in Article 3 of the September 2017 Master Agreement.



11. EFFECTIVE DATE

This Task Order No. 4 will become effective upon execution by both Parties.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Parties have executed this Agreement on the day and year and at the
place first above written.

CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

By

PETER KAVOUNAS, PE
General Manager

INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY

By

HALLA RAZAK, PE
General Manager



< WEI

WILDERML TH ENVIRONMENTAL, INC.

September 6, 2018

Chino Basin Watermaster
Attention: Mr. Peter Kavounas
9641 San Bernardino Road
Rancho Cucamonga, CA 91730

Subject: Proposal to provide engineering services to develop and provide information to IEUA
to help them develop a refined set of project alternatives for the proposed the Chino
Basin Conjunctive-Use Environmental Water Storage/Exchange Project (CBEWP).

Dear Mr. Kavounas:

There was a meeting on August 29, 2018, with Watermaster and IEUA staffs to discuss IEUA’s
request for technical information to assist them in the evaluation of the proposed CBEWP. After
some discussion, you directed Edgar Tellez-Forster to work with IEUA staff and Watermaster legal
counsel to develop a task order that would contain a technical scope of work and cost to provide
that assistance. This letter is the technical scope of work and cost estimate for that task order.

IEUA issued an RFP in March 2018 for hydrogeologic services for the CBEWP project and
subsequently awarded the work to a team consisting of Thomas Harder and Company and
Michael Baker (hereafter TH). TH proposed three tasks that included:

e Task 1 Data Review and Preliminary Evaluation
e Task 2 Project Alternative Development and Evaluation
e Task 3 (Optional) Siting Study and Preliminary Design

On August 30, 2018, Watermaster staff attended a meeting at IEUA to review the Task 1 work
completed by TH. Task 1 has been completed and the work was documented in the TM 1 report
and the associated August 30, 2018 PowerPoint presentation. TH is about to start work in Task
2. TH’s scope of work for Task 2 includes three subtasks that include:

e Task 2.1 Alternatives analysis (assumes ten project alternatives)
e Task 2.2 Preparation of Technical Memorandum No. 2
e Task 2.3 Progress meetings (assumes two progress meetings and one workshop in Chino)

Task 2.1, as described by TH at August 30, 2018 meeting, involves: the construction of an
analytical model(s) of the Chino Basin'; the detailed formulation of ten alternatives (detailed

1The exact text of the proposed modeling work reads as follows: “In order to evaluate potential regulatory
compliance for injection wells, impacts on existing plumes, and pumping interference, TH&Co will use an analytical
model for the area specific to each alternative.” Page 7 of the TH April 2018 proposal.

23692 Birtcher Drive, Lake Forest, CA 92630 Tek 949.420.3030 Fax: 949.420.4040 www.weiwater.com



Mr. Peter Kavounas September 6, 2018
Re: Proposal to provide engineering services [...] Page 2 of 3

enough to conduct simulations of them with the analytical model); application of the analytical
model to assess basin response; post-processing of the model results to estimate basin
responses; and the development an application of a ranking process to score and prioritize the
alternatives. TH has estimated this task to cost about $149,000.

TH proposed that the analytical model be created from scratch using information from the 2011
version of the Chino Basin groundwater model. Based on discussion at the August 30, 2018
meeting, TH was unaware of the updated 2017 Watermaster model, updated planning
information, and the Storage and Recovery scenarios analysis completed for the Storage
Framework investigation.

The Storage Framework investigation produced an updated planning model (2017 Watermaster
mode) that can be used to efficiently evaluate the proposed CBEWP alternatives and provide
information that can be used in a Storage and Recovery Agreement application. The Storage
Framework investigation developed planning information and related tools that can be used to
efficiently develop the CBEWP alternatives consistent with the information used in the
development of the SF scenarios; reduce the number of CBEWP alternatives that need to be
evaluated; and accelerate the rate of learning and project development.

At our follow up call on August 31, 2018, you suggested that WEI create a table that compares
the work proposed by TH that can be done by WEI with the updated Chino Basin model; and,
based on that table create a scope and cost proposal that could be included in a Task Order where
WEI would conduct the modeling work and provide other as needed support to enable TH to
complete their work for IEUA. Table 1: lists the proposed TH Task 2 subtasks; indicates a specific
subtask where Watermaster can employ its updated planning data and the 2017 Watermaster
model to improve the reliability and usefulness of the Task 2 products; and it provides a set of
comments for each TH Task 2 subtasks where the work done in the Storage Framework
investigation could be leveraged to improve the efficiency of TH’s Task 2 effort.

Proposed Scope of Work

Table 2 contains a work breakdown structure and cost estimate for Watermaster to provide the
modeling support to IEUA as indicated in Table 1. The scope of work includes three tasks:

® Task 1 - Project management. This task involves WEI project management activities and
includes up to three ad hoc meetings.
e Task 2 - As-requested services. This task involves WEI responding to ad hoc requests for
information or assistance.
® Task 3 - Application of the 2017 Watermaster Model and updated planning information
to evaluate the basin response to CBEWP project alternatives. This task involves the
following:
o Assisting IEUA and TH in converting a conceptual alternative description into a
detailed description that can modeled
o Development of recharge and pumping schedules for specific facilities to
implement the CBEWP alternative



Mr. Peter Kavounas September 6, 2018
Re: Proposal to provide engineering services {...] Page 3 of 3

o Developing model input files, getting the model to run and debugging the model
to ensure that the alternative has been correctly modeled. Conducting iterative
simulations to converge on net recharge and replenishment.

o Post processing final simulation results to develop a final water budget table,
assess state of hydraulic control, preparation of groundwater elevation and
groundwater elevation change maps

o Reviewing the simulation results with IEUA and TH staffs

For budgeting purposes, we have assumed that seven alternatives would be simulated
with the 2017 Watermaster groundwater flow model. After all the CBEWP alternatives
have been simulated with the 2017 Watermaster groundwater flow model, IEUA,
Watermaster, TH and WEI will select up to three of the CBEWP alternatives for which WEI
will use the MT3D model to estimate impact of CBWEP alternatives on the transport of
the major plumes in the Chino Basin. WEI will post process the MT3D model results and
prepare map graphics identical that those prepare for the Storage Framework
investigation report (plume positions in 2030 and 2050 for the three CBEWP alternatives
and the for the Storage Framework scenario 1A (baseline)).

The deliverable for Task 3 will be: model output files; and tables, charts and maps
comparable to those produced in Section 6 of the Storage Framework final report and
Appendix B from that report.

The cost to complete the work as proposed is about $170,000. We recommend that you budget
an additional $20,000 for contingencies. If you have any questions regarding this proposal,
please call me at 949-600-7500 or send them to me at mwildermuth@weiwater.com.

Very truly yours,

Wildermuth Environmental, Inc.

mmLﬂ.wa\

Mark Wildermuth, PE
President

Encl.: Tables 1 and 2



Summary of TH Task 2 Subtasks and Where Watermaster Staff Could Assist IEUA and TH

TH proposed task .

Develop general facility sizing,auTntitie;and issues
impacting construction costs for either a centrally
located treatment plant or a satellite plant, depending
on the alternative.

Watermaster WE'l_ﬁroposed task

Comment

Identification of a sufficient number of injection well
sites to meet the injection capacity requirements of the
CBEWP taking into account anticipated maintenance
and rehabilitation down time.

The Storage Framework investigation evaluated the
location of injection well areas based on an integrated
assessment of the recovery of recharged, reductions in
net recharge, impact on the state of hydraulic control
and impact to plume migration. TH could use this work
to fine tune its work and reduce the number of
spreading basin alternatives.. TH could use this work to
fine tune its work and reduce the number of
alternatives.

Identification of existing and/or new recharge basins for
PUT operations. Issues to be evaluated will include
environmental restrictions, capacity limits with respect
to storm flow obligations, recharge infiltration rates,
and location with respect to existing downgradient
production wells.

The Storage Framework investigation evaluated the use
of existing recharge basins based on recent estimates of
surplus recharge capacity (consistent with the 2018
RMPU), it considered conflicts with other spreading
basins uses, and it conducted an integrated assessment
of the recovery of recharged, reductions in net
recharge impact on the state of hydraulic control and
impact to plume migration. TH could use this work to
fine tune its work and reduce the number of spreading
basin alternatives.

Evaluation of the relative cost of using injection wells
versus surface spreading basins.

There are other issues that need to be considered
regarding the trade offs of using recharge basins and
injection wells. These were evaluated in the Storage
Framework investigation (see above) and could be used
by TH to fine tune their alternatives and reduce the
number of alternatives investigated.

\dentification of a sufficient number of production well
sites to meet the TAKE capacity requirements of the
CBEWP.

The Storage Framework investigation evaluated the
location of recovery well areas based on an integrated
assessment of the recovery of recharged, reductions in
net recharge, impact on the state of hydraulic control
and impact to plume migration. TH could use this work
to fine tune its work and reduce the number of
alternatives.

Evaluation of the feasibility of reducing baseline
imported water deliveries and increasing groundwater
pumping from existing and/or new production wells
(Alternative No. 7).

The Storage Framework investigation evaluated the
existing under used capacity of Appropriator party welis
that could be used to offset the use of imported water
as a means to recover stored supplemental water. TH
could use this work to fine tune its work and reduce the
number of alternatives.

In order to evaluate potential regulatory compliance for
injection wells, impacts on existing plumes, and
pumping interference, TH&Co will use an analytical
model for the area specific to each alternative. The
analytical mode! will provide the requisite level of
analysis for the feasibility study and can be conducted
within the 20-week schedule described in the RFP.

The existing Watermaster model (hereafter the 2017
Watermaster model) has been recently been updated
with the latest groundwater production and recharge
projections and used in the Storage Framework
investigation. WEI could use the 2017 Watermaster
model to evaluate the alternatives developed by TH in
lieu of TH developing and applying analytical models for
each alternative. The resulting analysis will more
accurately predict the basin response, ensure its

consistency with the Storage Framework planning

TH proposal provides no description of scope of work to
develop his analytical model nor do they describe the
scope of work to evaluate basin response and impacts.
The TH scope of work is described in bullet form in their
August 30, 2018 PowerPoint presentation. The scope as
presented is based on outdated WAtermaster mode!
assumptions and ignores: the updated 2017
Watermaster model, updated planning information and
Storage and Recovery scenarios analysis completed for
the Storage Framework investigation.




Table 2
Work Breakdown Structure and Fee Estimate
Provide Modeling Support and As-Needed Services for the CBEWP
Lahor (person days) Other Direct Charges
Total Labor Total ODCs

Total Project Costs

Description Repro-

| Travel . ¥ :
| duction Project Project

Principal
Principal |
Supervising |
Senior Il
Task Rep
Multiplier

Project ‘

Task 1 Project management and meetings e o 05107116 $600 $10,716

1.1 Project management and scheduling 0.50 3.00 | 1.50 $2,124 $2,124

1.2 Ad hoc meetings with Watermaster staff 0.25 0.25 0.25 6.00 | 4.50 $7,992 $600 3600 $8,592
Task 2 Provide as-needed assistance to TH, IEUA and Watermaster staffs 5% 5 1 $17,200  $17,200 $0 $17,200 $17,200
Task 3 Application of the 2017 W Model to evall the basin resp to CBEWP pro| : $142,552 $100 $142,652

3.1 Define and evaluate a CBEWP project alternative

3.1.1 Review CBEWP project alternative with TH, IEUA and Watermaster staffs 0.50 0.50 7.00 7.00 $12,040 $100 $100 312,140

3.1.2 Update list of wells and pumping and injection schedule 0.50 0.25 7.00 5.25 $9,086 $9,086

3.1.3 Update recharge at spreading basins 0.50 0.25 7.00 5.25 $9,086 $9,086

3.1.4 Prepare input files 1.50 7.00 | 10.50 $19,824 $19,824

3.1.5 Getthe model to run 0.50 7.00 3.50 $6,608 $6,608

3.1.6 Construct water budget table(s) and estimate net recharge 0.25 1.00 0.25 7.00 | 10.50 $19,236 $19,236

3.1.7 Evaluate state of hydraulic control 0.13 0.50 7.00 4.38 $8,379 $8,379

3.1.8 Prepare head raster files, GWE and GWE change maps, GWE time history charts 0.13 0.50 0.13 7.00 5.25 $9,618 $9,618

3.1.9 Review results with TH, IEUA and Watermaster staffs 1.00 1.00 1.00 7.00 | 21.00 $37,296 $37,296

3,2 Evaluate CBEWP project alternative impacts on major plumes

Prepare MT3D input files 0.50 3.00 1.50 $2,832 $2,832

Get the model to run 0.50 3.00 1.50 $2,832 $2,832

Prepare concentration raster files 0.13 0.50 0.50 3.00 3.38 $5,715 $5,715

4

Total Tasks 1 through 3 - _ Rl

|




CONSENT
CALENDAR
ITEM

2F



( Inland Empire Utilities Agency
A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT

N,

Date: October 17,2018 _H.u.e
To: The Honorable Board of Directors From: Halla Razak, General Manager
Committee: Engineering, Operations & Water Resources 10/10/18

Executive Contact: Shaun Stone, Acting Executive Manager of Engineering/AGM

Subject: RP-1 Roof and Skylight Replacement Construction Contract Award

Executive Summary:

Over the past several years, the existing roofing systems on the RP-1 Power Reliability Building
(PRB) and the Intermediate Pump Station (IPS) Motor Control Center (MCC) buildings have
developed leaks and have exceeded their useful life. This roofing replacement project will

replace the existing roofing systems and skylights on the PRB and IPS buildings at RP-1 with a
20-year roofing system.

On September 4, 2018, IEUA received four bids. Best Contracting Services Inc. was the lowest
responsive bidder, with a bid price of $343,555.

Staff's Recommendation:

1. Award a construction contract for the RP-1 PRB and MCC Building Roof and Skylight

Replacement, Project No. EN19037, to Best Contracting Services Inc., in the amount of
$343,555; and

2. Authorize the General Manager to execute the contract.

Budget Impact Budgeted vn):Y Amendment (vN):Y  Amount for Requested Approval:
Account/Project Name:

EN19037/RP-1 PRB and MCC Building Roof and Skylight Replacement

Fiscal Impact (explain if not budgeted):
None.

Full account coding (internal AP purposes only): - - o Project No.:



Page 2 of 2

Prior Board Action:

None.

Environmental Determination:
Statutory Exemption

The project is statutorily exempt based on the CEQA General Rule found in Section 15061(b)(3)
of the State CEQA Guidelines.

Business Goal:

The RP-1 PRB and MCC Building Roof and Skylight Replacement Project is consistent with the
IEUA’s Business Goal of Wastewater Management and Work Environment specifically the
Asset Management and Staff Safety objectives that IEUA will ensure the regional sewer system
and treatment facilities are well maintained, upgraded to meet evolving requirements,
sustainably managed, can accommodate changes in regional water use, and will promote and
ensure a safe and healthy work environment, exceeding industry best practices.

Attachments:

Attachment 1 - PowerPoint
Attachment 2 - Construction Contract

Board-Rec No.: 18232



Attachment 1



RP-1 PRB and MCC Building Roof and Skylight
Replacement Construction Contract Award
Project No. EN19037

(\ Inland Empire Utilitles Agency Shaun J. Stone, PE

A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT October 2018



Project Location

\; Intand Empire Utilitles Agency g
( ! A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT RP_1 PRB and MCC Bu”dlngs




O

Remove/replace existing roofing system and skylights
New handrailing around entire perimeter of the buildings
Install a fixed galvanized ladder to the MCC building
Remove/replace parapet coping cap

Inland Empire Utilities Agency

A MUNICIPAL WATER DAISTRICT

Fixed Ladder on PRB Building



Contractor Selection

e —EEERRER

Four bids were received on September 4, 2018:

Bids Received
Bidder’s Name Total
Best Contracting Services Inc. $ 343,555
Rite-Way Roof Corporation $ 385,032
San Marino Roof Company Inc. $ 345,000
Pacific Builders & Roofing Inc. Non-Responsive
Engineer’s Estimate $390,000

(\ Inland Empire Utilities Agency

A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT



Project Budget and Schedule

- —R

Design Services $54,000 construction
Design (Phase Il) $54,000 Construction Contract Award ~ October 2018
Construction Services $56,700 Construction Completion April 2019
IEUA Construction Services (15%) $56,700
Construction $377,910
[ Construction Contract (this action) $343.555 |
Contingency (10%) $34,355
Total Project Cost: $488,610
Total Project Budget: $500,000

k\ Inland Empire Utilities Agency

A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT




Recommendation

- R

* Award a construction contract for the RP-1 PRB and MCC Building Roof and Skylight

Replacement, Project No. EN19037, to Best Contracting Services Inc., in the amount of
$343,555; and

* Authorize the General Manager to execute the contract.

The RP-1 PRB and MCC Building Roof and Skylight Replacement Project is consistent with the IEUA’s Business Goal of Wastewater Management
and Work Environment specificaily the Asset Management and Staff Safety objectives that IEUA will ensure the regional sewer system and treatment
facilities are well maintained, upgraded to meet evolving requirements, sustainably managed, can accommodate changes in regional water use, and
will promote and ensure a safe and healthy work environment, exceeding industry best practices.

( \ Inland Empire Utilities Agency

A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT 6




Attachment 2



1.0

SECTION D - CONTRACT AND RELEVANT DOCUMENTS

CONTRACT

THIS CONTRACT made and entered into this day of , 2018, by and
Between Best Contracting Services, inc. , hereinafterreferred

to as "Contractor,” and The Inland Empire Utilities Agency, a Municipal Water District, located in
San Bernardino County, California, hereinafter referred to as "Agency or IEUA".

WITNESSETH:

That for and in consideration of the promises and agreements hereinafter made and exchanged,
the Agency and the Contractor agree as follows:

Contracter agrees to perform and complete in a workmanlike manner, all work required under
the bidding schedule of said Agency's specifications entitled SPECIFICATIONS FOR: PR-1 PRB
AND MCC BUILDING ROOF AND SKYLIGHT REPLACEMENT., Project No, EM19001, in
accordance with the specifications and drawings, and to furnish at their own expense, all labor,
materials, equipment, tools, and services necessary, except such materials, equipment, and
services as may be stipulated in said specifications to be furnished by said Agency, and to do
everything required by this Contract and the said specifications and drawings.

For furnishing all said labor, materials, equipment, tools, and services, fumishing and removing
all plant, temporary structures, tools and equipment, and doing everything required by this
Contract and said specifications and drawings; also for all loss and damage arising out of the
nature of the work aforesaid, or from the action of the elements, or from any unforeseen difficulties
which may arise during the prosecution of the work until its acceptance by said Agency, and for
all risks of every description connected with the work; also for all expenses resulting from the
suspension or discontinuance of work, except as in the said specifications are expressly
stipulated to be borne by said Agency; and for completing the work in accordance with the
requirements of said specifications and drawings, said Agency will pay and said Contractor shall
receive, in full compensation therefore, the price(s) set forth in this Contract.

That the Agency will pay the Contractor progress payments and the final payment, in
accordance with the provisions of the contract documents, with warrants drawn on the
appropriate fund or funds as required, at the prices bid in the Bidding and Contract
Requirements, Section C - Bid Forms and accepted by the Agency and set forth in this below.

Total Bid Price: $343,555.00 dollars

(in numeric figures)
Three-Hundred and Forty-Three Thousand, Five Hundred and Fifty-Fve Dollars and NO Cents

{in written words)

IFB-RW-18-032 AUGUST 2018

PROJECT NO. FM19001
CONTRACT AND
RELEVANT DOCUMENTS



If this is not a lump sum bid and the contract price is dependent upon the quantities constructed,
the Agency will pay and said Contractor shall receive, in full compensation for the work the prices
named in the Bidding and Contract Requirements, Section C - Bid Forms.

4. The Agency hereby employs the Contractor to perform the work according to the terms of this
Contract for the above-mentioned price(s), and agrees to pay the same at the time, in the manner,
and upon the conditions stipulated in the said specifications; and the said parties for themselves,
their heirs, executors, administrators, successors, and assigns, do hereby agree to the full
performance of the covenants herein contained.

5. The Notice Inviting Bids, Instructions to Bidders, Bid Forms, Information Required of Bidder,
Performance Bond, Payment Bond, Contractors License Declaration, Specifications, Drawings,
all General Conditions and all Special Conditions, and all addenda issued by the Agency with
respect to the foregoing prior to the opening of bids, are hereby incorporated in and made part of
this Contract, as if fully setforth.

6. The Contractor agrees to commence work under this Contract on or before the date to -be
specified in a written "Notice To Proceed" and to complete said work to the satisfaction of the
Agency One Hundred and Eighty-five (185) calendar days after award of the Contract. All work
shall be completed before final payment ismade.

7. Time is of the essence on this Contract. The Contractor agrees that in case the work is not
completed before or upon the expiration of the contract time, damage will be sustained by the
Agency, and that it is and will be impracticable to determine the actual damage which the
Agency will sustain in the event and by reason of such delay, and it is therefore agreed that the
Contractor shall pay to the Agency the amount of:

PR-1 PRB AND MCC BUILDING ROOF Liquidated Damages for Delay
AND SKYLIGHT REPLACEMENT, project
No.

Approval of Shop Drawings/submittals within

sixty (60) calendar days of Contract Award
for the following items: $250 / day

# Purchase Order for Skylights

® Si%ned and stamped Structural
submittals on Framing and Fall
Protection on skylights, signed by a
Registered Engineer in California

» Shop Drawings

Project Completion within one hundred

and eighty-five (185) Calendar Days of $500 / day
Contract Award.
2
IFB-RW-18-032 AUGUST 2018
PROJECT NO. FM138001

CONTRACT AND
RELEVANT DOCUMENTS



10.

1.

12.

for each day of delay, which shall be the period between the expiration of the contract time and

the date of final acceptance by the Agency, as liquidated damages and not as a penalty. It is
further agreed that the amount stipulated for liquidated damages per day of delayis a reasonable
estimate of the damages that would be sustained by the Agency, and the Contractor agrees to
pay such liquidated damages as herein provided. In case the liquidated damages are not paid,
the Contractor agrees that the Agency may deduct the amount thereof from any money due or
that may become due to the Contractor by progress payments or otherwise under the Contract,
or if said amount is not sufficient, recover the total amount.

in addition to the liquidated damages, which may be imposed if the Contractor fails to complete
the work within the time agreed upon, the Agency may also deduct from any sums due or to
become due the Contractor, liquidated damages in accordance with the Bidding and Contract
Requirements, Section B - Instruction to Bidders, Part 5.0 "Liquidated Damages", for any
violation of the General Conditions, Section D - Contractor's Responsibilities, Part 8, "Law and
Regulations”; Bidding and Contract Requirements Contract Section D -Contract and Relevant
Documents, Part 1.0, Paragraphs 9 through 11; General Conditions , Section D - Contractor's
Responsibilities, Part 4.0, "Labor, Materials and Equipment”; General Conditions Section D -
Contractor's Responsibilities, Part 12,0, "Safety and Protection” or General Conditions Section H
- Legal Responsibilities, Part 8.0, "Disturbance of the Peace".

That the Contractor will pay, and will require subcontractors to pay, employees on the work a
salary or wage at least equal to the prevailing salary or wage established for such work as set
forth in the wage determinations and wage standards applicable to this work, contained in or
referenced in the contract documents.

That, in accordance with Section 1775 of the California Labor Code, Contractor shall forfeit to
the Agency, as a penalty, not more than Fifty ($50.00) Dollars for each day, or portion there of,
for each worker paid, either by the Contractor or any subcontractor, less than the prevailing rates
as determined by the Director of the California Department of Industrial Relations for the work.

That, except as provided in Section 1815 of the California Labor Code, in the performance of the
work not more than eight (8) hours shall constitute a day's work, and not more than forty (40)
hours shall constitute a week's work; that the Contractor shall not require more than eight (8)
hours of labor in a day nor more than forty hours of labor in a week from any person employed
by the Contractor or any subcontractor; that the Contractor shall conform to Division 2, Part 7,
Chapter 1, Article 3 (Section 1810, et seq.) of the California Labor Code; and that the Contractor
shall forfeit to the Agency, as a penalty, the sum of Twenty-Five ($25.00) Dollars for each worker
employed in the execution of the work by Contractor or any subcontractor for each day during

which any worker is required or permitted to labor more than eight (8) hours in violation of said
Article 3.

That the Contractor shall carry Workers' Compensation Insurance and require all subcontractors
to carry Workers' Compensation Insurance as required by the California

IFB-RW-18-032 AUGUST 2018

PROJECT NO. FM19001
CONTRACT AND
RELEVANT DOCUMENTS



Labor Code.

13.  That the Contractor shall have furnished, prior to execution of the Contract, two bonds approved
by the Agency, one in the amount of one hundred (100) percent of the contract price, to
guarantee the faithful performance of the work, and one in the amount of one hundred (100)
percent of the contract price to guarantee payment of all claims for labor and materials furnished.

14.  The Contractor hereby agrees to protect, defend, indemnify and hold the Agency and its
employees, agents, officers, directors, servants and volunteers free and harmless from any and
all liability, claims, judgments, costs and demands, including demands arising from injuries or
death of persons (including employees of the Agency and the Contractor) and damage to
property, arising directly or indirectly out of the obligation herein undertaken or out of the
operations conducted by the Contractor, its employees agents, representatives or
subcontractorsunder or in connection with this Contract.

The Contractor further agrees to investigate, handle, respond to, provide defense for and defend
any such claims, demands or suit at the sole expense of the Contractor.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, The Contractor and the General Manager of Inland Empire Utilities
Agency*, thereunto duly authorized, have caused the names of said parties to be affixed hersto,
each in duplicate, the day andyear first above written.

Best Contracting Services, Inc.
Inland Empire Utilities Agency, * Contractor !

San Bernardino County, California.

By By

Halla Razak
General Manager

*Municipal Water District

IFB-RW-18-032 AUGUST 2018
PROJECT NO. FM19001

CONTRACT AND

RELEVANT DOCUMENTS



Bond Number 1073391

PERFORMANCE BOND

KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS, THAT, WHEREAS, the Inland Empire Utilities

Agency, a Municipal Water District, hereinafter designated as the "Agency,” has, on
20, awarded to _Best Contracting Services, Inc.

, hereinafter designated as the "Principal," the Contract for the

construction of:

PR-1 PRB AND MCC BUILDING ROOF AND SKYLIGHT REPLACEMENT,
Project No. FM19001

WHEREAS, said Principal is required under the terms of said Contract to furnish a bond
for the faithful performance of said Contract:

NOW, THEREFORE, WE, the Principal, and The Hanover Insurance Company, as Surety,

are held and firmly bound unto the Agency the penal sum of fagpem o o 1 ee Thausand Five Hurdred and Fify-

dollars($_343,555.00 ) lawful money of the United States, for the
payment of which sum will and truly be made, we bind ourselves, our heirs, executors,
administrators, and successors, jointly and severally, firmly by these presents.

THE CONDITION OF THIS OBLIGATION IS SUCH, that if the above bounden Principal,
or its heirs, executors, administrators, successors, or assigns, shall in all things stand to
and abide by, and will and truly keep and faithfully perform the covenants, conditions, and
agreements in the said Contract and any alterations made as therein provided, on its or
their part, to be kept and performed at the time and in the manner therein specified, and
in all respects according to their true intent and meaning, and shall indemnify and save
harmless, Agency and engineer, their officers, agents, and employees as therein
stipulated, then this obligation shall become null and void; otherwise it shall be and remain
in full force and virtue and Principal and Surety, in the event suit is brought on this bond,
will pay to Agency such reasonable attorney's fees as shall be fixed by the court.

As a condition precedent to the satisfactory completion of the said Contract, the above
obligation in the said amount shall hold good for a period of one (1) year after the
completion and acceptance of said Contract, during which time if the above bounden
Principal, its heirs, executors, administrators, successors, or assigns shall fail to make
full, complete, and satisfactory repair and replacements or totally protect said Agency
from loss or damage made evident during said pericd of one year from the date of
acceptance of the work under said Contract, and resulting from or caused by defective
materials or faulty workmanship in the execution of the work done, the above obligation
in the said amount shall remain in full force and effect. However, anything in this
paragraph to the contrary notwithstanding, the obligation of the Surety hereunder shall
continue so long as any obligation of the Principal remains.

IFB-RW-18-032 AUGUST 2018

PROJECT NO. FM19001
CONTRACT AND
RELEVANT DOCUMENTS



Bond Number 1073391

SECOND PAGE OF PERFORMANCE BOND

Said Surety, for value received, hereby stipulates and agrees that no change, extension
of time, alteration, or addition to the terms of the Contract or to the work to be performed
there under or the specifications accompanying the same shall, in any way, affect its
o<ns1:XMLFault xmlns:ns1="http://cxf.apache.org/bindings/xformat"><ns1:faultstring xmlns:ns1="http://cxf.apache.org/bindings/xformat">java.lang.OutOfMemoryError: Java heap space</ns1:faultstring></ns1:XMLFault>